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BELO

February 29, 2008

Dear Fellow Shareholders:

Belo Corp. enjoved many successes in 2007, delivering solid operating results while making significant progress

in transforming its businesses to compete in an increasingly Internetcentric media environment. Belo's Television
Group continued its outstanding financial performance in 2007 by generating revenue and EBITDA results that
were at the 1op of its peer group. The Company’s Web sites saw strong growth in revenue and important audience
metrics. The newspaper industry continued to experience a soft advertising environment, particularly in Southern
California where housing and credit issues impacted the local economy, However, The Dallas Morning News reported
year-over-ycar EBITDA growth of six percent, a result of the Newspaper Group's continued focus on launching new
product initiatives and cost reduction measures.

Belo’s commitment to journalistic excellence was recognized when the Company's television stations won four
national Edward R. Murrew Awards in June, bringing te 19 the number of national Murrow Awards Belo stations
have won since 2000, mere than any other non-network television operator in the country. The Television Group
also won three 2008 Alfred [. duPont-Columbia University Silver Baton Awards, bringing to nine the total number
of duPont-Columbia Awards won since 2000 - also more than any other non-network television operator in America.

During 2007, Belo completed the integration of Yahoo!'s HotJobs technology to power its online employment sites
in Dallas, Providence and Riverside and launched Yahoo!'s contextual advertising and Web search capabilities in

the same markets. And, we recently announced another agreement with Yahoo! that expands into television. In 13
of our 15 television markets, Belo stations are now the exclusive local television provider of local video to Yahoo!.
Belo participates in advertising revenue tied o the video clips while Yahoo! News improves engagement by providing
users with access to Belo’s high-quality content.

On October 1, 2007, Belo’s Board of Directors announced a plan to create separate newspaper and television
businesses by spinning off the newspaper business and its related assets into a publicly-traded company called
A. H. Belo Corporation. This decision was made afler a comprehensive review of the Company’s businesses,
corporate structure and value creation strategies.

The Board believes that creating two separate companies allows each management team to focus on discrete
opportunities available to the respective businesses. Both are now more nimble and better able to allocate capital

to compete more effectively. Each company has ocutstanding assets with balance sheets appropriate for its businesses
and the capacity to support [uture growth and innovation.

As president and Chief Executive Officer of Belo Corp,, I thank the directors for their support in providing me the
opportunity (o lead such a great company. There is no finer collection of television stations in the United States and
I am proud to lead Belo’s deep and experienced management team. 1 believe strongly in the future of these tvo
great companies and | look forward to celebrating future successes with you.

Dunce. QL. Shive

Dunia A. Shive
President and Chief Executive Officer

8elo Corp. 2007 Annual Report




BELO

February 29, 2008

A message from Robert Decherd

Since Belo went public in 1981, shareholders have seen Belo’s revenue grow from $182 million to more than

$1.6 billion. Two defining events in this evolution were the §606 million purchase of the Corinthian Broadcasting
Group in 1983 and, in 1997, the $1.6 billion acquisition of The Providence Journal Company. Over the past
quarter century, Belo has evolved into one of the nation’s most distinguished media companies. We've seen Belo’s
commitment to journalism result in the Company’s newspapers and television stations receiving their industries’
most prestigious awards, and we’'ve continued to build durable relationships with our audiences and advertisers.

Drawing on my 21 years as Belo’s chairman and Chief Executive Officer, I assure you that cur commitment o
journalism and community will not waver for either company going forward. Belo Corp. and A. H. Belo Corporation
have excellent senior management teams who know and understand the importance of Belo's long-standing
operating strategy and philosophy.

It has been a privilege to lead Belo through an era of remarkable growth. These are dynamic times, and I am excited
about the prospects for both companies. We have the right people and the right assets in highly-atractive markets,
and we are prepared to run both companies very aggressively.

As always, my thanks go to my fellow directors, employees and shareholders for your steady support of Belo’s aims,

ohedi (A]-?bfc[um{

Robert W. Decherd

Chairman
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PART |

Itermn 1. Business

Belo Corp. (Belo or the Company). a Delaware corporation, began as a Texas newspaper company in 1842, At December 31,
2007, Belo was one of the nation’s largest media companies with a diversified group of market-leading television broadcasting
and newspaper publishing operations, including interactive media and cable news operations. Belo operates news and
information franchises in some of America's most dynamic markets and regions. The Company owns 20 television siations
{six in the largest 14 U.S. markets) that reach 14 percent of U.S. television households, and manages ene television station
through a local marketing agreement (LMA). In addition, Belo owns two local and two regional cable news channels and
holds ownership interests in two other cable news operations. At December 31, 2007, Belo's primary daily newspapers were
The Dallas Morning News, The Providence fournal and The Press-Enterprise (Riverside, CA) and Belo operated more than 30 news
and information Weh sites, in addition to participating in several interactive alliances and offering a broad range of Internet-
based products.

The Company believes the success of its media franchises is built upon providing local and regional news, informadon and
community service of the highest caliber for over 165 years. These principles have built durable relationships with viewers,
readers, advertisers and online users and have guided Belo’s success,

Financial information for each of the Company’s reportable segments can be found under Item 7-Managemen's Discussion
and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations and the Consolidated Financial Siatements, Note 18-Segment

informaton.

Recent Developments

On September 28, 2007, the board of directors of Belo authorized management to pursue the distribution of its newspaper
businesses and related assets into a separate public company. An important objective of the distribution was to allow each of
the Company's newspaper and television businesses to more efficiendy obtain and allecate resourees for its distinct business
and to allow the management of each of these two businesses to focus on the opportunities and challenges specific to its
particular operations. The distribution was completed on February 8, 2008, in the form of a pro-rata, tax-lree dividend to
Belo's sharcholders of 0.20 shares of A. H. Belo Corporation (A. H. Belo) common stock for each share of the Company’s
common stock owned at the close of business on January 25, 2008.

In connection with the distribution, the Company undertook the following:

* On Qctober 1, 2007, Belo formed A. H. Belo as a wholly-owned subsiciary. On February 8, 2008, the Company
contributed all of the stock of its subsidiaries engaged in the newspaper businesses and related assets 10 A. H. Belo.

¢ On February 8, 2008, A, H. Belo became a separate, public company. The Company has no further ownership interest
in A. H. Belo or in any newspaper or related businesses, and A. H. Belo has no ownership interest in the Company or
in any television station or related businesses. Belo's relationship with A, H. Belo is now governed by a separation and
distribution agreement between the two companies, a services agreement and certain other agreemenis between the
two companies or their respective subsidiaries. Belo and A. H. Belo also coown certain downtown Dallas, Texas real
estate. Sce [tem 7-Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Resulis of Operations-Liquidity
and Capital Resources—Distribution of A. H. Belo,

* In 2007, Belo incurred approximately $9,267 of expenses related o the distribution, In the first quarter of 2008, Belo
will record a charge of approximately $848 related 10 the writc-off of debt issuance costs connecied to the amendment
of the credit facility and an estimated charge of approximarely $3,000 10 $4,000 in expense related to the distribution.

* In 2008, Belo (but not its shareholders) will recognize for tax purposes approximately $51,900 of previously deferred
intercompany non-cash gains in connection with the distribution, resulting in a federal income tax obligation of
approximately $18,000, and a state tax obligation that is not currently estimable and which is not expected to be
material.

* On February 8, 2008, the Company amended its senior revolving credit facility 1o reduce the capacity under that credit
facility from $1,000,000 wo $600,000. The terms of the new credit facility are more fully described in Item 7-Manage-
ment’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Conditdon and Results of Operations-Liquidiry and Capital Resources.

* As of February 8, 2008, the Company settled certain intercompany indebtedness hetween and among Belo and
subsidiaries of Belo Holdings. Belo Holdings is a subsidiary of Belo. The Company scttled accounts through offsets,
contributions of such indebtedness to the capital of the debtor subsidiaries, distributions by creditor subsidiaries, and
other non-cash transfers. As of the effective time of the distribution, the Company had contributed to the eapital of A.
H. Belo and its subsidiaries the net intercompany indebtedness owed to the Company by A. H. Belo and its subsidiaries
and A, H, Belo assumed the indebuiedness owed by the Company to the A. H. Belo subsidiaries.

Sce “Newspaper Group”™ below for a discussion of the Company's newspaper group businesses included in the distribution.
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Television Group

The Company’s television broadcasting operations began in 1950 with the acquisition of WFAA-TV in Dallas/Fort Worth,
shoruly after the station began operations, During the next 52 years, through various transactions, Belo acquired 18 more
television stations across the United States, which brought the total to 19 owned television stations in 15 U.S. markeis. On
February 26, 2007, Belo purchased WUPL-TV in New Orleans, Louisiana, its 20th owned television station. Belo also manages
one station through a local marketing agreement (LMA) and has joint marketing and shared services agreemenis with the
owner and operator of KFWD-TV, Channel 52, licensed to Fort Worth, Texas.

Belo is the nation’s 4th largest non-network owned television station group based on revenues and U.S. television household
coverage. In the 15 U.S. markets in which Belo's television stations operate, nine of Belo's stations are ranked number one
and four are ranked number two (including stations tied with one or more other stations in the market) in “sign-on/sign-off”
audience rating, based on the November 2007 Nielsen Media Research report. Belo has six stations in the 14 largest

U.S5. markets and 13 stations in the 50 largest 1.S. markets.

Belo's stations are concentrated primarily in three high population growth regions: Texas, the Northwest and the Southwest.
Six of the Company’s stations are located in the following four major metropolitan areas in the United States:

* ABC affiliale WFAA-TV in Dallas/Fort Worth;

¢ CBS affiliate KHOU-TV in Houston;

¢ NBC affiliate KING-TV and independent KONG-TV in Seattle/Tacoma; and

¢ Independent KITVR-TV and The CW Network (CW) affiliate KASW-TV in Phoenix.

Belo’s television stations have been recognized with numerous local, state and national awards for outstanding news coverage.
Since 1957, Belo's television stations have garnered 24 Alfred 1. duPont-Columbia Awards, 20 George Foster Peabody Awards,
and 31 Edward R. Murrow Awards—the industry’s most prestigious honors.

The following table sets forth information for the Company’s television stations (including the station operated through an
LMA) and regional cable channels and their markets as of December 31, 2007:

Number of station
Station/ Year Belo Commercial Station Audience
Market News Acquired/ Network Stations in Rank in share in
Market Rank(" Channel Started Affiliation channel Market® Market™ Market!®
Dallas/Fort Worth 5 WEAA 1950 ARC 8 16 1 11
Dallas/Fort Worth 5 TXCN 1999 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Houston 10 KHOQU 1984 CBS 11 15 2 11
Phoenix 12 KTVK 1999 IND 3 1% 5 6
Phoenix 12 KASW 2000 Cw 61 13 6* 3
Seaule/Tacoma 14 KING 1997 NBC 5 13 1 11
Seattle/Tacoma 14 KONG 2000 IND 16 13 6 2
Seattle/Tacoma 14 NWCN 1997 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
St. Louis 21 KMOV 1997 CBS 4 8 2 13
Portland 23 KGwW 1997 NBC 8 8 1 12
Charloue 25 WCNC 1997 NBC 36 8 3 7
San Antonio 37 KENS 1997 CBS 5 10 2 11
San Antonio™ 37 KCWX — cw 2 10 H 1
Hampton/Norfolk 42 WVEC 1984 ABC 13 8 H 12
Louisville 48 WHAS 1997 ABC 11 7 | 12
Austin a1 KVUE 1999 ABC 24 7 1 12
New Orleans® 53 WWL 1994 CBS 4 8 1 18
New Orleans'™ 53 WUPL 2007 MNTV LT 9 6% 1
Tucson 68 KMSB 1997 FOX il 9 4 5
Tucson 068 KTTU 2002 MNTV 18 9 6 2
Spokane 71 KREM 1997 CBS 2 7 2 14
Spokane 77 KSKN 2001 CwW 99 7 5 2
Boise ®19 118 KTVB 1997 NBC 7 5 1 26

(1) Market rank is based on the relative size of the television market Designated Market Area {DMA), among the 210 DMAs generally recognized in the United States,
based on the September 2007 Nielsen Media Research report.

(2} Represcits the number of anatoy 1elevision stations (both VHF and UHF) broadeasting in the markes, excluding public stmions, low power broadeast stations and cable
channels,

(3} SBwation rank is derived from the stuion’s rating, which is based on the November 2007 Nielsen Media Research report of the number of television houscholds wined to
the Company's station for the Sunday-Saturday 5:00 a.m. to 2:00 a.m. period (sign-on/sign-off) as a percentage of the number of television houscholds in the market,

(4)  Station awdience share is based on the November 2007 Nielsen Media Research report of the number of 1elevision households wned 1o the siation as a percentage of
the number of television households with sets in use in the market for the sign-on/sign-off period.

{5)  Belo operates KCWX-TV through a local marketing agrecment.

(6)  WWL also produces “NewsWatch on Channel 15,” an around-the-clock local news and weather cable channel.

({7} Om February 26, 2007, Belo purchased WUPL-TV. Included in the purchase was WBXN-CA, a Class A television station in New Orleans, Louisian,

(B} The Company alse owns KTFTLP {(NBC), a low power 1elevision staion in Twin Falls, Idaho.

(9} Using its digital multicast capabilities, KTVB operates “24/7 Local News Channel,” an arcund-the<lock local news and weather channel.

* Tied with one or more other stations in the market.
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The principal source of revenue for Belo’s television stations is the sale of airtime to local, regional and national advertisers,
Generally, rates for national and local spot advertising sold by the Company are determined by each station, and the station
receives all of the revenues, net of agency commissions, for that advertising. Rates are influenced by the demand for
advertising time. This demand is influenced by a variety of factors, including the size and demographics of the local
population, the concentration of retail stores, local economic conditions in general, and the popularity of the station’s
programming. In 2007, approximately 93 percent of total Television Group revenues were derived from advertising spot and
Internet revenues with the largest percentage of the advertising spot and Internet revenues generated from the automotive
category. Automotive advertising revenues totaled approximately 24 percent of total Television Group spot revenues in 2007.

Web sites of each of the Company’s television stations provide consumers with accurate and timely news and information as
well as a variety of other products and services. Belo obtains immediate feedback through online communication with its
andience, which allows the Company to tailor the way in which it delivers news and information to serve the needs of its
audience. According to fourth quarter 2007 comScore Ratings, the Company has eight of the top 50 local television-affiliated
Web sites in the U.S. Revenues for the Television Group’s interactive media in 2007 represented 3.7 percent of total Television
Group advertising revenues and were derived principally from advertising on the various Television Group Web sites.

Pursuant to FCC rules, every three years local television stations must elect to either (1) require cable and/or direct broadcast
satellite operators to carry the stations’ signals or (2) enter into retransinission consent negotiations for carriage. Al present,
Belo has retransmission consent agreements with the majority of cable operators and the primary satellite providers for
carriage of its television stations and cable news channels, with some agreements having terms of more than three years.
Approximately three percent of total television station revenues were derived from retransmission fees in 2007. The revenue
received from retransinission agreements is recorded in the other revenue section of Television Group revenues.

The Company has a balanced portfolio of broadcast network-affiliated stations, with four ABC affiliates, four NBC affiliates
and five CBS affiliates, and at least one large-market station associated with each network. As such, Belo’s Television Group
revenue streams are not significantly affected by which broadcast network leads primetime. Belo also owns two independent
(IND) stations, two CW affiliates, two MNTV affiliates and one FOX affiliate, and operates one additional CW affiliate through
an LMA.

The Company has network affiliation agreements with ABC, CBS, NBC, FOX, CW and MNTV. The Company’s network
affiliation agreements generally provide the station with the exclusive right to broadcast over the air in its local service arca
all programs transmitted by the network with which the station is affiliated. In return, the network has the right to sell most
of the advertising time during such broadcasis. In connection with these network affiliation agreements, the Company’s
stations may receive network compensation for broadcasting network programming. Each of these agreements has a stated
expiration date, often several years after an agreement takes effect. Typically, but not always, negotiations regarding a renewal
of an affiliation agreement occur a few months before expiration. In addition, some of the networks with which our stations
are affiliated have required us and other broadcast groups, as a condition to the renewal of affiliation agreements, 0 reduce
or eliminate network affiliate compensation and, in some cases, to make certain cash payments to the network, and to accept
other material modifications of existing affiliation agreemcnts. Approximately two percent of total Television Group revenues
were derived from network compensation in 2007. Over time, network compensation is expected to decline.

The Company also owns two regional cable news operations, Texas Cable News (TXCN) in Dallas/Fort Worth, Texas, and
Northwest Cable News (NWCN) in Searttle, Washington, and two local cable news operations, 24 /7 NewsChannel (24/7) in
Boise, Idaho and NewsWatch on Channel 15 in New Orleans, Louisiana. These operations provide news coverage in a
comprehensive 24-hour a day format using the news resources of the Company’s television stations in Texas, Washington,
Oregon, Idaho and Louisiana. The Company also operates, through joint ventures, two cable news channels in partnership
with Cox Communications and other parties that provide local news coverage in Phoenix, Arizona {(Arizona NewsChannel)
and Hampton/Norfolk, Virginia {Local News on Cable). These cable news channels use the news resources of the relevision
stations owned by the Company in those markets. During 2007, approximately two percent of total Television Group revenues
were derived from Belo’s cable news operations and consisted primarily of advertising and subscriber-based fees.

Competition for audience share and advertising revenues at Belo’s television stations and cable news operations is primarily
related to programming content and advertising rates. The four major national television networks (ABC, NBC, CBS and
FOX) are represented in each television market in which Belo has a television station. Competition for advertising sales and
local viewers within each market is intense, particularly among the network-affiliated television stations. Belo’s businesses may
also compete with each other for national, regional and local advertising. Additionally, the Company’s competitors in the
Television Group include other broadcast stations, cable and satellite television channels, local, regional and national
newspapers, magazines, radio, direct mail, yellow pages, the Internet, mobile devices and other media. Advertising rates are
set hased upon a program’s popularity, the size of the market served, the availability of alternative advertising media and the
number of advertisers competing for the available time.

|

Belo Corp. 2007 Annual Report on Form 0-K PAGE 5




FCC Regulation

General. Belo's television broadcast operations are subject to the jurisdiction of the Federal Communications Comnmission,
or FCC, under the Communications Act of 1934, as amended. Among other things, the Communications Act empowers the
FCC to (1) issue, renew, revoke and modify station licenses; (2) regulate stations’ technical operations and equipment; and
(3) impose penalties for violations of the Communications Act or FCC regulations. The Communications Act prohibits the
assignment of a broadcast license or the transfer of control of a broadcast licensee without prior FCC approval,

Station Licenses. The FCC grants television station licenses for terms of up to eight years. A television license must be
renewed if the FCC finds that: (1) the station has served the public interest, convenience, and necessity; (2) there have been
no serious violations by the licensee of the Communications Act or the FCC’s rules and regulations; and (3) there have been
no other violations by the licensee of the Communications Act or the FCC's rules and regulations that taken together,
constitute & pattern of abuse. License renewal applications for KHOU, WFAA and KSKN are currently pending. Under the
FCC’s rules, a license expiration date is automatically extended pending review and grant of the renewal application. The
current license expiration dates for each of Belo’s television broadcast stations are listed below.

August 1, 2006 KHOU, WFAA
February 1, 2007 KSKN
Qctober 1, 2012 WVEC
December 1, 2012 WCNC
June 1, 2013 WWIL,, WUPL
August 1, 2013 WHAS
February 1, 2014 KMOV
August 1, 2014 KENS, KVUE
October 1, 2014 KASW, KMSB, KTTU, KTVB, KTVK
February 1, 2015 KING, KONG, KGW™', KREM

(#)  On December 22, 2006, the Oregon Alliunce te Reform Media (Alliance) filed a petition to deny the license rencwal applications of KGW as well as the
seven non-Belo owned stations in Portland, Oregon, hased on an alleged market-wide failure to broadcast a sufficient amount of news coverage of local
elections in 2004. The FCC dismissed the petition and granted KGW's license renewal and the Alliance now is secking reconsideration of that decision.
Belo believes that the petition is without merit and continues 1o oppose the Alliance’s cfforts.

The licenses for stations KCWX and KFWD, to which the Company provides certain programming and other services, expire
August 1, 2014,

Pregramming and Operations. Rules and policies of the FCC and other fedcral agencies regulate certain programming
practices and other areas affecting the business and operations of broadcast stations.

The Children’s Television Act of 1990 limits commercial matter in children’s television programs and requires stations to
provide at least three hours of children’s educational programming per week on their analog channels. The FCC has
determined that the amount of children’s educational programming a digital television, or DTV, hroadcaster must air will
increase proportionally with the number of free video programming streams it broadcasts simultaneously or multicasts. The
FCC also restricts commercialization of children’s programming, including certain promotions of other programs and displays
of Web site addresses during children’s programming.

In November 2007, the FCC adopted an Order imposing new public file and public interest reporting requirements on
broadcasters. Pursuant to these new requirements, which could take effect sometime during the first quarter of 2008, stations
with Web sites will be required to make certain portions of their public inspection files available online and broadcast
notifications on how to access the public file, Stations also will be required to file quarterly 4 new, standardized form that will
track various types and quantities of local programming. The form will require, among other things, information about
programming related to local civic affairs, local electoral affairs, public service announcements, and independently-produced
programming. The new standardized form will significantly increase recordkeeping requirements for television broadcasters.
The Company expects that station owners and other parties will ask the FCC to reconsider the new reporting requirements
and will seek to postpone their implementation.

In December 2007, the FCC issued a Report on Broadcast Localism and a Notice of Proposed Rulemaking. The Report
tentatively concluded that broadcast licensees should be required to have regular mcetings with permanent local advisory
boards to ascertain the needs and interests of communities. The Report also tentatively adopted specific renewal application
processing guidelines that would require broadeasters to air a minimum amount of local programming. The Report seeks
comment on a variety of other issucs concerning localism including potential changes to the main studio rule, network
affiliation rules, and sponsorship identification rules. Belo cannot predict whether the FCC will codify some or all of the
specific localism initiatives discussed in the Report.

The FCC’s Equal Employment Opportunity rules impose job information dissemination, recruitment, documentation and
reporting requirements. Broadcasters are subject to random audits to ensure compliance with the Equal Employment
Opportunity rules and could be sanctioned for noncompliance.
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The FCC has increased its enforcement efforts regarding broadcast indecency and profanity over the past few years. In June
2006, the statutory maximum fine for broadcast indecency material increased from $33 to $325.

Digital Television.  In 1997, the FCC adopted rules for implementing DTV service. With certain limited exceptions,
broadcasters holding licenses or construction permits for full-power television stations were temporarily assigned a second
channel in order to provide DTV programming. Currently, all full-power stations licensed to Belo are broadcasting digitally.
At the end of the DTV wansition currently scheduled for February 17, 2009, analog television transmissions will cease,
television broadcasters will surrender their analog spectrum to the government, and DTV channels wiil be reassigned to a
smaller segment of the broadcast spectrum.

Broadcasters may either provide a single DTV signal or “multicast” several lower resolution DTV program streams.
Broadcasters also may use some of their digital spectrum to provide non-broadcast “ancillary” services (i.e., subscription video,
data transfer or audio signals), provided broadcasters pay the government a fee of five percent of gross revenues received
from such services. Under the FCC’s rules relating to must-carry rights of digital broadcasters, which apply to cable and
certain DBS systems: (1) broadcasters are not entitled to carriage of both their analog and their digital streams during the
transition; (2) digital-only stations are entitled to must-carry rights; and (3) a digital-only station asserting must-carry rights is
entitled to carriage of only a single programming stream and other "program related” content, even if the digital-only station
multicasts. In November 2007, the FCC decided that after the transition, cable operators will have two options to ensure that
all analog cable subscribers will continue to be able to receive the signals of stations electing must-carry status. Cable
operators can choose to either broadcast the signal in digital format for digital customers and “down conver(” the signal to
analog format for analog customers, or the cable operator may deliver the signal in digital format to all subscribers as long as
the cable operator has ensured that all subscribers with analog service have set-top boxes that will convert the digital signal to
analog formats. '

The FCC is currently considering issues such as whether a licensee’s public interest obligations attach to DTV service as a
whole or to individual program sireams and the expansion of political candidates’ access to television. Belo cannot predict
the outcome of these proceedings. The FCC is in the process of linalizing broadcasters’ post-transition DTV channel
assignments and establishing policies to facilitate broadcasters’ construction of their final digital facilities by the transition
deadline. The FCC is also considering imposing consumer education requirements on broadcasters. Finally, Congress has
charged the National Telecommunications and Information Administration (NTIA) with implementing a $1,500,000 program
to provide digital converter boxes to American households that do not have DTV sets or television sets connected to cable or
satellite,

Cable and Satellite Transmission of Local Television Signals.  Under FCC regulations, cable systems must devote a
specificd portion of their channel capacity to the carriage of the signals of local television stations. Television stations may
clect between “must-carry righis” or a right to restrict or prevent cable systems from carrying the station’s signal without the
station's permission (retransmission consent}. The FCC has established a marketspecific requirement for mandatory carriage
of local television stations by direct broadcast satellite, or DBS, operators, similar to that applicable to cable systems, for those
markets in which a DBS carrier provides any local signal. In addition, the FCC has adopted rules relating to station eligibility
for DBS carriage and subscriber eligibility for receiving signals. There are also specific statutory requirements relating Lo
satellite distribution of distant network signals to “unserved households” (i.e., households that de not receive at least a Grade
B signal from a local network affiliate).

Ownership Rules. The FCC's ownership rules affect the number, type and location of broadcast and newspaper properties
that Belo may hold or acquire. The rules now in effect limit the common ownership, operation, or control of television
siations serving the samc area; (elevision and radio stations serving the same area; and television stations and daily newspapers
serving the same area; as well as the aggregate national audience of commonly-owned television stations. The FCC’s rules also
define the types of positions and interests that are considered attributable for purposcs of the ownership limits, and thus also
apply to certain Belo principals and investors.

In addition, the Communications Act prohibits direct or indirect record ownership of a broadcast licensee or the power to
vote more than one-fourth of a licensee’s stock from being held by aliens, foreign governments or their representatives, or
corporations formed under the laws of foreign countries.

In September 2003, the FCC relaxed many of its ownership restrictions. However, on June 24, 2004, the United States Court
ol Appeals for the Third Circuit rejected many of the FCC’s 2003 rule changes. The court remanded the rutes to the FCC for
further proceedings and extended a stay on the implementation of the new rules that the court had imposed in September
2003. in December 2007, the FCC adopted a Report and Order (hat left most of the FCC’s pre-2003 ownership restrictions in
place, but made modifications to the newspaper/broadcast cross-ownership restriction.

1. Local Television Ownership

The FCC’s December 2007 action left in place the FCC’s current local television ownership rules. Under those rules, one
entity may own two commercial television stations in a Designated Market Area (DMA} if no more than one of those stations
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is ranked among the top four stations in the DMA and eight independently owned, full-power stations will remain in the
DMA.

2. Cross-Media Limits

The newspaper/broadcast crossownership rule genemlly prohibits one entity from owning both a commercial broadcast
station and a daily newspaper in the same community. For FCC purposes, the common ofticers, directors and five percent or
greater voting sharcholders of Belo and A. H. Belo will be deemed to hold attributable interests in cach of the companies
after the distribution. As a result, the business and conduct of one company may have the effect of limiting the activities or
strategic business alternatives available to the other company.

The radio/television cross-ownership rule allows a party to own one or two TV stations and a varying number of radio stations
within a single market. The FCC’s December 2007 decision leaves the newspaper/broadcast and radio/television cross-
ownership prohibitions in place, but provides that the FCC will evaluate newly proposed newspaper/broadcast combinations
under a non-exhaustive list of four public interest factors. The FCC will apply a presumption that the combination is in the
public interest if it is located in a top 20 DMA and involves the combination of a newspaper and only one television station or
radio station. If the combination involves a television station, the presumption will apply only where the station is not among
the top 4 in the DMA and at least eight independently owned and operated newspapers and/or full-power commercial
television stations remain in the DMA. All other combinations will be presumed not in the public interest. That negative
presumption can be reversed if the combination will result in a new local news source that provides at least seven hours of
local news programming or if the property being acquired has failed or is failing.

3. National Television Station Ownership Cap

The maximum percentage of U.S. households that a single owner can reach through commonly owned television stations is
39 percent and is not affected by the FCC’s December 2007 decision.

Conclusion. Belo anticipares that the FCC’s latest actions concerning media ownership will be challenged in court, but
cannot predict the outcome of this potential litigation.

The foregoing does not purport 1o be a complete summary of the Communications Act, other applicable statutes or the
FCC’s rules, regulations and policies. Proposals for additional or revised regulations and requirements are pending before,
and are considered by, Congress and federal regulatory agencies from time to time. Belo cannot predict the effect of existing
and proposed federal legislation, regulations and policies on its business. Also, several of the foregoing matters are now, or
may become, the subject of litigation and Belo cannot predict the outcome of any such litigation or the effect on its business.

Newspaper Group

As discussed earlier in Item 1, effective February 8, 2008, Belo distributed its newspaper businesses and related assets to its
shareholders through a tax-free stock dividend of all of the common stock of A. H. Belo, a separate publicly-traded company.
Belo's publishing roots began with The Galveston Daily News, which commenced publication in 1842, As of the date of the
distribution, Belo’s newspaper and publishing businesses included three primary daily newspapers: The Dallas Morning News,
The Providence Journal, and The Press-Enterprise. They provide extensive local, state, national and international news. In addition
to these three primary daily newspapers, Belo published various niche products in these same or nearby markets. Belo also
operated certain commercial printing businesses.

The following table sets forth information concerning the Company's three primary daily newspaper operations prior to the
distribution:

2007 2006
Daily Sunday Daily Sunday
Newspaper Location Circulationt™ Circulation Circulation(™ Circulation
The Dallas Morning News Dallas, TX 372,810 523,313 405,048 566,608
The Providence Journal Providence, RI 149,966 198,973% 159,783 2129717
The Press-Enterprise Riverside, CA 162,464 171,114 169,362 178,783

(1) Daily circulation is defined as a Monday through Saturday six-day average.

(2)  Average paid circulation data for The Dallas Morning News is obtained from its Publisher's Statement for the six months ended September 36, 2007, as filed with the
Audit Bureau of Circulations {Audit Bureau}, subject 1 audit. Average paid circelution data for The Dallas Moming News is according to the Audit Bureau audit reports
for the six menths ended September 30, 2006,

(3)  Average paid circulation data for The Providence fournal is obtained from its Publisher’s Statement for the twenty-six weeks ended Seprember 28, 2007, as fled with the
Audit Bureau, subject to audit. Average paid circulation data for The Providence fournal is obtained from its Publishers Statement for the twenty-seven weeks eonded
Qctober 1, 2006, as filed with the Audit Bureau.

(4)  Average paid circulation data for 2007 for The Press-Enterprise is obrained from its Publisher’s Statement for the six months ended September 30, 2007 as filed with the
Audit Bureau, subject to audit. The average paid circulation data for 2006 for The Press-Enterprise is obtained from its Audit Bureau Publisher’s Statement for the six
months ended September 30, 2006,
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Belo's Newspaper Group derived its revenues primarily from the sale of advertising and newspapers and from commercial
printing. For the year ended December 31, 2007, advertising revenues accounted for approximately 81.3 percent of total
Newspaper Group revenues. Advertising revenues from classified advertising totaled approximately 34.6 percent of total
Newspaper Group advertising revenues for 2007. Advertising revenucs from general and retail advertising totaled approxi-
mately 32.8 percent of total Newspaper Group advertising revenues for 2007, Circulation revenues accounted for approxi-
miately 15,2 percent of total Newspaper Group revenues for 2007. Prices for the newspapers were established individually for
cach newspaper. Commercial printing accounted for most of the remainder of the Newspaper Group revenues.

Interactive editions of the newspapers provide consumners with accurate and timely news and information. The newspaper-
affiliated Web sites tor The Dallas Morning Niaws, The Providence fournal and The Press-Enterprise are leading local media sites in
their respective markets. Revenues from the Newspaper Group's interactive imedia in 2007 represented approximately seven
percent of the total Newspaper Group revenues and were derived principally from advertising on the various Newspaper
Group Web sites.

The basic material used in publishing the newspapers is newsprint, Most of Belo's newsprint was obtained through a
purchasing consortium of which Belo is a member. The Providence Journal purchases approximately 50 percent of its newsprint
from other suppliers under long-term contracts; these contracts provide for certain minimum purchases per year based on
use.

Competition for the Newspaper Group consists of competition for advertising dollars and cireulation. The competition for
adverlising cxpenditures comes from local, regional and national newspapers, magazines, broadcast, cable and saellite
television, radio, direct mail, yellow pages, the Internet and other media. Belo’s and A. H. Belo’s businesses may also compete
with each other for national, regional and local advertising. The Dallas Moraing News has one major metropolitan daily
newspaper competitor in certain arcas of the Dallas/Fort Worth market. The Providence fournal competes with five daily
newspapers in the Rhode Island and southeastern Massachusetts markets. The Press-Fnierprise competes with seven daily
newspapers in the Inland Empire area of southern California.

Employees

As of December 31, 2007, the Company had approximately 6,400 full-time and 700 part-time employees, including
approximately 1,100 employces represented by various employee unions. Approximately 47 percent of these union employees
are located in Providence, Rhode Island; the remaining union employecs work at various television stations and other
properties. Subsequent to the distribution of the Company’s newspaper businesses and related assets, the Company has
approximately 2,700 full-ime and 300 part-ime cmployees, including approximately 600 employees represented by various
unions. Belo believes its relations with its cimployees are satisfactory.

Available Information

Belo mainuains its corporate Web site at www.belo.com. Belo makes available free of charge on www.belo.com this Annual
Report on Form 10-K, the Company’s quarterly reports on Form 10-Q, the Company’s current reports on Form 8K, and
amendments to all those reports, all as filed or furnished pursuant to Section 13(a) or 15{d) of the Securitics Exchange Act
of 1934, as amended, as soon as reasonably practicable after the reports are clectronically filed with or furnished to the
Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC).

Item 1A. Risk Factors

Sections of this Annual Report on Form 10-K and management’s public comments from time to time may contain certain
forward-looking statements that are subject to risks and uncerwainties. These statements are based on management’s current
knowledge and estimates of factors affecting our operations, both known and unknown. Readers are cautioned not 10 place
undue reliance on such forward-looking information as actual results miy differ materially from those currently anticipated.
The following discussion identifies some of the factors that may cause actual results to differ materially from expectations. In
addition, a number of other factors (those identified elsewhere in this document and others, both known and unknown}) may
cause actual results to differ materially from expectations.

Decreases in advertising spending, resuiting from economic downturn, notural disasters, war, terrorism or other factors specific to
the communities we serve, could adversely affect our financial condition and results of operations. In addition, our revenues are
subject to seasonal, cyclical and ather fluctuations that could adversely affect our financial condition and results of operotions.

A majority of our revenues are generated from the sale of local, regional and national advertising. Advertisers generally
reduce their advertising spending during economic downturns, so a recession or cconomic downturn could have an adverse
effect on our financial condition and results of operations. Also, our advertising revenues tend to decline in times of national
or local crisis because our television stations broadcast more news coverage and sell less advertising time,
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Our advertising revenues depend upon a variety of other factors specific 1o the communities that we serve. Changes in those
factors could negatively affect advertising revenues, These factors include, among others, the size and demographic
characteristics of the local population, the concentration of retail siores, and local economic conditions in general. In
addition, a substanuial portion of our television advertising revenues are gencrated from the automotive industry.

Our revenues and results of operations are subject to seasonal, cyclical and other fluctuations that we expect to continue in
future periods. In particular, we experience fluctuations in our revenues between even and odd numbered years. During
elections for various state and national offices, which are primarily in even numbered years, advertising revenues fluctuate
based on uncertain demand for political advertising in our markets. Also, since NBC has exclusive rights to broadcast the
Olympics through 2012, our NBC affiliate stations typically experience increased viewership and revenues during Olympic
broadcasts, which also occur in even numbered years, Other seasonal and cyclical lactors that affect our revenues and results
of operations may be beyond our conwrol, including changes in the pricing policies of our competitors, the hiring and
retention of key personnel, wage and cost pressures and general economic factors, Fluctuations in revenues and results of
operations may cause our stock price 1o be volatile.

Our television businesses operate in highly competitive markets, and our ability to maintain market share and generate revenues
depends on how effectively we compete with existing and new competition.

Qur television businesses operate in highly competitive markets. Qur television stations compete for audiences and advertising
revenue with newspapers and other broadcast and cable television stations, as well as with other media such as magazines,
satellite television and the Internet. Some of our current and potential competitors may have greater (inancial, marketing,
programming and broadcasting resources than we do.

Our television stations compete for audiences and advertising revenues primarily on the basis of programming content and
advertising rates. Advertising rates are set based upon a variety of factors, including a program’s popularity among the
advertiser’s target audicnce, the number of advertisers competing for the available time, the size and demographic make-up
of the market served and the availability of alternative advertising in the market. OQur ability 1o maintain market share and
competitive advertising rates depends in part on audience acceptance of our network, syndicated and local programming.
Changes in markel demographics, the entry of competitive stations into our markets, the introduction of competitive local
news or other programming by cable, satellite or Internet providers, or the adoption of competitive formats by existing
stations could result in lower ratings and cause an adverse cffect on our financial condition and results of operations.

In addition, our operations may be adversely affected by consolidation in the broadcast industry, especially if competing
stations in our markets are acquired by competitors who may have a greater national scope and can offcr a greater variety of
national and syndicated programming lor audicnces and enhanced opportunities for advertisers to reach broader markets.

If we are unable to respond to changes in technology and evolving industry trends, our television businesses may not be able to
compete effectively.

New technologies could also adversely affect our television stations, Information delivery and programming alternatives such
as cable, direct satellite-to-home services, pay-perview, the Internet, digital video recorders and home video and entertainment
systems have fractionalized television viewing audiences. Over the past decade, cable (elevision programming services, other
cmerging video distribution platforims and the Internet have captured an increasing market share, while the aggregate
viewership of the major television networks has declined. In addition, the expansion of cable and satellite television, the
Internet and other technological changes have increased, and may continue to increase, the competitive demand for
programming. Such increased demand, together with rising production costs, may increase our programining costs or impair
our ability to acquire desired programming.

In addition, video compression techniques, now in use with direct broadcast satellites and potentially soon for cable and
wireless cable, are expected to permit greater numbers of channels to be carried within existing bandwidth. These
compression techniques as well as other technological developments are applicable to all video delivery systems, including
over-the-air broadcasting, and have the potential to provide vastly expanded programming to highly wargeted audiences.
Reduction in the cost of creating additional channel capacity could lower entry barriers for new channels and encourage the
development of increasingly specialized niche programming. This ability 1o reach very narrowly defined audiences may alter
the competitive dynamics for advertising expenditures. We are unable to predict the effect that these and other technological
changes will have on the television industry or the future results of our television businesses.

The costs of television programming may increase, which could adversely affect our results of operations.

Programming is a significant operating cost in our television operations. We cannot be certain that we will not be exposed in
the future to an increase in programming costs. Should such an increase occur, it could have an adverse effect on our results
of operations. In addition, television networks have been secking arrangements from their affiliates 10 share the networks’
programming costs and to eliminate network compensation traditionally paid to broacdeast affiliates. We cannot predict the
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nature or scope of any such potential compensation arrangements or the effect, if any, on our operations. Acquisitions of
program rights for syndicated programming are usually made two or three years in advance and may require multi-year
commitments, making it difficult to predict accurately how a program will perform. In some instances, programs must be
replaced before their costs have been fully amortized, resulting in write-offs that increase station operating costs and decrease

station carnings.

The loss or modification of network affiliotion agreements could adversely offect our results of operations.

The non-renewal or termination of network affiliation agreements could have a material adverse cffect on our results of
operations. We have four stations affiliated with ABC, five stations afliliwed with CBS, four stations affiliawed with NEC, three
affiliated with CW and one each affiliated with FOX and MNTV. Each of the big-three networks (ABC, CBS, and NBC)
generally provides our affiliated stations with 22 hours of prime time programming per week. Each of our affiliation
agrecments has a stated expiration date. In addition, some of the networks with which our stations are affiliated have required
us and other broadcast groups, as a condition to the renewal of affiliation agreements, to reduce or climinate network
affiliate compensation and, in some cases, to make cash payments to the network, and to accept other material modifications
of existing affiliation agreements. Consequently, our affiliation agrecments may not all remain in place and each network may
not continue to provide programming or compensation to affiliates on the same basis as it currently provides programming
or compensation. If this occurs, we would need to find alternative sources of programming, which may he less auractive and
more (:X})CHSiVC.

if we are unable to secure or maintain carriage of our television stations’ signals over cable and/or direct broadcast satellite sys-
tems, our television stations may not be ahle to compete effectively.

Pursuant to the FCC rules, local television stations must elect every three years to either (1) require cable and/or direct
broacleast satellite operators to carry the stations’ analog signals or (2) enter into retransmission consent negotiations for
carriage. AL present, Belo has retransmission consent agreements with the majority of cable operators and both satellite
providers. [f our retransmission consent agreements are terminated or not renewed, or if our broadcast signals are distributed
on less Favorable terms than our competitors, our ability to compete effizctively may be adversely affected. In addition, cable
and dircct satellite operators are not required 1o carry our digital broadcast signals. If we are unable to reach agreements for
the carriage of those signals or if those signals are distributed on less favorable terms than our competitors, our ability to
compcte effectively may be adversely affected.

Regulatory changes may affect our strategy and incregse competition and operating costs in our media businesses.

As described in this ltem 1-Business—FCC Regulation, our television business is subject 1o extensive and changing federal
regulation. Changes in current regulations or the adoption of new laws and policies could affect our strategy, increase
competition and our operating costs, and adversely affect our financial condition and results of operations. Among other
things, the Communications Act and FCC rules and policies govern the term, renewal and transfer of our television
broadcasting licenses and limit certain concentrations of broadcasting control and cross-ownerships of newspapers and
television stations. Relaxation of ownership restrictions may provide a competitive advantage to those with greater financial
and other resources than we possess. Federal law also regulates indecency on broadcast. television, political advertising rates
and children’s programming. The television industry is transitioning from analog to digital transiissions and Congress has
set February 17, 2009, as the date by which broadcasters must ccase analog broadcasts and reurn their analog specirum Lo
the government.

Adverse results from pending or new litigation or governmental proceedings or investigations could adversely affect our financial
condition and results of operations,

From time to time we and our subsidiaries are subject to litigation and governmental proceedings and investigations. Current
matters include those described under Item 3-Legal Procecdings. Adverse determinations in any of these pending or future
matters could require us to make monetary payments or result in other sanctions or findings that could adversely affect our
businesses, including renewal of our FCC licenses, and financial condition and results of operations.

If we cannot renew our FCC broadcast licenses, our broadcast operations will be impaired.

Our television business depends upon maintaining our broadcast licenses, which are issued by the FCC. Our broadcast
licenses expired or will expire between 2006 and 2015 (although those that have already expired have been extended by the
filing of a license renewal application with the FCC) and are renewable. Interested parties may challenge a renewal
application. The FCC has the authority 1o revoke licenses, not renew them, or renew them only with significant qualifications,
including renewals for less than a full term. Although we expect to renew all our FCC licenses, we cannot assure investors that
our future renewal applications will be approved, or that the renewals will not include conditions or qualifications that could
adversely affect our operations. I we fail to renew any of our licenses, it could prevent us from operating the affected stations.
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If we renew our licenses with substantial conditions or modifications {including renewing one or more of our licenses for a
term of fewer than eight years}), it could have a material adverse effect on the affected station’s revenue generation potential,

Belo may incur increased expenses if the services ogreement with A. H. Belo is termingted.

In connection with the distribution, Belo entered into a services agreement with A. H. Belo. This agreement provides that
Belo and A. H. Belo will furnish each other services in such areas as information technelogy, interactive media, employee
benefits administration, claims administration and reporting, tax, legal, payroll, internal audit and other areas where Bele and
A. H. Belo may need assistance and support following the distribution. Depending on the particular service being provided,
the agreement will extend for up to two years after the distribution, but may be terminated earlier under certain
circumstances, including a default. In such case, if the agreement is terminated, Belo may be required to obtain certain
services from a third party. This could affect the efficiency of certain operations in the nearterm or be more expensive than
the compensation that Belo is required 10 pay under the services agreement.

Failure of the distribution to qualify as a tax-free transaction could result in substantial liability.

Belo has received a private letter ruling from the Internal Revenue Service {IRS) to the effect that, among other things, the
distribution (including certain related transactions) qualifies as tax-frec to Belo and Belo shareholders for United States
federal income tax purposes under section 355 and related provisions of the Internal Revenue Code (the Code). Although a
private letier ruling generally is binding on the IRS, if the factual assumptions or representations made in the private letter
ruling request are untruc or incomplete in any material respect, then Belo may not be able to rely on the ruling. Morcover,
the IRS will not rule on whether a distribution of shares satisfics certain requirements necessary to obtain tax-free (reatiment
under section 355 of the Code. Rather, the private letter ruling is based upon representations by Belo that those requirements
have been satisfied, and any inaccuracy in those representations could invalidate the ruling.

In connection with the distribution, Belo received an opinion from Locke Lord Bisscll & Liddell LLP, counsel 1o Belo, 1o the
effect that, with respect to the requiremenis referred to above on which the IRS will not rule, those requirements have been
met. The opinion assumes the effectiveness of the private leuer ruling as to maters covered by the ruling. The opinion is
based on, among other things, certain assumptions and representations as to facts made by Belo and A. H. Belo which, if
untrue or incomplete in any material respect, could jeopardize the conclusions reached by counsel in its opinion. The
opinion is not binding on the IRS or the courts, and the IRS or the courts may not agree with the opinion.

If the distribution fails 1o qualify for tax-free treatment, a substantial corporate tax would be payable by Belo, measured by the
difference bewween (1) the aggregate fair market value of the shares of A, H. Belo common stock on the date of the
distribution and (2) Belo's adjusted 1ax basis in the shares of A. H. Belo common stock on the date of the distribution. The
corporate level tax would be payable by Belo. However, A. H. Belo has agreed to indemnify Belo for certain ax liabilitics
under certain circumstances. In addition, under the applicable Treasury regulations, each member of Belo's consolidated
group at the time of the distribution {including A. H. Belo) is severally liable for such tax liability.

Further, if the distribution is not tax-free, each Belo shareholder generally would be taxed as if he or she had received a cash
distribution equal to the fair market value of the shares of A. H. Belo common stock on the date of the distribution.

Even if the distribution otherwise qualifies as tax-free, Belo nevertheless could incur a substantial corporate tax liability under
section 355(e) of the Code if 50 percent or more of the voting power or value of A. H. Belo stock or the stock of Belo were
to be acquired as part of a “plan {or a series of related transactions) ” that includes the distribution. For this purpose, any
acquisitions of the stock of Belo or of A. H. Belo's stock that occur within twe years before or after the distribution are
presumed to be part of such a plan, although Belo may be able to rebut that presumption. If such an acquisition of the stock
of Belo or of A. H. Belo’s stock triggers the application of section 355(e), Belo would recognize taxable gain as described
above, but the distribution would generally remain tax-free to the Belo sharcholders.

Even if, as expected, the distribution otherwise qualifies for tax-free treaument under section 355 of the Code, Belo (but not
its shareholders) will recognize for tax purposes approximately $51,900 of previously deferred intercompany non-cash gains in
connection with the distribution, resulting in a federal income tax obligation of approximately $18,000 and a state 1ax
obligation that is not currently estimable and which is not expecied to be material. If such gains are adjusted in the future,
then Belo and A, H. Belo shall be responsible for paying any additional tax associated with any increase in such gains in the
ratio of one-third and two-thirds, respectively.

The combined post-distribution voive of Belo and A. H. Belo shares may not equal or exceed the pre-distribution value of Belo
shares.

After the distribution, Belo common stock will continue o be listed and wraded on the NYSE under the ticker symbol BL.C.
The shares of A. H. Belo Series A common stock are now listed on the NYSE under the ticker symbol AHC. We cannot assure
vou that the combined trading prices of Belo common stock and A. H. Belo common stock after the distribution, as adjusted
for any changes in the combined capitalization of both companics, will be equal to or greater than the trading price of Belo
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common stock prior to the distribution. Untl the markel has fully evaluated the business of Belo without A, H. Belo's
business, the price at which Belo commeon stock trades may fluctuate significantly. Similarly, until the market has fully
cvaluated A, H. Belo’s business, the price at which A. H. Belo common stock trades may fluctuite significantly.

We depend on key personnel, and we may not be able to operate and grow our businesses effectively if we lose the services of
any of our senior executive officers or are unable to attract and retain qualified personnel in the future.

We depend on the cfforts of our senior executive officers. The success of our business depends heavily on our ability to retain
our current management and o auract and retain qualified personnel in the future. Competition for senior management
personnel is intense and we may not be able to retain our key personnel. We have not entered into employment agreements
with our key management personnel and we do not have “key person” insurance for any of our senior executive officers or
other key personnel.

We have o large amount of indebtedness.

We currently use a portion of our operating cash flow for debt service, At December 31, 2007, we had debt outstanding of
$1,168,140. We may continue to borrow funds to finance capital expenditures, share repurchases, acquisitions or to refinance
debu, as well as for other purposes.

Qur level of indebtedness could, for example:

* Require us to use a substantial portion of our cash flow from operations to pay indebtedness and reduce the availability
of our cash flow to fund working capital, capital expenditures, dividends, acquisitions and other general corporate
activities;

* Limit our ahility to obtain additional financing in the future;

* Expose us to greater interest rate risk since the interest rates on our credit facilities vary; and

» Impair our ability to successfully withstand a downturn in our businesses or the economy in general and place vs at a
disadvantage relative to our less leveraged competitors.

In addition, our debt instruments require us to comply with covenants. The failure to comply with the covenants in the
agrecments governing the terms of our indebtedness could be an event of default, which, if not cured or waived, would
permit acceleration of our indebtedness and payment obligations. See Item 7-Management’s Discussion and Analysis of
Financial Condition and Results of Operations-Liquidity and Capital Resources for further discussion on debt service.

Changes in accounting standards can significantly impact reported earnings and operating results.

Generally accepted accounting principles and accompanying pronouncements and implementation guidelines for many
aspects of our business, including those related to intangible assets, pensions, income taxes, share-based compensation, and
broadcast rights, are complex and involve significant judgments. Changes in these rules or their interpretation could
significantly change our reported earnings and operating results. See Item 7-Management’s Discussion and Analysis of
Financial Condition and Results of Operations—Critical Accounting Polivies and Estimates and the Consolidated Financial
Statemenis, Note 2-Recently Issued Accounting Standards.

We have a significant amount of intangible assets, and if we are required to write down intangible assets in future periods it
would reduce net income.

Approximately $2,205,886, or 69 percent, of our total assets as of December 31, 2007, consisted of intangible assets, principally
broadcast licenses and goodwill. Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) 142, “Goodwill and Other Intangible
Assets,” requires, among other things, an annual impairment testing of broadcast licenses and goodwill. Based on assessments
performed for the year ended December 31, 2007, the Company record a non-cash impairment loss related to goodwill of
$3066,561, of which $242,794 related to The Providence Journal, $101,630 related to The Press-tinterprise in Riverside, California,
and $22,187 related to WHAS-TV in Louisville, Kentucky. [f in the future the estimated fair valuc of intangible assets of our
television stations decreases further, we could be required to record additional impairment charges that could adverseiy affect
our financial condition and results of operations. See ltem 7-Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition
and Results of Operations—Critical Accounting Policies for further discussion of the goodwill impairment charge recorded in
2007,

Item 18. Unresolved Staff Comments

None,
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Item 2. Properties
Television Group

At December 31, 2007, Belo owned broadcast operating facilities in the following U.S, cities: Austin, Dallas, Houston and

San Antonio, Texas; Seattle and Spokane, Washington; Phoenix and Tucson, Arizona; Portland, Oregon; Charlotte, North
Carolina; New Orleans, Louisiana; Norfolk, Virginia; Louisville, Kentucky and Boise, Idaho. The Company leases broadcast
facilities for operations in St. Louis, Missouri. Four of the Company’s broadcast facilities use primary broadcast towers that are
Jjointy owned with another television station in the same market. The Company also leases broadcast towers in Tucson,
Arizona for the digial transmission of KMSB-TV and for both the digital and analog transmission of KTTU-TV. The primary
broadcast towers associated with the Company’s other television stations are whelly-owned by the Company.

TXCN’s operations are conducted from a fully-equipped digital television facility owned by the Company and located in
downtown Dallas, Texas. NWCN conducts its regional cable news operations from the Company-owned broadcasting facility in
Scattle, Washington,

The Company leases a facility in Washington, 1D.C. that is used for the gathering and distribution of news from the nation’s
capital. This facility includes broadeast and production studios as well as general office space.

Newspaper Group

At December 31, 2007, the Company owned and operated a newspaper printing facility and distribution center in Plano,
Texas, to print The Dallas Morning News, the Denton Record-Chronicle and other publications. Additional operations of The Dallas
Morning News were housed in a Company-owned, four-story building in downtown Dallas. The non-production operations of
the Denton Record-Chronicle were housed in a Company-owned, two-story building in Denton, Texas. The Company had a
distribution and production center for The Dallas Morning News in southern Dallas County, Texas. Additionally, the Company
owned a one-story printing facility in Arlington, Texas used for commercial printing.

At December 31, 2007, the Company also owned and operated a newspaper printing facility in Providence, Rhode Island, for
The Providence Journal. The remainder of The Providence Journal’s operations are housed in a Company-owned, five-story
building in downtown Providence.

At December 31, 2007, the Company owned and operated a newspaper publishing facility and a commercial printing facility
in downtown Riverside, California, for The Press-Enterprise and other Company and third party publications. The non-
production operations of The Press-Fnterprise were also housed in this facility. The Company had a state-of-the-art media center
for The Press-fnterfrrise in Riverside, California. Additionally, the Company owned a printing facility in Riverside, California,
used for commercial printing.

As discussed in Item 1-Recent Developments, the Company contributed all assets used in the newspaper businesses and
related assets to A. H, Belo in connection with the distribution.

Corporate

At December 31, 2007, the Company owned a 17-story office building in downtown Dallas, Texas that housed the Company’s
corporate operations and several departments of The Dallas Morning News. In connection with the distribution, this building
and other downtown Dallas, Texas real estate were transferred to a limited lability company that is owned in equal parts by
Belo and A. H. Belo. The Company also leased space in Irving, Texas for its secondary data center.

The Company has additional leaschold and other interests that are used in its activities, which interests are not material, The
Company believes its properties are in satisfactory condition, are well maintained and are adequate for present operations,

Item 3. Legal Proceedings

On August 23, 2004, August 26, 2004 and October 5, 2004, respectively, three related lawsuits were filed by purported
shareholders of the Company in the United States District Court for the Northern District of Texas against the Company,
Robert W. Decherd and Barry T. Peckham, a former executive officer of The Dallas Morning News. The complaints arise owt of
the circulation overstatement at The Dallas Morning News announced by the Company in 2004, alleging thau the overstatement
artificially inflated Belo’s financial results and thereby injured investors. The plaintiffs seck to represent a purported class of
shareholders who purchased Belo common stock bewween May 12, 2003, and August 6, 2004, The complaints allege violaions
of Sections 10(b) and 20(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, On October 18, 2004, the court ordered the
consolidation of all cases arising out of the same facts and presenting the same claims, and on February 7, 2005, plaintiffs
filed an amended, consolidated complaint adding as defendants John L. Sander, Dunia A. Shive, and Dennis A. Williamson,
all of whom are current or retired exceuwtive officers ol the Company, and James M. Moroney III, an exccutive officer ol The
Dalles Morning News. On May 18, 2007, the court partially granted defendants’ motions to dismiss plaintiffs’ second amended
complaint to the extent it dismissed plaintiff’s complaint as to defendants John L. Sander, Dunia A. Shive, and Dennis A.
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williamson. The motions to dismiss were denied as to the other defendants. On September 19, 2007, plaintiffs filed their
motion for class certification; defendants filed their response to this motion on October 26, 2007, Plaintiffs filed their reply to
the response on November 16, 2007. On November 96, 2007, the court denied defendants” motion for reconsideration of the
court’s denial of defendants’ motion to dismiss as to the remaining defendants. No class or classes have been certified and no
amount of damages has been specified. The Company believes the complaints are without merit and intends to vigorously
defend against them.

On June 3, 2005, a shareholder derivative lawsuit was filed by a purported individual shareholder of the Company in the
191st Judicial District Court of Dallas County, Texas, against Robert W, Decherd, John L. Sander, Dunia A. Shive, Dennis A.
Williamson, and James M. Moroney [II; Barry T. Peckham; and Louis E. Caldcra, Judith [.. Craven, Stephen Hamblet, Dealey
D. Hernden, Wayne R. Sanders, France A. Cordova, Laurence E. Hirsch, J. McDonald Williams, Henry P. Becton, Jr., Roger A.
Enrico, William T. Solomon, Lloyd D. Ward, M. Anne Szostak and Arwro Madrid, current and former directors of the
Company. The lawsuit makes various claims asserting mismanagement and breach of fiduciary duty related to the circulation
overstatement at The Dallas Morning News. On May 30, 2007, afier a prior discovery stay ended, the court issued an order
administratively closing the case. Under the court’s order, the case is stayed and, as a result, no further action can be taken
unless the case is reinstated. The court retained jurisdiction and the case is subject to being reinstated by the court or upon
motion by any party. The court order was not a dismissal with prejudice.

Under the terms of the separation and distribution agreement between the Company and A. H. Belo, they will share equally
in any liabilities, net of any applicable insurance, resulting from the circulation-related lawsuits described above.

On October 24, 2006, eighteen former employees of The Dallas Morning News filed a lawsuit against the Company in the
United States District Court for the Northern District of Texas. The plaintiffs’ lawsuit alleges unlawful discrimination and
ERISA violations and includes allegations relating to The Dallas Morning News circulation overstatement {similar to the
circulation-related lawsuits described above). In June 2007, the court issued a memorandum order granting in part and
denying in part defendants’ motion to dismiss. In August 2007, the court dismissed certain additional claims. A trial date in

January 2009 has been sct. The Company believes the lawsuit is without merit and intends to vigorously defend against it.

In addition to the proceedings disclosed above, a number of other legal proceedings are pending against the Company,
including several actions for alleged libel and/or defamation. In the opinion of management, liabilities, if any, arising from
these other legal proceedings would not have a material adverse effect on the results of operations, liquidity or financial
position of the Company.

In 2004, the staff of the SEC notified the Company that it was conducting a newspaper industry-wide inquiry into circulation
practices, and inquired specifically about The Dallas Momning News’ circulation overstatement. The Company bricfed the SEC
on The Dallas Morning News circulation situation and related matters. The information voluntarily provided to the SEC related
to The Dallas Morning News, as well as The Providence Journal and The Press-Enterprise. On October 1, 2007, the SEC stafl sent
counsel for the Company a letter stating that the inquiry has been completed and that the staff does not intend to
recommend any enforcement action by the SEC.

Item 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders

No matter was submitted to a vote of shareholders, through the solicitation of proxies or otherwise, during the fourth quarter
of the fiscal year covered by this Annual Report on Form 10-K.

PART I

Item 5. Market for Registrant’s Common Equity, Related Stockholder Matters and Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities

The Company’s authorized common equity consists of 450,000,000 shares of Common Stock, par value $1.67 per share. The
Company has two series of Common Stock outstanding, Series A and Series B. Shares of the two scries are identical in all
respects except as noted herein. Series B shares arc entitled to 10 votes per share on all matters submitted to a vote of
shareholders; Series A shares are entitled 1o one vote per share. Transfrability of the Series B shares is limited to family
members and affiliated entities of the holder and Series B shares are convertible at any time on a one-for-one basis into
Series A sharcs, and upon a transfer other than as described above, Series B shares automatically convert into Series A shares.
Shares of the Company’s Series A Commeon Stock are traded on the New York Stock Exchange (NYSE symbol: BLC}. There is
no established public trading market for shares of Series B Common Stock. See the Consclidated Financial Statements,

Note 9-Common and Preferred Stock.
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The following table lists the high and low trading prices and the closing prices for Series A Common Stock as reported on
the New York Stock Exchange for each of the quarterly periods in the last two years, and cash dividends attributable 1o each
quarter for both the Series A and Series B Common Stock.

High Low Close Dividends
2007 Fourth Quarter $21.99 $15.78 $17.44 $.125
Third Quarter $21.23 $16.10 £17.36 $.125
Second Quarter 22,94 $18.50 $20.59 $.125
First Quarter $§19.14 $17.50 $18.67 $.125
2006 Fourth Quarter $18.83 $15.61 $18.57 $.125
Third Quarter £16.67 $14.93 $15.81 $.125
Second Quarter £20.15 $15.60 $15.60 $.125
First Quarter $£23.00 $19.66 £19.88 $.100

On January 31, 2008, the closing price for the Company’s Series A Common Stock as reported on the New York Stock
Exchange was $§16.59. The approximate number of shareholders of record of the Series A and Series B Common Stock at the

close of business on such date was 625 and 305, respectively.

On February 11, 2008, the newly distributed Series A common stock of A, H. Belo commenced regular trading on the NYSE
under the ticker symbol AHC. The closing prices for the A, H. Belo Series A common stock and the Belo Series A common

stock on that date were $14.40 per share and $13.24 per share, respectively.
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Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities

The Company did not repurchase any Series A or Series B common stock during the quarter ended December 31, 2007, See
Consolidated Financial Statements, Note 9-Common and Preferred Stock for share repurchase plan authorization
information.

The following Performance Graph and related information shall not be deemed “soliciting material” or lo be “filed " with the SEC, nor shall
such information be incorporated by reference into any future filing under the Securities Act of 1933 or Securities Exchange Act of 1934, each
as amended, except to the extent that the Company specifically incorporates it by veference into such filing.

The following graph compares (1) the annual cumulative shareholder return on an investment of $100 on December 31,
2002, in Belo’s Series A common stock, based on the market price of the Series A common stock and assuming reinvesunent
of dividends, with (2) the cumulative total return of a similar invesunent in companies on the Standard & Poor’s 500 Stock
Index and in a group of peer companies selected on a linc-of-business basis and weighted for market capitalization. For 2007,
the Company’s peer group included the following companies: Gamneu Co., Inc.; Hearst-Argyle Television, Inc.; Lee
Enterprises, Inc.; LIN TV Corp.; McClatchy Newspapers, Inc.; Media General, Inc; The New York Times Company; The EW,
Scripps Company; The Washington Post Company; and Young Broadcasting Corporation. Dow Jones & Company, Inc.,
Knight-Ridder, Inc. and Tribune Company, which were previously included in the peer group, were not publicly-traded
companies as of December 81, 2007, and therefore are no longer included in the Company's peer group. Belo is not included
in the calculation of peer group cumulative (otal shareholder return on investment.
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Item 6. Selected Financial Data

The following table presents sclecied financial data of the Company for each of the five years in the period ended
December 31, 2007, Certain amounts for the prior years have been reclassified to conform to the current year presentation.
For a more complete understanding of this selected financial data, see ltem 7-Management’s Discussion and Analysis of
Financial Condition and Resulis of Operations and the Consolidated Financial Statements and the notes thereto.

In thousands, except per share amaunts 2007 2006 2005 2004 003
Net operating revenues:
Television Group revenues $ 76,956 0§ 770,539 0§ 703426 $ 741,154 § 677,392
Newspaper Group revenues™ 738,669 817,733 822 944 779,142 763,652
Toud net operating revenues 1,515,625 1,588,272 1,625,770 1,620,296 1,441,044
Total operating cxpenses(") 1,634,995 1,299,861 1,229,824 1,198,112 1,130,793
Earnings (loss) from operations (119,370) 288,411 205,946 302,184 210,251
Other income and expense‘™ (83,005) (84,728) (88,986) (106,38%)  (100,791)
Income taxes (600,438) (73,157) (79,272) (83.305) (80,935)
Net carnings (loss)‘® S{U62813) § 130526 § 197688 § 132406 $ 198525
Per share amounts:
Basic earnings (luss) per share $ (257 § 1.26 % 114 § 115§ 1.13
Diluted earnings per share 3 (2.57) § 126 % .12 & .15 § 1.11
Cash dividends paid 3 S50 8 47 % 40 % A85 ¢ 36
Total assets 83,179,060  $8,605,927  $3589,213  $3,688,000  $3,602,601
Long-term debt S1,168,140 $1,283434 81,244,876 51,170,150 1,270,900

() In 2004, Newspaper Group included a reduction in revenue of $19.629 related to The Dallas Morning News' advertser plan.

(b) I 2007, total operating expenses inctudes a charge for goodwill impairment of §366,561 relaing o The Providence Journal, The Press-Enterprise in Riverside, California
and WHASTV in Louisville, Kentucky.

() In 2004, Belo recorded a charge of $11.525 related 10 the write-down of its investment in the Time Warner cable channel news joint venuires,

{d)  Net carnings in 2004 included charges related 1o the write-dhown of the Time Warner investment of $11,678 (including $130 in legal fees) and The Dallas Merning News
circulation overstatement of $23,500,

Item 7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

The following information should be read in conjunction with the other sections of the Annual Report on Form 16-K,
including Item 1-Business, [tem 1A=Risk Factors, Item 6-Selected Financial Data, Item 7A-Quantitative and Qualitative
Disclosures about Market Risks, Item 9A-Controls and Procedures and the Consolidated Financial Staiements and the notes
thereto. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Resuls of Operations contains a number of
forward-looking statements, all of which are based on our current expectations and could be affected by the uncertainties
and risk [actors described throughout this filing and particularly in Item 1A-Risk Factors.

Al references 1o earnings per share represent diluted earnings per share.
Overview

Belo began as a Texas newspaper company in 1842, At December 31, 2007, Belo was one of the nation’s largest media
comparties with a diversified group of market-leading television broudcasting and newspaper publishing operations, including
imeractive media and cable news operations. Belo operates news ancd information franchises in some of America’s most
dynamic markets and regions. The Company owns 20 television stations (six in the largest 14 U.S. markets) that reach

14 percent of U.S. television houscholds, and manages one television station through an LMA. In addition, Belo owns two
local and two regional cable news channels and holds ownership interests in two other cable news operations. At December 31,
2007, Belo's primary daily newspapers were The Dallas Morning News, The Providence fournal, and The Press-nterpmise (Riverside,
CA), and Belo operated more than 30 news and information Web sites, in addition to participating in several interactive
alliances and offering a broad range of Internet-based products.

The Company believes the success of its media franchises is built upen providing local and regional news, information and
commuitity service of the highest caliber for over 165 years. These principles have built durable relationships with viewers,
readers, advertisers and online users and have guided Belo’s success.

On Seplember 28, 2007, the board of directors of Belo autheorized management to pursue the distribution of its newspaper
husinesses and related assets into a separate public company. An important ebjective of the distribution was (o allow each of
the newspaper and television businesses to more efficiently obtin and allocate resources for is distinet business and to allow
the management of each of these two businesses 1o focus on the opportunitics and challenges specific to its particular
operations. The distribution was completed on February 8, 2008, in the form of a pro-rata, tax-free dividend 1o Belo'’s
sharcholders of .20 shares of A. H. Belo common stock for each share of the Company’s common stock owned at the close
of business on January 25, 2008, See “Liquidity and Capital Resources™ for lurther discussion on the distribution.
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Prior to completion of the distribution, Belo operated its business in two primary segments, the Television Group and the
Newspaper Group. At December 31, 2007, the Television Group consisted of the Company's 20 television stations, one station
operated under an LMA, and four cable news channels. Additionally, through joint ventures the Company also operated two
other cable news channels. The Newspaper Group consisted of the Cornpany’s three primary daily newspapers, various niche
publications in the same markets and Belo’s commercial printing businesses. Both segments operated within the United
States and competed against similar and other types of media on a local, regional, and national basis,

The Company intends for the discussion of its 2007 and prior period financial condition and results of operations that foliows
to provide information that will assist in understanding the Company’s financial statements, the changes in certain key items
in those statements from period to period and the primary factors that accounted for those changes, as well as how certain
accounting principles, policies and estimates affect the Company’s financial statements. The discussion of results of operations
at the consolidated level is followed by a more detailed discussion of results of operations by segment.

Results of Operations
{Dollars in thousands, except per share amounts)

Consolidated Results of Operations

Percentage Perteniage
Year Ended December 31, 2007 Change 2006 change 2005
Net operaling revenues $1,515,625 {4.6)% 41,588,272 4.1% %1,525,770
Operating costs and expenses 1,634,995 25.8% 1,299,861 5.7% 1,229,824
Earnings (loss) from operations (119,370) {141.4)% 288,411 (2.5)% 295,946
Other income (expense) (83,005) (2.00% (84,728) (4.8)% __(88,986)
Earnings (loss) hefore income taxes (202,375) (199.4)% 203,683 (1.6)% 206,960
Income taxes 60,438 (17.4Y% 73,157 {(7.7% 79,272
Net earnings (loss) 8 (262,813) (501.3)%  § 130,526 2.2% 3 127,688

Total net opcrating revenues decreased $72,647, or 4.6 percent, for the year ended December 31, 2007, compared with the
year ended December 31, 2006. This decrease is due to a decrecase of $79,064, or 9.7 percent, in the Newspaper Group slightly
offset by an increase in the Television Group of $6,417, or 0.8 percent. The decrease in the Newspaper Group results
primarily from a decrease in retail, general and classified advertising revenue. The increase in the Television Group results
primarily from inereases in local and national spot advertising revenues and Internet revenues. The Company depends on
advertising as its principal source of revenues, including the sale of airtime on its television stations and advertising space in
published issues of its newspapers and on the Company’s Web sites. The Company also derived revenues, to a much lesser
extent, from the sale of daily newspapers, compensation paid by networks to its television stations for broadcasting newwork
programming, retransmission fees for transmission of its hroadcast programming over satellite and cable systems, subscription
and clata retrieval fecs, and amounts charged 1o customers for commercial printing,

Total net operating revenues increased $62,502, or 4.1 percent, for the year ended December 31, 2006, compared with the
year ended December 31, 20056, This increase is due to an increase of $67,113, or 9.5 percent, in the Television Group slightly
offset by a decrease in the Newspaper Group of $4,611, or 0.6 percent. The increase in the Television Group resulted
primarily from increases in political advertising revenues. The decrease in the Newspaper Group results primarily from a
decrease in retail, general and classified advertising revenue.

Operating costs and expenses increased §335,134, or 25.8 percent, in 2007 compared to 2006, primarily duc to the non-cash
charge for goodwill impairment of $366,561 recorded in the fourth quarter 2007. The Company is required to test its
goodwill and intangible assets at least annually for impairment. Based on assessments performed for the year ended
December 31, 2007, the Company recorded a non-cash impairment charge related to goodwill of $366,561, of which §242,794
related o The Providence Journal, $101,630 related to The Press-Fnterprise in Riverside, California, and $22,157 related 1o
WHASTV in Louisville, Kentucky.

Salaries, wages and employee henefits expense decreased $21,066, or 3.6 percent, primarily due 10 a decrease in pension
expense of $13,857 as a result of freezing the Company’s pension plan effective March 31, 2007. Additionally, there was an
overall reduction in salary and bonus expensc of approximately §8,765 and a decrease in severance costs of approximately
$7,660 related to the voluntary severance program discussed below. These decreases were partially offset by an increase in
share-based compensation expense of approximately $3,204.

Other production, distribution and operating costs increased $5,192, or 1.1 percent, for the year ended December 31, 2007
compared to the year ended December 31, 2006, with an increase of $5,230 in outside services principally auributable to
consulting costs related 1o the technology initiative, an increase of $3,503 in advertising and promotion and a $%2.404 increase
in cash programming expensc. These increases were partially offset by a decrease of $6,335 in distribution costs related to
decreases in home delivery, postage and other delivery expenses.
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Newsprint, ink and other supplies decreased $30,315, or 22.7 percent, for the year ended December 31, 2007 as compared to
the year ended December 31, 2006, primarily due to a decrease in consumption and to a lesser extent a decrease in cost per
metric ton of newsprint.

Depreciation expense increased 36,902, or 7.9 percent, for the year ended December 31, 2007, as compared 1o the year
ended December 31, 2006, primarily due to depreciation on the new facilities in Riverside, California and southern Dallas
County, Texas. Amortization expense decreased $1,407, or 16.9 percent, for the vear ended December 81, 2007, as compared
to the year ended December 31, 2006, due 10 a definite-lived intangible asset becoming fully amortized in the first quarter
2007.

Operating costs and expenses increased $70,087, or 5.7 percent, in 2006 compared to 2003. Salarics, wages and employee
benefits expense increased §36,710, or 6.7 percent, primarily due to incremental expenses of $16,993 in share-based
compensation and an increase in full-time salaries of $6,715 due (o merit increases. Additionally, the Company recorded
38,179 in severance costs and other expenses related to the voluntary severance program of newsroom employees at The Dallus
Morning News and the technology optimization injtiative announced in April 2006. Additionally, in the fourth quarter 2006,
the Company announced that it would freeze its pension plan effective March 31, 2007, In connection with that
announcement, the Company recognized a curtailment loss of 34,082. Thesc increases were partially offset by a decrease in
estimated self-insured medical and workers compensation insurance expense of $7,301 and a decrease in recurring pension
expense of approximately $1,778,

Other production, distribution and operating costs increased $42,639, or 9.6 percent, for the year ended December 31, 2006,
compared to the year ended December 31, 2005, primarily related to an increase of $34,096 in outside services principatly
attributable to consulting costs related to the technelogy initiative and circulation matters. Additionally, distribution costs
increased $16,756 primarily related to the change in distribution methods at The Dallas Morning News. Newsprint, ink and
other suppiies decreased $9,153, or 6.4 percent, for the year ended December 31, 2006, as compared to the year ended
December 31, 2005, primarily due 1o the Company’s strategic decisions to limit third-party circulation and 10 reduce the
distribution perimeter of The Dalles Morning News. The 17.4 percent decrease in consumption was partially offset by a

12.4 percent increase in the average cost per metric ton of newsprint.

Depreciation and amortization expense remained relatively flat for the year ended December 31, 2006, as compared to the
year ended December 31, 2005,

Interest expense decreased §1,160, or 1.2 percent, for the year ended December 31, 2007, compared to the year ended
December 31, 2006, primarily due o principal reductions on the Company’s credit facility. Interest expense increased $4,650,
or 5.1 percent, for the year ended December 81, 20006, compared to the year ended December 31, 2005, primarily due to
interest on the 6%% Senior Notes the Company issued in May 2006.

Other income {expense), net, increased $563 or 5.2 percent in 2007, compared 10-2000 primarily due to approximaiely
$4,000 in insurance proceeds related (o losses incurred during Hurricane Katrina in 2005, Other income (expense), net,
increased $8,908 in 2006, compared to 2005 primarily cue o a one-time gain of $7,536 in miscellaneous income related 1o a
payment associated with a change-in-control provision in one of Belo's vendor contracts.

Income taxes decreased $12,719, or 17.4 percent, for the vear ended December 81, 2007, compared with (he year ended
December 31, 2006, primarily due to lower taxable income and adjustiments related to the implementation of the State of
Texas margin tax. The Company’s cffective 1ax rate was (29.9) percent for the year ended December 31, 2007 compared with
35.9 percent for the year ended December 31, 2006. Excluding the charge for goodwill impairment, for which the Company
will not receive a tax benefit, the Company's effective tax rate was 36.8 percent for the year ended December 31, 2007, The
increase in the Company's effective tax rate in 2007 is principaily due to increased state taxes related to the implementation
of the Texas margin tax discussed below.

Income taxes decreased $6,115, or 7.7 percent, for the year ended December 31, 2006, compared with the year endecl
December 31, 2005, primarily due to a credit of $1,117 resulting from the [avorable setlement of certain state tax liabilities
and a $3,813 reduction in 1ax expense related 10 Texas state tax reforms. In May 2006, the State of Texas enacted legislation
replacing its franchise tax with a new margin tax. Despite an effective date of [anuary 1, 2008, the enactiment of the Tax
Reform Bill represents a change in tax law, and SFAS 109, “Accounting for Income Taxes,” requires that effccts of the change
be reflected in the financial statements in the quarter in which the new iax is enacted.

As a result of the matters discussed nbove, the Company recorded a net loss of $262,813, or $2.57 per share, for 2007,
compared with net carnings of $130,526, or $1.26 per share, for 2006, and net earnings of $127,688, or $1.12, per share for
20035.
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Television Group

The following discussion reviews segment resulis for the Company’s Television Group as of December 31, 2007, which
consisted of 20 owned stations and one station operated through an LMA, plus four wholly-owned cable news operations. The
Television Group’s segment results for the last three years were as follows:

Percentage Percentage
Year Ended Cecember 31, 2007 Change 2006 thange 2005
Net operating revenucs $776,956 0.8% $770,539 9.5% $703,426
Segment costs and expenses 461,766 3.8% 444,870 3.5% _429,910
Segment EBITDA $315,190 3% 825,669 19.1% $273.516

(a)  Belo's management uses segment EBITDA as the primary measure of profitability to evabuat: operuting performance and to allocate capital resources andd bonuses 10
eligible operating company employees, Segment EBITDA represents a segment’s carnings before interest expense, income taxes, depreciation, amortization and impair-
ment. Other income (expense), net is not allocated ta the Company's operating segments because it consists primarily of equity earnings (lasses) from investments in
parnerships and joint ventures and other non-operating income (expenseh,

Net Operating Reventes

Television Group revenues increased (.8 percent in 2007 and 3.5 percent in 2006. The 1able below presents the components
of net operating revenucs for the last three years:

Percentage Percentage
Year Ended December 31, 2007 Change 2006 change 2005
Local and national advertising $711,825 5.2% $676,953 4.3% $648,861
Political advertising 14,615 (68.9)Y% 47,000 545.1% 7,293
Other 50,516 8.6% 46,536 {(1.6)% 47,272
Net operating revenues $776,956 0.8% $770,539 9.5% $§703,426

Local and national advertising revenues increased $34.872, or 5.2 percent, in the year ended December 31, 2007 as compared
to the year ended December 31, 2006. This increase is a combination of a $24,463, or 3.8 percent, increase in local and
national spot revenue and a $7,767, or 40.9 perceny, increase in advertising revenue generated from the Television Group's
Web sites as compared with the year ended December 31, 2006. Spot revenue increases in the home improvement,
telecommunications, furniture and restaurant categories were partially offset by decreases in the automotive and department
store categorics. The spot revenue increases were partially offset by a decrease in political advertising revenues. Political
advertising revenues decreased $32,435, or 68.9 percent, in the year ended December 31, 2007, as compared with the year
ended December 31, 2006. Political revenucs are gencrally higher in even numbered years than in odd numbered years due
to elections for various state and national offices. Other revenues increased primarily due to an increase in retransmission
reventes.

Local and national advertising revenues increased $28,082, or 4.3 percent, in the year ended December 31, 2006, as compared
to the year endec December 31, 2005. This increase is a combination of a $21,622, or 3.4 percent, increase n local and
national spat revenue partially due to the 2006 Super Bowl and Winter Olympics and a §6,721, or 54.8 percent, increase in
revenue generated from the Television Group’s Web sites as compared with the year ended December 31, 2005, Spot revenue
increases in the healthcare, automotive, telecommunications, entertainment and home improvement categories were partially
offset by decreases in the deparunent store, pharmaceutical and food products catcgories. Political advertising revenues
increased $39,757, or 545.1 percent, in the year ended December 31, 2006, as compared with the year ended December 31,
2005, primarily due to local political advertising in the Scautle/Tacoma, Phocenix, St. Louis, Portland and Hampton,/Norfolk
markets as well as local political advertising in the New Orleans and Dallas/Fort Worth markets in the first half of 2006.
Political advertising revenues generally are higher in even numbered years than in odd numbered years due to elections for
various state and national offices. Additionally, other revenue decreased $736, or 1.6 percent, primarily due to a decrease in
newwork compensation of $6,166. In the third quarter 2005, the Company recognized approximately $3,500 of previously
deferred network compensation revenues. This net decrease in network. compensation was partially offset by an increase in
retransmission revenues.

Segment Costs and Expenses

The Television Group’s major scgment costs and expenses categories are employee compensation and benefits and
programming costs. Employee compensation and benefits represented approximately 52.1 percent, 52.8 percent and

51.6 percent of the Television Group’s total segment costs and expenses in 2007, 2006, and 2005, respectively. Programming
costs represented 17.7 percent of the Television Group's total segment costs and expenses in 2007, and 17.8 percent and
18.9 percent in 2006 and 2005, respectively.

The Television Group's segment costs and expenses increased $16,896, or 3.8 percent, in the year ended December 31, 2007
when compared to the year ended December 31, 2006. Salarics, wages and employee benefits increased $5,430, or 2.3 percent,
primarily due to higher full-time salary, medical and workers compensation expenses partially offset by a decrease in pension
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expense resulting from the Company’s curtailment of its defined benefit pension plan effective March 31, 2007, and an
increase in the discount rate appilied 1o future pension obligations. Other production, distribution and operating costs
increased $11,507, or 5.5 percent, primarily due to increases in consulting costs related to the technology outsourcing
initiative announced in the second quarter 2006, and an increase in programming expense duc to scheduled rate increases in
syndicated programming.

The Television Group's segment costs and expenses increased $14,960, or 3.5 percent, in the year ended December 31, 2006,
when compared to the year ended December 31, 2005. Salaries, wages and emplovee benefits increased $13,049, or

5.9 percent, primarily due to merit and honus increases and share-based compensation which was incremental in 2006. These
increases were partially offset by a decrease in estimated sclffinsured medical expense. Other production, distribution and
operating costs increased $1,938, or 0.9 percent, with programming expense remaining relatively (lat.

Goodwill Impairment

In the fourth quarter 2007, the Company recorded a non-cash charge for goodwill impairment of $22,137 for WHASTV in
Louisville, Kentucky, based on assessments performed for the year ended December 31, 2007, The Company is required to
test goodwill and its FCC licenses at least annually for impairment,

Newspaper Group

The following discussion reviews segment results for the Company’s Newspaper Group, which consisted of three primary daily
newspapers, various niche publications and commercial printing. Discussion of the three primary newspapers generally
includes the operations of the related niche publications and products within their respective markets. The Newspaper
Group’s segment results for the last three years were as follows:

Percentage Percentage
Year Ended December 31, 2007 Change 2006 Change 2005
Net operating revenues $738,669 (9.7 % $817,733 (0.6)% $822. 344
Segment costs and expenses 602,814 (8.5)% 659,156 2.4% 643,967
Segment EBITDA® %135,855 (14.3)% $158,578 1.1)% $178,377

(@) DBelo’s management uses segment EBITDA as the primary measure of profitubility 10 evaluate operating performance and to allocate capital resources and bonuses o
cligible operating company employees. Segment EBITDA represents a segment’s earnings before interest expense, income taxes, depreciation, amortization and impair-
ment. Other income {expense), net is not allocated 10 the Campany’s operating segments because it consists primarnily of equiry carnings (losses) from investments in
parterships and joint venmres and other non-operating income (expense).

Net Operating Revenues

Newspaper Group revenues decreased 9.7 percent in 2007 and 0.6 percent in 2006. The table below presents the components
of Newspaper Group net operating revenues for the last threc years:

Percentage Percentage
Year Ended December 31, 2007 Change 2006 change 2005
Advertising $600,336 (10.9Y% $674,140 (1.9Y% $687,140
Circulation 112,635 3.1)% 116,265 11.0% 104,790
Other 25,698 (6.0)% 27,328 (10.1}% 30,414
Net operating revenucs $738,6649 {(9.7% $817,733 (0.6)% $822,344

In 2007, advertising revenues accounted for 81.3 percent of total Newspaper Group revenues compared to 82.4 percent in
2006 and 83.6 percent in 2005. In 2007, circulation revenue accounted for 15.2 percent of total Newspaper Group revenues
compared to 14.2 percent in 2006 and 12.7 percent in 2005. In all three years, commercial printing made up most of the
remainder of Newspaper Group revenues.

Net operating revenues for The Dallas Morning News decreased by $40,468, or 8.1 percent, in the year ended December 31,
2007, as compared to the vear ended December 31, 2006. Advertising revenues decreased by $39,998, or 9.8 percent, in the
year ended December 31, 2007, compared to the year ended December 31, 2006. General advertising revenues decreased
$17,196, or 27.0 percent, in the year ended December 31, 2007, compared to the year ended December 31, 2006, primarily
due to decreases in the financial, telecommunications and travel categories. Classified advertising revenues decreased $14,739,
or 11.2 percent, primarily due to decreases in the real estate, automotive and employment categories. Retail advertising
revenue decreased $6,852, or 7.8 percent, in the year ended December 31, 2007, compared to the year ended December 31,
2006, primarily due to a decrease in the furniture category. Circulation revenue remained flat for the year ended

December 31, 2007, compared o the year ended December 31, 2006.

Net operating revenues for The Dallasy Morning News increased by $1,110, or 0.2 percent, in the year ended December 31,
2006, as compared to the year ended December 31, 2005. At The Dalles Morning News, circulation revenue increased $13,570,
or 23.9 percent, in the year ended December 31, 2006, as compared with the year ended December 31, 2005, primarily due to
an estimated increase of $24,555 related to the change in distribution methods from a buy-sell arrangement to a fee-for-
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delivery arrangement, as discussed below. Circulation revenues attributable 1o the change in distribution methods are
expected to continue at approximately the current level. The Dallus Morning News has experienced a decrease in circulation
over the past few years. Efforts to improve the circulation include a promotional campaign involving discounts of
approximately $7,795 for the year ended December 31, 2006. The decreases in circulation revenue due to the discounts
partially offset the increases in circulaton revenue due to the change in distribution methods. The Dallas Morning News is
moving to concentrate its circulation efforts on its core readership. The Dallas Morning News expects circulation and circulation
revenue to fluctuate during this process. The increases in circulation revenue were partially offset by decreases in advertising
revenue. Total advertising revenues decreased $11,552, or 2.8 percent, in the year ended December 31, 2006, when compared
to the year ended December 31, 2005. General advertising revenues decreascd $2,273, or 3.4 percent, in the year ended
December 31, 2006, as compared to the year ended December 31, 2005, primarily due 10 decreases in the antomotive and
telecommunications categories. Retail advertising revenue decreased $6,622, or 7.0 percent, in the year ended December 31,
2006, compared to the year ended December 31, 2005, primarily due to decreases in the department stores, furniture, and
general retail categories. Classified advertising revenue, including Internet revenue, decreased $7,681, or 5.5 percent, in the
year ended December 31, 2006, as compared to the year ended December 31, 2005, primarily due to decreases in the
automotive and real estate categories, partially offset by an increase in the employment category.

Net operating revenues for The Providence Journal decreased by $11,082, or 6.8 percent, in the year ended December 31, 2007,
compared o the year ended December 31, 2006. Advertising revenues decreased $9,313, or 6.9 percent, for the year ended
December 31, 2007, compared to the year ended December 31, 2006. Classified advertising revenue decreased $4,027, or
8.1 percent, in the year ended December 31, 2007, compared to the year ended December 31, 2006, primarily due 10
decreases in the antomotive, employment and real estate categories. Retail advertising revenues decreased $3,769, or

8.6 percent, due to decreases in the automotive, building and home improvement, furniture and home accessories, and
gaming categories for the year ended December 31, 2007, compared to the year ended December 31, 2006. General
advertising revenues decreased $1,299, or 44.2 percent, in the year ended December 31, 2007, compared to the year ended
December 31, 2006, primarily due to decreases in the automotive and travel and transportation categories. Circulation
revenue declined $1,528, or 5.7 percent, in the year ended December 31, 2007, compared to the year ended December 31,
2006, primarily due to lower overall circulation.

Net operating revenues for The Providence Journal decreased $3,279, or 2.0 percent, in the year ended December 31, 2006, as
compared 1o the year ended December 31, 2005. Advertising revenues were relatively flat for the year ended December 31,
2006, compared to the year ended December 31, 2005. Retail advertising revenues decreased $2,821, or 6.0 percent, due to
decreases in the automotive, furniture and home accessories and telecommunications categorics for the year ended
December 31, 2006, compared to the year ended December 31, 2005. General adverusing revenues decreased $1,422, or
32.6 percent, for the year ended December 31, 2006, compared to the year ended December 31, 2005, primarily due to
decreases in the automotive, travel and pharmaceutical categories. These decreases in retail and general advertising revenues
were partially offset by an increase in classified advertising revenue, Classified advertising revenue increased $1,170, or

2.4 percent, in the year ended December 31, 2006, compared to the year ended December 31, 2005, primarily due 10
increases in the real estate and other categories partially offset by decreases in the employment and automotive categorics.
Circulation revenue declined $1,891, or 6.6 percent, in the year ended December 31, 2006, compared to the year ended
December 31, 2005, primarily due to lower overall circulation and an increase in discounts related to promotional campaigns.

Net operating revenues for The Press-Enterprise decreased $27,510, or 17.5 perceny, in the year ended December 31, 2007,
compared to the vear ended December 31, 2006. Total advertising revenues decreased $24,493, or 18.5 percent, in the year
ended December 31, 2007, compared to the year ended December 31, 2006. Classified advertising revenues decreased
$18,122, or 28.8 percent, primarily due to decreases in the employment, real estate and automotive categories. Retail
advertising revenues decreased $2,638, or 13.3 percent, primarily due to decrcases in the deparument store, home
improvement, home furnishings, grocery, and discount categories. Part-run advertising decreased $1,589, or 12.8 percent,
primarily due to decreases in the furniture and home improvement categories, General advertising revenues decreased
$1,289, or 11.5 percent, in the year ended December 31, 2007, compared to the year ended December 31, 2006, primarily
due to decreases in the financial and automotive categorics. Circulation revenue at The Press-Enterprise decreased $1,399, or
9.9 percent, when comparing the year ended December 31, 2007, compared to the year ended December 31, 2006,
Commercial printng and other revenue at The Press-finterprise declined $1,118, or 20.2 percent, for the year ended
December 31, 2007, compared to the year ended December 31, 2006.

Net operating revenucs for The Press-Enterprise decreased $2,443, or 1.5 percent, in the year ended December 31, 2006, as
compared to the vear ended December 31, 2005. Total advertising revenues were relatively flat in the year ended December 31,
2006, compared with the vear ended December 31, 20035, Classified advertising revenues, including Internet revenues,
increased $1,902, or 3.1 percent, primarily due to increases in the real estate category, partially offset by decreases in the
automotive and employment categorics. Preprints and total market coverage revenucs increased $1,064, or 5.3 percent,
primarily due to increases in the drug store and home furnishings categories. Offseuting these increases were decreases in
retail and general advertising revenues and commercial printing revenue. Relail advertising revenues decreased $1,225, or

5.8 percent, primarily due to decreases in the departiment store and grocery categorics partially offset by an increasc in the
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furniture category. General advertising revenues decreased $2,129, or 16.0 percent, in the year ended December 31, 2006,
when compared with the year ended December 31, 2005, primarily due to decreases in the telecommunicatiens and
automotive categories. Circulation revenue at The Press-finterprise decreased $205, or 1.0 percent. Commercial printing and
other revenue at The Press-Enterprise declined $2,105, or 27.6 percent, for the year ended December 31, 2006, compared to the
year ended December 31, 2005,

Segment Costs and Expenses

Newspaper Group segment costs and expenses decreased $56,341, or 8.5 percent, in the year ended December 31, 2007, as
compared to the prior year period primarily due to decreases in salaries, wages and employee bencfits and a decrease in
newsprint, ink and other supplies. Salaries, wages and employee benefits decreased $26,066, or 8.8 percent, for the year
ended December 31, 2007, compared to the vear ended December 31, 2006, primarily due to the voluntary severance
program for newsroom employees at The Dallas Morning News initiated in the third quarter 2006 which reduced headcount. In
addition to the voluntary severance program, the Newspaper Group recognized a reduction in estimated pension expense of
approximately $8,488 primarily due to the Company’s curtailment of its defined benefit pension plan effective March 31,
2007, and an increase in the discount rate applied (o future pension obligations. These decreases were partially offset by an
increase in workers' compensation expense.

Newsprint, ink and other supplies decreased $30,278, or 22.8 percent, for the year ended December 31, 2007, compared to
the year ended December 31, 2006, with decreases in newsprint consumption and the average cost per metric ton. During
2007, Belo's publishing operations consumed approximately 136,546 metric tons of newsprint at an average cost of $586 per
metric ton. Consumption of newsprint in the previous year was approximately 166,756 metric tons at an average cost per
metric ton of §631.

Newspaper Group segment costs and expenses increased $15,188, or 2.4 percent, in the year ended December 31, 2006, as
compared to the prior year period primarily due to increases in salaries, wages and employee benefits and other production,
distribution and operating costs partially offset by a decrease in newsprint, ink and other supplies. Salaries, wages and
employee benefits increased primarily due to severance costs, incremental share-based compensation expenses and increased
pension expense due to the announced pension curtailment. These increases were partially offset by decreases in sales
commissions, estimated self-insured medical and workers’ compensation insurance costs. Other production, distribution and
operating costs increased primarily due to increased distribution and outside services costs. The increase in distribution costs
is due to approximately $19,550 in additional costs related to the change in diswribution methods at The Dallas Morning News.
Belo expects this increased level of distribution costs at The Dallas Morning News to continue. Qutside services increased
primarily due to increased consulting expenses primarily related to readership and sales initiatives. Newsprint, ink and other
supplies decreased $9,115, or 6.4 percent, for the year ended December 31, 2006, as compared to the year ended

December 31, 2005, due to the Company's strategic decisions to limit third-party circulation and to reduce the distribution
area of The Dallas Morning News and lower volumes, The 17.4 percent decrease in consumption was partially offset by an
increase in the average cost per metric ton of newsprint of 12.4 percent.

Goodwill Impairment

In the fourth quarter 2007, the Company recorded a non-cash charge for goodwill impairment of $344,424, of which
$242,794 related to The Providence Journal and $101,630 related 1o The Press-Iinterprise in Riverside, California based on
assessments performed for the year ended December 31, 2007. The Company is required to test goodwill and other intangible
assets at least annually for impairment.

Corposate

Corporate costs and cxpenses increased $2,523, or 2.5 percent, in the year ended December 31, 2007, compared to the year
ended December 31, 2006. This increase was primarily due to a $2,770 increase in share-based compensation, a $1,562
increase in supplemental retirement expense related to plans that were suspended and distributed (o the participants in the
first quarter 2008, a $2,625 increase in charitable centributions resulting primarily from the donation of a tract of land to
benefit the City of Dallas, Texas, and costs related to the distribution of A. H. Belo. These increases were partially offset by a
decrease in outside services that includes a decrease in consulting fees related (o technology initiatives.

Corporate costs and expenses increased $40,048, or 66.7 percent, in the year ended December 31, 2006, compared to the
year ended December 31, 2005, primarily due to incremental expenses of $25,724 in consulling fees principally related to the
technology initiatives and $10,664 in incremental share-based compensation.

During the year ended December 31, 2006, the Company recorded a one-time gain of $7,536 in miscellaneous income related
10 a payment associated with a change-in-control provision in one of Belo’s vendor contracts. Additionally, Belo recorded a
one-time net reduction of $3,813 in (ax expense related to the enaciment of the new State of Texas margin tax and a credit
of $1,117 resulting from the favorable seulement of certain state tax liabilities as discussed above.
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Forward-Looking Statements

Statements in Items 7 and 7A and elsewhere in this Annual Report on Form 10-K concerning Belo’s business outlook or
future economic performance, anticipated profitability, revenues, expenses, dividends, capital expenditures, investments,
future financings or other financial and non-financial items that are not historical facts, are “forward-looking statements” as
the term is defined under applicable federal securities laws. Forward-looking statements are subject to risks, uncertainties and
other factors described throughout this filing, and particularly in Ilem 1A-Risk Factors, that could cause actual results o
differ materially [rom those statements,

Such risks, uncertainties and factors inchude, but are not limited to, uncertainties regarding the costs, consequences
(including tax consequences) and other effects of the distribution of the newspaper businesses and related assets of Belo;
changes in capital market conditions and prospects, and other factors such as changes in advertising demand, interest rates
and programming and production costs; changes in viewership patterns and demography, and actions by Nielsen; changes in
the network-affiliate business model for broadcast television; technological changes, including the transition to digital
television and the development of new systems to distribute television and other andio-visual content; changes in the ability 10
secure, and in the terms of, carriage of Belo programming on cable, saicllite, and other program distribution methods;
development of Internet commerce; industry cycles; changes in pricing or other actions by competitors and suppliers; Federal
Communications Commission and other regulatory, tax and legal changes; adoption of new accounting standards or changes
in existing accounting standards by the Financial Accounting Standards Board or other accounting standard-setting bodies or
authorities; the effects of Company acquisitions, dispositions and co-owned ventures; general economic conditions; and
significant armed conflict, as well as other risks detailed in Belo’s other public disclosures, filings with the SEC and elsewhere
in this Annual Report on Form 10-K.

Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates

Belo’s financial statements are based on the selection and application of accounting policies that require managemu:nt to
make significant estimates and assumptions. The Company believes that the following are some of the more critical
accounting policies currently affecting Belo's financial position and resulis of operations. See the Consolidated Financial
Statements, Note 1-Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, for additional information concerning significant accounting
policies.

Revenue Recognition Broadcast advertising revenue is recorded, net, of agency commissions, when commercials are aired.
Newspaper advertising revenue is recorded, net of agency commissions, when the advertisements are published in the
newspaper. Advertising revenues for Internet Web sites are recorded, net of agency fees, ratably over the period of time the
advertisement is placed on Web sites. Proceeds from subscriptions are deferred and are included in revenue on a pro-rata
basis over the term of the subscriptions, Subscription revenues under buy-sell arrangements with distributors are recorded
hased on the net amount received from the distributor, whereas subscription revenues under fee-based delivery arrangements
with distributors are recorded based on the amount received from the subscriber. Commercial printing revenue is recorded
when the product is shipped.

Program Rights Program rights represent the right to air various forms of first-run and existing second-run programming.
Program rights and the corresponding contractual obligations arc recorded when the license period begins and the programs
are available for use, Program rights are carried at the lower of unamortized cost or estimated net realizable value on a
program-by-program basis, Program rights and the corresponding contraciual obligations are classified as current or long-
term based on estimated usage and payment terms, respectively. Costs of off-network syndicated programs, first-run
programming and feature films are amortized on a straight-line basis over the future number of showings allowed in the
contract.

Impairment of Property, Plant and Equipment, Goodwill and Intangible Assets In assessing the recoverability of the
Company's property, plant and equipment, goodwill and intangible assets, the Company must make assumptions regarding
estimated future cash flows and other factors o determine the fair value of the respective assets. If these estimates or their
related assumptions change in the future, the Company may be required 10 record impairment charges not previously
recorded for these assets.

At December 31, 2007, Belo had net investments of $540,484 in property, plant and equipment and $1,333,943 in intangible
assets, primarily FCC licenses, and recorded goodwill of $871,943.

The Company reviews the carrying value of property, plant and equipment for impairment whenever events and
circumstances indicate that the carrying value of an asset may not he recoverable. Recoverability of property and equipment is
measured by comparison of the carrying amount to the future net cash flows the property and equipment is expected to
generate. Based on assessments performed during the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, the Company did not
record any impairment losses related to property, plant and equipment,

Prior to January 1, 2002, all of the acquired intangible assels were classified together as "goodwill and intangible assets™ in the
Company’s conselidated financial statements and were amortized over a composite life of 40 years. On January 1, 2002, upon
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adoption of SFAS 142, “Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets”, the Company reclassified the FCC licenses apart from goodwill
as separate indefinite-lived intangible asscts and ceased amortization of both goodwill and the FCC licenses. FCC licenses are
tested for impairment at least annually on an individual market basis.

Goodwill is wested at least annually by reporting unit for impairment. For the Television Group, a reporting unit consists of
the television station(s) within a market. For the Newspaper Group, a reporting unit consists of the newspaper operations in
each individual market. Based on assessments performed for the yvear ended December 31, 2007, the Company recorded a
non-cash impairment charge related to goodwill of $366,561. Of the total recorded, $242,794 related to The Providence Journal,
$101,630 related to The Press-Enterprise in Riverside, California, and $22,137 related to WHAS-TV in Louisville, Kentucky. The
non-cash goodwill impairment charges resulted from a decline in the estimated fair value of the individual businesses due
primarily to lower estimated market growth rates versus previous year estimates and also, in the case of the newspapers,
projected increascs in newsprint costs. There were no impairments of these asgets as of December 31, 2006 or 2005.

Contingencies Belo is involved in certain claims and litigation related 1o its operations. In the opinion of management,
liabilities, if any, arising from these claims and litigation would not have a material adverse effect on Belo’s consolidated
financial position, liquidity or results of operations. The Company is required to assess the likelihood of any adverse
judgments or outcomes to these matters as well as potential ranges of probable losses. A determination of the amount of
reserves required, if any, for these contingencies is made after careful analysis of cach individual matter. The required reserves
may change in the future due o new developments in each matter or changes in approach such as a change in seulement
strategy in dealing with these matters.

Share-Based Compensation The Company records compensation expense related to its stock options according to

SFAS 123R, as adopted on January 1, 2066. The Company records compensation expense related to its options using the fair
value as of the date of grant as calculated using the Black-Scholes-Merton method. The Company records the compensation
expense related to its restricted stock units using the fair value as of the daie of grant,

Employee Benefits Belo is in effect selfinsured for employee-related health care benefits. A third-party administrator is
used to process all claims. Belo's employee health insurance liability is based on the Company’s historical claims expericnce
and is developed from actuarial valuations. Belo’s reserves associated with the exposure to the selffinsured liabilities are
monitored by management for adequacy. However, actual amounis could vary significantly from such estimates.

Pension Benefits Belo’s pension costs and obligations are calculaled using various acwarial assumptions and methodolo-
gies as prescribed under SFAS 87, “Employers’ Accounting for Pensions.” To assist in developing these assumptions and
methodologics, Belo uses the services of an independent consulting firm. To determine the benefit obligations, the
assumptions the Company uses include, but are not limited to, the selection of the discount rate and projected salary
increascs. In determining the discount rate assunption of 6.85 percent, the Company used a measurement date of
December 31, 2007 and constructed a portfolio of bonds to match the benefit payinent stream that is projected 10 be paid
from the Company’s pension plans. The benefit payment siream is assumed to be funded from bond coupons and maturitics
as well as interest on the excess cash flows from the hond portfolio.

To compule the Company’s pension expense in the vear ended December 31, 2007, the Company used actuarial assumptions
that include a discount rate and an expected long-term rate of return on plan assets. The discount rate of 6.00 percent used
in this calculation is the rate used in computing the benefit obligation as December 31, 2006. The expected long-term rate of
return on plan assets of 8.50 percent is based on the weighted average expected long-term returns for the target allocation of
plan assets as of the measurement dates of December 31, 2007 and 2006. Although the Company believes that the
assumptions used are appropriate, differences between assumed and actual experience may affect the Company’s operating
resulis. See the Consolidated Financial Statements, Note 6-Defined Benefit Pension and Other Post Retirement Plans, for
additional information regarding the Company’s pension plan.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In September 2006, the Financial Accounting Stanclards Board (FASB) issued SFAS 157, “Fair Value Measurements,” SFAS 157
establishes, among other items, a framework for fair value measurements in the financial statements by providing a single
definition of fair value, provides guidance on the methods used to estimate fair value, and increases disclosures about
estimates of fair value. SFAS 157 will be effective for {inancial assets and liabilities in financial statements issued for fiscal
vears beginning afier November 15, 2007 and will be effective for non-financial assets and liabilities in financial statements
issued for fiscal years beginning after November 15, 20608. The Company is evaluating the effect of the adoption of this
standard.

In February 2007, the FASB issued SFAS 1569, “The Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and Liabilities.” This statement
permits entities to measure many financial instruments and certain other items at fair value. The objective is 1o improve
financial reporting by providing entities with the opportunity to mitigate volatility in reported earnings caused by measuring
related assets and liabilities differently without having to apply complex hedge accounting pravisions. SFAS 159 is cffective for
financial statements issued for fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2007, The Company is evaluating the effects of this
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new standard, but currently believes that adoption will not have a material effect on our linancial position or results of
operations,

In December 2007, the FASB issucd SFAS 141R, “Business Combinations.” SFAS 141R establishes principles and requirements
for how the acquirer of a business recognizes and measures in its financial statements the identifiable assets acquired, the
liabilities assumed, and any nencontrolling interest in the acquiree. The statement alse provides guidance for recognizing
and measuring the goodwill acquired in the business combination and determines what information to disclose to enable
users of the financial statements o evaluate the nature and financial effects of the business combination. SFAS 141R is
effective for financial statements issued for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2008, Accordingly, any business
combinations Belo engages in will be recorded and disclosed following existing accounting principles until January 1, 2009,
The Company expects SFAS 141R will affect Belo’s consolidated financial statements when effective, but the nature and
magnitude of the specific effects will depend upon the nature, terms and size of the acquisitions, if any, Belo consummates
after the effective date.

Liquidity and Capital Resources
(Dollars in thousands, except per share amounts}

Operating Cash Flows

Net cash provided by operations, bank borrowings and term debt are Belo's primary sources of liquidity. Net cash provided by
operations was $218,802, $245,928 and $227,057 in the vears ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively. The
changes in cash flows from operations are caused primarily by changes in net earnings and normal changes in working capital
requirements. The Company used net cash provided by operations and proceeds from stock option exercises to purchase
treasury shares, fund capital expenditures and dividend payments, and pay debt.

Investing Cash Flows

Net cash flows used in investing activities were $75,921, $109,372 and $83,275 in 2007, 2006 and 2003, respectively. These cash
flows are primarily attributable to capital expenditures and investments as more fully described below.

Capital Expenditures

Total capital expenditures were $72,477, $114,253 and $87,268 in 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively. These were primarily for
Television Group equipment, Newspaper Group facilities and equipment and corporate-driven technology initiatives. As of
December 31, 2007, projected capital expenditures for 2008 related to Delo’s television businesses are approximately $30,000.
Belo expects to finance future capital expenditures using cash generated from operations and, when necessary, borrowings
under the revolving credit agreement.

In 2007 the Company completed construction of the new distribunion and collating facility for The Dallay Morning Naws in
southern Dallas. The wtal spending on the project was approximately $50,000. Of the total cost, approximately $4,625 was
incurred in the year ended December 31, 2007,

In 2007 The Press-interprise moved into its new 150,000 square oo, five-story oflice huilding to centralize all news, editorial,
advertising, sales and marketing, technology, production support atied administrative functions. The total spending on the
project was approximately $40,000. Of the 1wl cost, approximately $8,439 was incurred in the year ended December 31,
2007.

Investment

On July 23, 2004, Belo and Time Warner discontinued their joint ventures that operated the local cable news channels in
Charlotte, North Carolina and Houston and $an Antonio, Texas. Invesunents otaling $39,070 ($5,093 of which was invested
in 2004) had been made related o the Time Warner joint ventures. A charge of $11,678 related to the discontinuation of the
joint ventures was recorded in the third quarter of 2004,

Acquisition
On February 26, 2007, the Company purchased the assets of WUPLATV, the My Newwork TV affiliate, in New Orleans,
Louisiana.

Financing Cash Flows

Net cash flows used in financing activities were $170,192, $123,508 and $139,149 in the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006
and 2005, respectively. These net uses are primarily auributable to borrowings and repayments under the Company’s revolving
credit facility, issuance of the Company's 6%% Senior Notes due 2013, dividends on commen stock, proceeds from exercises
of stock options and purchases of treasury stock as more fully described helow.
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Long-Term Debt

Long-term debt consists of the following at December 31, 2007 and 2006:

2007 2006

7%% Senior Notes Due June 1, 2007 3 - § 234477
8% Senior Notes Due November 1, 2008 350,000 350,000
6%% Senior Notes Due May 30, 2013 249,000 248,957
7%% Senior Debentures Due June 1, 2027 200,000 200,000
7%4% Senior Debentures Due September 15, 2027 25(),000 250,000
Fixed-rate debt 1,046,090 1,285,434
Revolving credit agreement, including short-term unsecured notes 118,000 -
Uncommitted line of credit 1,050 -
Total 81,168,140  $1,283,434

The weighted average effective interest rate for these debt instruments is 7.3 percent and 7.4 percent as of December 31,
2007 and 2006, respectively. In 2007, the Company redeemed the 7%% Senior Notes due June 1, 2007, The Company expects
1o repay the outstanding balance of the 8% Senior Notes due November 1, 2008 with borrowings under long-term facilities
including funds drawn from its revolving credit facility.

In May 2006, Belo issued $250,000 of 6%% Senior Notes due May 30, 2013 at a premium of approximately $1,118. Interest on
these 6% % Senior Notes is due semi-annually on November 30 and May 30 of each year. The 6%% Senior Notes are
unsubordinated and unsecured obligations ranking equally with all of the Company’s existing and future unsubordinated and
unsccured obligations. The Company may redeem the 6%% Senior Notes at its option at any time in whole or from dme to
time in part at a redemption price calculated in accordance with the indenture under which the notes were issued. The net
proceeds were used to repay debt previously outstanding under Belo’s revolving credit facility, with the remaining proceeds
invested in cash and temporary cash investments for working capital needs at December 31, 2007. The $1,118 premium
associated with the issuance of these 6%% Senior Noies is being amortized over the term of the 6%% Senior Notes using the
effective interest rate method. As of December 31, 2007, the unamortized premium was §910.

On February 8, 2008, the date of the distribution of A, H. Belo as discussed in “Distribution of A. H. Belo” below, the
Company entered into an Amended and Restated $600,000 Five-Year Competitive Advance and Revolving Credit Facility
Agreement with JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., J.P. Morgan Securities Inc., Banc of America Securitics LLC, Bank of America,
N.A. and other lenders (the 2008 Credit Agreement). The Credit Agreement amended the Company’s existing Amended and
Restated $1,000,000 Five-Year Competitive Advance and Revolving Credit Facility Agreement (the 2006 Credit Agreement).
The amendment reduced the total amount of the Credit Agreement and modified certain other terms and conditions. The
facility may be used for working capital and other general corporate purposes, including letiers of credit. Revolving credit
borrowings under the 2008 Credit Agreement bear interest at a variable interest rate based on cither LIBOR or a base rate, in
cither case plus an applicable margin that varies depending upon the rating of the Company’s senior unsecured long-term,
non-credit enhanced debt. Competitive advance borrowings bear interest at a rate obtained from bids selected in accordance
with [PMorgan Chase Bank’s standard competitive advance procedures. Commiument fees which depend on the Company’s
credit rating, of up to 0.225 percent per year of the total unused commiunent, acerue and are payable under the facility. The
2008 Credit Agreemenl contains usual and customary covenanis for credit facilities of this type, including covenants limiting
liens, mergers and substantial asset sales. The Company is required 1o maintain certain leverage and interest coverage ratios
specified in the agreement.

On June 7, 2006, the Company entered into the 2006 Credit Agreement with [PMorgan Chase Bank, N.A,, ].P. Morgan
Securities Inc., Banc of America Securities LLC, Bank of America, N.A. and other lenders. The 2006 Credit Agreement
amended and restated the Company's existing 51,000,000 Five-Year Credit Agreement (the 2005 Credit Agreement) by, among
other things, extending the term of the existing facility to June 2011. The Company is required to maintain certain leverage
and interest coverage ratios specified in the agreement. As of December 31, 2007, the Company was in compliance with all
debt covenant requirements. As of December 31, 2007, the balance outstanding under the 2006 Credit Agreement was
$118,000. As of December 31, 2006, there were no borrowings outstanding under the 2006 Credit Agreement. At

December 31, 2007, all unused borrowings were available for borrowing. This 2006 Credit Agreement was amended and
restated in 2008, as discussed above.

On May 3, 2005, the Company entered into the 2005 Credit Agreement, The 2005 Credit Agrecment was a $1,000,000
variable-rate five-year revolving credit facility. The 2005 Credit Agreement replaced the Company's $720,000 revolving credit
facility, which would have terminated on May 3, 2006. All borrowings under the old facility were repaid by borrowings under
the 2005 Credit Agreement. The 2005 Credit Agreement was uscd for working capital and other general corporate purposes,
including letters of credit. This 2005 Credit Agreement was amended and restated in 2006, as discussed above.
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In addition, the Company has uncommitted lines of credit currently available for borrowing of $10,000, with another $50,000
currently unavailable due to current debt ratings. At December 31, 2007, there was $1,050 outstanding under the $10,000 line
of credit. There was no ovutstanding balance under cither line of credit at December 31, 2006, The uncommitted lines of
credit have a variable interest rate. These borrowings may be converted at the Company's option to revolving debt,
Accordingly, such borrowings are classified as long-term in the Company’s financial stateinents. As of December 31, 2007 and
2006, the weighted average interest rate for borrowings under the line of credit was 7.1 percent and B.1 percent, respectively.
All unused borrowings under the Company’s $10,000 uncommiued line of credit were available for borrowing as of
December 31, 2007.

Dividends

The following table presents dividend information for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005:
Year ended December 31, 2007 2006 2005
Dividends paid 251,256 $46,516 $44. 914
Dividends declared per share 50 475 40

Exercise of Stock Options

The following table presents stock option information for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005:

Year ended December 31, 2007 2006 2005
Options exercised 709,214 1,581,844 951,810
Exercisable optiens 12,021,912 13,448,418 13,784,308
Net proceeds received from the exercise of stock options (in thousands) $ 12913 § 28,320 $ 17,041

Share Repurchase Program

On December 9, 2005, the Company’s Board of Directors authorized the repurchase of up to 15,000,000 shares of common
stock. As of December 31, 2007, the Company had 13,221,716 remaining shares under this purchase authority, In addition,
Belo has in place a stock repurchase program authorizing the purchase of up to $2,500 of Company stock annually, During
2007, no shares were purchased under this program. There is no expiration date for cither of these repurchase programs,
The total cost of the treasury shares purchased in 2007, 2006 and 2005, was §17,152, $144,429 and $184,011, respectively. All
shares repurchased were retired in the year of purchase.

Contractual Obligations

The table below summarizes the following specified commiuments of the Company as of December 31, 2007, Sce the
Consolidated Financial Stauements, Note 12-Commitments, for more information on contractual obligations:

Nature of Commitment Total 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 Thereatter
Long-term debt (principal only)  $1,168,140  $350.000 § - 3 - 3119050 3 - § (99,090
Interest on long-term debt™? 943 685 83,665 73,092 73,092 73,092 73,092 567,652
Television Group:
Broadcast rights 241,236 54,887 64,114 61,970 45,015 11,681 3,569
Capital expenditures and
licenses 6,605 3,822 716 699 6R2 686 -
Non-cancelable operating
leases 22,915 5,465 4,974 3,186 2,454 1,726 5,710

Newspaper Group
Capital expenditures and

licenses 6,568 5,936 652 - - - -
Non-cancelable operating

lcases 11,895 5,081 3,459 1,957 876 514 8

Total %2 401,044  $508,856 146,387  $140,904  §241,169  $87,699  $1,276,029

{u) Represents the annual interest on fixed rate debt at the applicable stated rates and interest on variable rate debu wt the interest rates in effect at December 31, 2007

Distribution of A. H. Belo

On September 28, 2007, the board of directors of Belo authorized management to pursue the distribution of its newspaper
businesses and related assets into a separate public company. An important objective of the distribution was to allow each of
the Company’s newspaper and television businesses 1o more efficiently obtain and allocate resources for its distinct business
and allow the management of each of these two businesses to focus on the opportunities and challenges specific w its
particular operations, The distribution was completed on February 8, 2008, in the form of a pro-rata, tax-free dividend to
Belo's shareholders of 0.20 shares of A. H. Bele common stock for each share of the Company’s commion stock owned at the
close of business on January 25, 2008.
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In connection with the distribution, the Company undertook the following:

+ On October 1, 2007, Belo formed A. H. Belo as a wholly-owned subsidiary. On February 8, 2008, the Company
contributed all of the stock of its subsidiaries engaged in the newspaper businesses and related assets to A, H. Belo.

*  On February 8, 2008, A. H. Belo became a separate, public company. The Company has no further ownership interest
in A. H. Belo or in any newspaper or related businesses, and A. H. Belo has no ownership interest in the Company or
in any television station or related businesses. Belo’s relationship with A. H. Belo ts now governed by a separation and
distribution agrecment between the two companics, a services agreement and certain other agreements between the
two companiecs or their respective subsidiaries. Belo and A, H. Belo also co-own certain downtown Dallas, Texas real
este,

¢ In 2007, Belo incurred approximately $9,267 in expenses related o the distribution. In the first quarter of 2008, Belo
will record a charge of approximatcly $848 related to the write-off of debt issuance costs connected w0 the amendment
of the credit facility and an estimated charge of approximately $3,000 to $4,000 in expenses related to the
distribution.

* In 2008, Belo {(but not its sharcholders) will recognize for tax purposes approximately $51,900 of previousiy deferred
intercompany non-cash gains in connection with the distribution, resulting in a federal income tax obligation of
approximately $18,000, and a state tax obligation which is not currently estimable and is not expected to be material.

*  On February 8, 2008, the Company amended its senior revolving credit facility to reduce the capacity under that
credit facility from $1,000,000 1o $600,000. The terms of the new credit facility are more fully described in
Item 7-Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations—Liquidity and Capital
Resources.

* As of February 8, 2008, the Company settled certain intercompany indebtedness between and among Belo and
subsidiaries of Belo Holdings. Belo Holdings is a subsidiary of Belo, The Company settled accounts through offsets,
conuributions of such indebtedness to the capital of the dehtor subsidiaries, distributions by creditor subsidiaries and
other non-cash wransfers. As of the effective time of the distribution, the Company had contributed to the capital of
A. H, Bclo and its subsidiaries the net intercompany indebtedness owed to the Company by A. H. Belo and its
subsidiaries and A. H. Belo assumed the indebtedness owed by the Company 10 the A. H, Belo subsidiaries.

In connection with the Company’s distribution of A. H. Belo, the Company entered into a separation and distribution
agreement, a services agreement, a tax matters agreement, an employee matters agreement, and other agreements with A, H.
Belo. In the separation and distribution agreement, cffective as of the distribution date, A, H. Belo and Belo will indemnify
each other and certain related parties, from all liabilities existing or arising from acts and events occurring, or failing to occur
{or alleged to have occurred or to have failed 10 occur) regarding each other’s businesses, whether occurring before, at or
after the eflective tme of the disuibution; provided, however, that under the terms of the separation and distribution
agreement, the Company and A. H. Belo will share ¢qually in any liabilities, net of any applicable insurance, resulting from
the circulation-related kawsuits described in the Consolidated Financial Stalements, Note 13-Coentingent Liabilitics.

Under the services agreement, the Company (or its subsidiaries) will provide the following services and/or support to A. H.
Belo: legal and government affairs; employee benefit plan administration; and payroll and other specified financial
management activities, Similarly, A. H. Belo (or its subsidiaries) will provide the following services and/or support o the
Company: information technology; interactive media; real estate management; and other specified operations activitics. The
services will generally be provided for a term beginning on the distribution date and expiring on the carlier of the second
anniversary of the distribution date or the date of termination of a particular service pursuant to the agreement. The party
receiving a service can generally terminate provision of that service upon 90 days advance notice to the party providing the
service, Payments made or other consideration provided in connection with all continuing transactions between the Company
and A. H. Belo will be on a basis arrived at by the parties bargaining at arms-length or with respect to services not
inconsistem with the business purpose of the parties,

The tax matters agreement sets out each party’s rights and obligations with respect to deficiencies and refunds, if any, of
federal, staie, local, or foreign taxes for periods before and after the distribution and related matters such as the filing of tax
returns and the conduct of IRS and other audits. Under this agreement, the Company will be responsible for all income taxes
prior to the distribution, except that A, H. Belo will be responsible for its share of income taxes paid on a consolidated basis
for the period of January I, 2008 through February 8, 2008. A. H. Belo will also be responsible for its income taxes for 2008
not paid on a consolidated basis. In addition, even though the distribution otherwise qualifies for 1ax-free treatment to
shareholders, the Company (but not its shareholders) will recognize for tax purposes approximately $51,900 of previously
deferred intercompany gains in connection with the distribution, resulting in a federal income tax obligation of
approximately $18,000, and a state tax which is not currently estimable and is not expected to be material. If such gains are
adjusted in the future, then the Company and A. H. Belo shall be responsible for paying the additional 1ax associated with
any increase in such gains in the ratio of one-third and tweo-thirds, respectively. With respect to all other taxes, the Company
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will be responsible for taxes attributable to the television business and retated husinesses, and A. H. Belo will be responsible
for taxes uttributable (o the newspaper businesses and related assets, In addition, the Company will indemnify A. H. Belo and
A. H. Belo will indemnify the Company, for all 1axes and liabilities incurred as a result of post-distribution actions or
omissions by the indemnifying party that affect the tax consequences of the distribution, subject 1o certain exceptions.

The employee matters agreement allocates liabilities and responsibilities relating 1o employee compensation and benefits
plans and programs and other related matters in connection with the distribution, including, without limitation, the
weatment of outstanding Belo equity awards, certain owstanding annual and long-term incentive awards, existing deferred
compensation obligations, and certain retirement and welfare benefit obligations.

The Company’s Dallas/Fort Worth television station, WFAA-TV, and The Daflas Morring News, owned by A, H. Belo, entered
into an agrecement whercby each agrees to provide media content, cross-promotion, and other services to the other on a
mutually agreed upon basis. The Dallas Morning News and WFAA-TV currently share media content at no cost, as do other
media operating companies of Belo and A, H. Belo, and that sharing is expected to continue for the foreseeable future.

Unaudited Pro Forma Financial Information

On February 8, 2008, Belo completed the distribution of its newspaper businesses and related assets into a separale public
company, A. H. Belo. The unaudited pro forma consolidated condensed financial statemens presented below consist of the
unaudited pro forma consolidated condensed balance sheet as of December 31, 2007 and the unaudited pro forma
consolidated condensed statement of operations lor the year ended December 31, 2007. The unaudited pro forma
consolidated condensed balance sheet has been prepared giving effect to the distribution of the newspaper businesses and
related assets and related transactions described in *Overview” above as if they occurred on the balance sheet date. The
unaudited pro forma consolidated condensed statement of operations has heen prepared giving cffect to the distribution of
the newspaper businesses and related assets and related transactions described in the “Overview” above as if they occurred as
ol the beginning of the period presented.

The unaudited pro forma consolidated condensed balance sheet and unaudited pro forma consolidated condensed statement
of operations have been derived from our financial statements included in Ttem 8 and do not purport 1o represent what our
financial position and results of operations actually would have been had the wansactions occurred on the dates indicated or
to project our financial performance for any future period. We did not account for the newspapers and related businesses as
a separate, stand-alone entity for the periods presented.
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Unaudited Pro Forma Consolidated Condensed Balance Sheet as of December 31, 2007

Assets
Belo Corp. Pro Forma Belo Corp.
In thousands Historical Adjustments Pro Forma
Current asscts:
Cash and temporary cash invesunents 3 18,980 $ (68501)@&) § 12,129
Accounts receivable, net 272,278 (90,235) (a) 182,043
Other current assets 53,131 (24,213) (a) 28,918
Total current assets 344,389 (121,299) 223,090
Property, plant and equipment, net 540,484 (305,446} (a) 235,038
| Intangible assets, net 1,333,045 (40,426} (a) 1,293,517
Goodwill, net 871,945 (119,667} (a) 752,276
Other asscis 88,301 (14,469} (a) 55,659
(18,173) (b}
. Total assets $3,179,060 $(619,480) $2 659,580
|
Unaudited Pro Forma Consolidated Condensed Balance Sheet as of December 31, 2007
| Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity
Belo torp. Pro Forma Belo Corp.
In thousands Historical Adjustments Pro Forma
Current liabilities;
Accounts payable $ 59,644 $ (25,378)(a) § 34,266
Accrued expenses 115,236 (31,063 (a) 84,183
Dividends payable 12,770 - 12,770
Other current liabilities 61,800 (44,452) (a) 35,443
18,095(c)
Total current liabilities 249 450 {82,788) 166,662
Long-term deht 1,168,140 - 1,168,140
Deferred income taxes 445,981 {(19,189) (a) 426,792
Other liabilitics 63,781 (8,576) (a) 32,490
(22,715)(b)
Shareholders’ equity:
Common stock 170,773 - 170,773
Additional paid-in capital 905,589 - 905,584
Retained carnings 184,000 (508,849} () (302,203}
4,542(b)
18,095(c)
Accumulated other comprehensive loss (8,663) - (B,663)
Total sharcholders” equity 1,251,708 (486,212) 765,496
Total labilities and sharcholders’ equity $3,179,060 $(619,480) $2,559,580
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Unaudited Pro Forma Consolidated Condensed Statement of Operations for the year ended December 31, 2007

Belo Corp. Pro Forma Belo Corp.
In thousands Historical Adjustments Pro Forma
Net Operating Revenuces $1.515,626 $ (738,669)(d) £776,956
Operating Costs and Expenses
Salaries, wages and employee benefits 560,450 (290,955) (d) 269,495
Other production, distribution and operating costs 494,047 (256,491){d) 237,506
Newsprint, ink and other supplies 108,443 (103,443)(d) -
Distribution-related costs 9,267 (9,267) (e} -
Depreciation 94,286 (45,851) (d) 48,435
Amoriization 6,941 (6,499) (d) 442
Goodwill impairment 266,561 (344,424) (d) 22,137
Total operating costs and expenses 1,634,995 (1,056,930) 578,065
Earnings (loss) from operations (119,370) 318,261 198,891
Other Income and Expense
Interest expense (94,494) - (94,494}
Other income, net 11,489 {3,698) (d) 7,791
Total other income and expensc (83,005) (3,698) {86,703)
Earnings (loss)
Earnings (loss) before income taxes (202,375) 314,563 112,188
Income taxes 60,438 (18,212)(f) 42,226
Net earnings (loss) $ (262.813) $ 832775 $ 69,962
Net earnings (loss} per share:
Basic ) (2.57) $ 3.25 $ .68
Diluted $ (2.57) $ 3.25 ) .68
Weighted average shares outstanding:
Basic 102,245 102,245 102,245
Diluted 102,245 102,245 103,128

Notes to Unaudited Pro Forma Consolidated Condensed Financial Statements
The unandited pro forma consolidated condensed balance sheet reflects the following adjustments:

a) The elimination of the assets and liabilities of Belo's newspaper businesses and related assets, which were transferred
tw A. H. Belo as part of the separation and distribution agrecment. Belo’s equity may be adjusted for transfers of
certain additional assets and liabilities subsequent to the distribution date; however, the effect of such adjustienis is
not currently expected to he material to the pro forma financial position of Belo as of December 31, 2007

b) The elimination of certain defined contribution assets and liabilities that were paid to participants as a result of the
distribution of A. H, Belo, subsequent to year-end but before the distribution.

¢) The accrual of the expected income tax liability of approximately $18,000 related to $51,900 of previously deferred

intercompany non-cash gains for income tax purposes resulting from the transfer of certain intangible asscts from
Belo to A. H. Belo.
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The accompanying unaudited pro forma consolidated condensed statements of operations reflect the following pro forma
adjustments:

d} The climination of the revenues and expenses of Belo’s newspaper businesses and related assets wransferred to AL H,
Belo.

e} The climination of certain costs directly related to the distribution.
f) The ax effect of the adjusunents noted in d) and e} above.

g} The pro forma statcments of operations do not include adjustments o costs and expenses resulting from
intercompany agreements between Belo and A. H. Belo. However, Belo currently expects that the effeet of these
agrcements will not be material to Belo's future results of operations.

Cther

The Company has various options available 1w meet its 2008 capital and operating commiunents, including cash on hand,
short-term investments, internally generated funds and a $600,000 revolving line of credit. The Company believes its current
financial condition and credit relationships are adequate to fund both its current obligations as well as near-lcrm growth.

Other Matters

On August 23, 2004, August 26, 2004 and October 5, 2004, respectively, three related lawsuits were filed by purported
shareholders of the Company in the United States District Court for the Northern District of Texas against the Company,
Robert W, Decherd and Barry T. Peckham, a former executive officer of The Dallas Morning News. The complaints arise out of
the circulation overstatement av The Dallas Morning News announced by the Company in 2004, alleging that the overstatement
artificially inflated Belo’s financial results and thereby injured investors. The plaintiffs seek to represent a purported class of
shareholders who purchased Belo common stock between May 12, 2003 and August 8, 2004, The complaints allege violations
of Sections 10{b} and 20{a) of the Securitics Exchange Act of 1934. On October 18, 2004, the court ordered the
consolidation of all cases arising out of the same facts and presenting the same claims, and on February 7, 2005, plaintiffs
filed an amended, consolidated complaint adding as defendants John L. Sander, Dunia A. Shive, and Dennis A. Williamson,
all of whom are current or retired executive officers of the Company, and James M. Moroney I, an executive officer of The
Dallas Morning News. On May 18, 2007, the court pardally granted defendants’ motions to dismiss plaintiffs’ second amended
complaint to the extent it dismissed plaintiff's complaint as 10 defendanis John L. Sander, Dunia A. Shive, and Dennis A.
Williamson. The motions to dismiss were deniced as 10 the other defendants. On September 19, 2007, plaintills filed their
motion for class certification; defendanis filed their response to this medon on October 26, 2007, Plaintiffs filed their reply to
the response on November 16, 2007. On November 26, 2007, the court denied defendants” motion for reconsideration of the
court’s denial of defendants’ motion to dismiss as to remaining defendants. No class or classes have been certified and no
amount of damages has been specified. The Company believes the complaints are without merit and intends to vigorously
defend against them.

On June 3, 2005, a sharcholder derivative lawsuit was filed by a purported individual sharcholder of the Company in the
191st Judicial District Court of Dallas County, Texas, against Robert W. Decherd, John L. Sander, Dunia A. Shive, Dennis A.
Williamson, and James M. Moroney I1I; Barry T. Peckham; and Louis E. Caldera, Judith L. Craven, Stephen Hambleu, Dealey
D. Herndon, Wayne R. Sanders, France A. Cérdova, Laurence E. Hirsch, |. McDonald Williams, Henry P. Becton, Jr., Roger A,
Enrico, William T. Solomon, Lloyd D. Ward, M. Annc Szostak and Arturo Madrid, current and former directors of the
Company, The lawsuit makes various claims asserting mismanagement and breach of fiduciary duty related to the circulation
overstatement at The Dallas Morning News. On May 30, 2007, after a prior discovery stay ended, the court issued an order
administratively closing the case. Under the court’s order, the case is staved and, as a result, no further action can be taken
unless the case is reinstated. The court retained jurisdiction and the case is subject to heing reinstated by the court or upon
motion by any party. The court order was not a dismissal with prejudice.

Under the erims of the separation and distribution agreement between the Company and A, H. Belo, they will share equally
in any liabilities, net of any applicable insurance, resulting from the circulation-related lawsuits described above.

On October 24, 2006, eighteen former employces of The Dallus Morning News filed a lawsuit against the Company in the
United States District Court for the Northern District of Texas, The plaintiffs’ lawsuit alleges unlawful discrimination and
ERISA violations and includes allegations relating (o The Dallas Morning News circulation overstatement (similar to the
circulation-related lawsuits described above). In June 2007, the court issued a memorandum order granting in part and
denying in part defendanis’ motion to dismiss. In August 2007, the court dismissed certain additional claims, A trial date in
January 2009 has been set. The Company believes the lawsuit is without merit and intends to vigorously defend against it.

In addition to the proceedings disclosed above, a number of other legal proceedings are pending against the Company,
including scveral actions for alleged libel and/or defamation. In the opinion of management, liabilitics, if any, arising from
these other legal proceedings would not have a material adverse effect on the results of operations, liquidity or financial
position of the Company.
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In 2004, the staff of the SEC notified the Company that it was conducting a newspaper industry-wide inquiry into circulation
practices, and inquired specifically about The Dallas Morning News' circulation overstatement. The Company briefed the SEC
on The Datlas Morning News circulation situation and related matters. The information voluntarily provided to the SEC related
to The Dallas Morning News, as well as The Providence Journal and The Press-Enterprise. On October 1, 2007, the SEC staff sent
counsel for the Company a letter stating that the inquiry has been completed and that the staff does not intend to
recommend any enforcement action by the SEC.

Item 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about Market Risk

The market risk inherent in the financial instruments issued by Belo represents the potential loss arising from adverse
changes in interest rates. See the Consolidated Financial Statements, Note 8-Long-Term Debt, for information concerning
the contractual interest rates of Belo’s debt. At December 31, 2007 and 2006, the fair value of Belo's fixed-rate debt was
estimated to be $1,012,175 and $1,312,973, respectively, using quoted market prices and vields obtained through independent
pricing sources, taking into consideration the underlying terms of the debt, such as the coupon rate and term to maturity,
The carrying value of fixed-rate debt was $1,050,000 and $1,284,477 at December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively.

Various financial instruments issued by Belo are sensitive to changes in interest rates. Interest rate changes would result in
gains or losses in the market value of Belo’s fixed-rate debt due to differences between the current market interest rates and
the rates governing thesc instruments. A hypothetical 10 percent decrease in interest rates would increase the fair value of
the Company’s fixed-rate debt by $62,008 at December 31, 2007 ($89,131 at December 31, 2006). With respect 1o the
Company's variable-rate debt, a 10 percent change in interest rates for the year ended December 31, 2007, would have
resulted in an immaterial annual change in Belo's pretax earnings and cash flows. A 10 percent change in the interest rates
for the year ended December 31, 2006, would have resulted in no change 1o Belo's pretax earnings and cash flows as there
were no outstanding balances on the variable rate debt.

item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data

The Consolidated Financial Statements, together with the Reports of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm, are
included elsewhere in this Annual Report on Form 10-K. Financial statement schedules have been omitted because the
required information is contained in the Consolidated Financial Statements or related Notes, or because such information is
not applicable.

Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure

None.

Item 9A. Controls and Procedures

During the quarter ended December 31, 2007, there were no changes in the Company's internal control over financial
reporting that have materially affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affect, Belo’s internal control over financial
reporting.

The Company carried out an evaluation under the supervision and with the participation of the Company’s management,
including the Company’s President and Chief Executive Officer and Executive Vice President/Chief Financial Officer, of the
effectiveness of the Company’s disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this Annual Report
on Form 1(-K. Based upon that evaluation, the President and Chief Executive Officer and Executive Vice President/Chtefl
Financial Officer concluded that, as of the end of the period covered by this report, the Company's disclosure controls and
procedures were effective such that information relating to the Company (including its consolidated subsidiaries) required 1o
be disclosed in the Company's SEC reports (i) is recorded, processed, summarized and reported within the time periods
specified in the SEC rules and forms and (ii) is accurnulated and comrmunicated to the Company’s management, including
the President and Chief Executive Officer and Executive Vice President/Chief Financial Officer, as appropriate, to allow
timely decisions regarding required disclosure.

Management’s Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting

SEC rules implementing Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 require our 2007 Annual Report on Form 10-K 1o
contain management’s report regarding the effectiveness of internal control and an independent accountants’ attestation on
management’s assessment of our internal control over financial reporting. As a basis for our report, we tested and evaluated
the design, documentation, and operating effectiveness of internal control.

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting of Belo Corp.
and its subsidiaries {the Company). There are inherent limitations in the effectiveness of any internal control, including the
possibility of human error and the circumvention or overriding of controls. Accordingly, even effective internal conrols can
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provide only reasonable assurance with respect to financial statement preparation. Further, because of changes in conditions,
the effectiveness of internal contrel may vary over time.

Management has evaluated the Company’s internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2007. This assessment
was based on criteria for effective internal control over financial reporting described in the standards promulgated by PCAOB
and in the Internal Control-Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway
Commission. Based on this assessment, management believes that Belo maintained effective internal control over financial
reporting as of December 31, 2007.

Ernst & Young LLP, the Company’s Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm, has issued an attestation report on the
effectiveness of the Company's internal control over financial reporting. It appears immediately following this report.
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

The Board of Directors and Shareholders
Belo Corp.

We have audited Belo Corp.'s internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2007, based on criteria established
in Internal Control-Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway
Commission (the COSO criteria). Belo Corp.’s management is responsible for maintaining effective internal control over
financial reporting and for its assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting included in the
accompanying Management's Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on the Company's internal control over financial reporting based on our audit,

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United
Suates). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether effective
internal control over financial reporting was maintained in all material respects. Our audit included obtaining an
understanding of internal control over hinancial reporting, assessing the risk thal a material weakness exists, testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk, and performing such other
procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our
opinion.

A company’s internal conwol over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the
reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance wich
generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal control over financial reporting includes those policies and
procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
neeessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unautliorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s asseis that could have a material effect on the financial statements,

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. Also,
projections of any evaluation of effectiveness 1o future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inarlequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, Belo Corp. maintained, in all material respects, effective internal control over financial reporting as of
December 81, 2007, based on the COSO criteria.

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States),
the consolidated balance sheets of Belo Corp. and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2007 and 2006, and the related
consolidated statements of operations, shareholders’™ equity, and cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended
December 31, 2007 and our report dated February 28, 2008 expressed an unqualified opinion thereon.

Ganat ¥ MLLP

Dailas, Texas
| February 28, 2008
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Item 9B. Other Infermation

None.

PART Il

Item 10. Directors, Executive Officers and Corporate Governance

The information set forth under the headings “Belo Corp. Stock Ownership—Section 16(a) Beneficial Ownership Reporting
Compliance,” “Proposal One: Election of Directors,” * Corporate Governance—No-
minating and Corporate Governance Committee,” and “Executive Officers” contained in the definitive Proxy Statement for
the Company’s Annual Meeting of Sharcholders 1o be held on May 13, 2008 is incorporated herein by reference.

"o

Corporate Governance-Audit Committee,

Belo has a Code of Business Conduct and Ethics that applies to all directors, officers and employces, which can be found at
the Company’s Web site, www.belo.com. The Company will post any amendments to the Code of Business Conduct and
Ethics, as well as any waivers that are required to be disclosed by the rules of either the SEC or the New York Stock Exchange,
on the Company's Web site. Information on Belo's Web site is not incorporated by reference into this Annual Report on
Form 10-K.

The Company’s Board of Directors has adopted Corporate Governance Guidelines and charters for the Audit, Compensation,
and Nominating and Governance Committees of the Board of Directors. These documents can be found at the Company’s
Web site, www.belo.com.

A sharcholder can also obtain, without charge, a printed copy of any of the materials referred 10 above by contacting the
Company at the following address:

Belo Corp.

P.O. Box 635237

Dallas, Texas 75265-5237
Aun: Corporate Secretary
Telephone: (214) 977-6606

Item 11. Executive Compensation .

The information set forth under the headings “Executive Compensation—Compensation Discussion and Analysis,—Compensa-
tion Committee Report,-Summary Compensation Table~Grants of Plan-Based Awards in 2007 -Outstanding Equity Awards of
Fiscal Year-End 2007,-Option Exercises and Stock Vested in 2007 ~Post-Employment Benefits.~Pension Benefis at Decem-

ber 31, 2007 —Non~qualified Deferred Compensation ~Non-qualified Deferred Compensation for 2007 -Termination of
Employment and Change-In-Control Arrangements,~Potential Payments on Termination or Change in Control at Decem-

ber 31, 2007-Director Compensation” and “Corporate Governance-Compensation Commiuee” contained in the definitive
Proxy Statement for the Company’s Annual Meeting of Shareholders to be held on May 13, 2008 is incorporated herein by
reference.

Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management and Related Stockholder Matters

The information set forth under the heading “Stock Ownership™ contained in the definitive Proxy Statement for the
Company’'s Annual Meeting of Shareholders to be held on May 13, 2008 is incorporated hercin by reference.

Information regarding the number of shares of common stock available under the Company’s equity compensation plans is
included in the Consolidated Financial Statements, Note 4-Long-Term Incentive Plan,
Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions, and Director Independence

The information set forth under the heading “Director Compensation-Certain Relationships™ and “Corporate
Governance-Director Independence” contained in the definitive Proxy Statement for the Company's Annual Meeting of
Sharcholders to be held on May 13, 2008 is incorporated herein by reference.

Itemn 14. Principal Accountant Fees and Services

The information set forth under the heading “Proposal Two: Ratification of the Appointunent of Independent Registered
Public Accounting Firm” contained in the definitive Proxy Statement for the Company's Annual Meeting of Sharcholders to
be held on May 13, 2008 is incorporated herein by reference.
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PART 1V

item 15. Exhibits and Financial Statement Schedules

(a) (1)

(2)

3

The financial staiements listed in the Index to Financial Statemenis included in the table of contents are filed as
part of this report.

The financial schedules required by Regulation §-X are either not applicable or are included in the information
provided in the Consolidated Financial Statements or related Notes, which are filed as part of this report.

Exhibits

Exhibits markeel with an asterisk (*) are incorporated by reference to documents previously filed by the Company
with the Securities and Exchange Commission, as indicated. All other documents arc filed with this report. Exhibits
marked with a tilde (~) are management contracts, compensatory plan contracts or arrangements filed pursuant to
Ttem 601(b) (10) (i} {A) of Regulation S-K.

Exhibit Number Description

2.1 *

38 *

39 #*

3.10

3.12

Separation and Distribution Agreement by and hetween Belo Corp. and A. H. Belo Corporation dated as of
Fcbruary 8, 2008 (Exhibit 2.1 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8K filed with the Securities and
Exchange Commission on February 12, 2008 (Securities and Exchange Commission File No. 001-08598) {the
“February 12, 2008 Form 8-K™))
Certificate of Incorporation of the Company (Exhibit 3.1 1o the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K dated
March 15, 2000 (Securities and Exchange Commission File No. 001-08598) (the “1999 Form 10-K7))
Certificate of Correction 10 Certificate of Incorporation dated May 13, 1987 (Exhibit 3.2 to the 1999 Form 10-K)
Certificate of Designation of Series A Junior Participating Prelerred Stock of the Company dated April 16, 1987
(Exhibit 3.3 o the 1999 Form [0-K)
Certificate of Amendment of Certificate of Incorporation of the Company dated May 4, 1988 (Exhibit 3.4 to the
1999 Form 10-K}
Certificate of Amendment of Certificate of Incorporation of the Company dated May 3, 1995 (Exhibit 3.5 to the
1999 Form 10-K})
Certificate of Amendment of Centificate of Incorporation of the Company dated May 13, 1998 (Exhibit 3.6 1o the
Company's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q) for the quarter ended June 30, 1998 (Securities and Exchange
Commission File No. 002-74702) (the “2nd Quarter 1998 Form 10-Q"))
Certificate of Ownership and Merger, dated December 20, 2000, but cffective as of 11:59 p.m. on December 31,
2000 (Exhibit 99.2 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8K filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commissicn on December 29, 2000 (Securities and Exchange Commission File No. 001-08598))
Amended Certificate of Designation of Series A Junior Participating Preferred Stock of the Company dated May 4,
1988 {Exhibit 3.7 to the 1999 Form 10-K)
Certificate of Designation of Series B Common Stock of the Company dated May 4, 1988 (Exhibit 3.8 to the 1999
Foarin 10-K)
Amended and Restated Bylaws of the Company, effective December 31, 2000 {Exhibit 3.10 to the Company’s
Annual Report on Form 10K dated March 13, 2001 (Securities and Exchange Commission File No. (01-08598) (the
“2000 Form 10-K")}
Amendment No. 1 to Amended and Restated Bylaws of the Company, effective February 7, 2003 (Exhibit 3.11 o0
the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K dated March 12, 2003 (Securities and Exchange Commission File
No. 001-08598) (the “2002 Form 10-K™))
Amendment No. 2 1o Amended and Restated Bylaws of the Company, effective May 9, 2005 (Exhibit 3.12 1o the
Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2005 (Securities and Exchange
Commission File No. 001-08598))
Amendment No. 3 10 Amended and Restated Bylaws ol the Company, effective July 27, 2007 (Exhibit 99.3 to the
Company’s Current Report on Form &K filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on July 30, 2007
(Securities and Exchange Commission File No. 001-08598))
Certain rights of the holders of the Company’s Common Siock are set forth in Exhibits 3.1-3.13 above
Specimen Form of Certificate representing shares of the Company’s Series A Common Stock (Exhibit 4.2 10 the
2000 Form 10-K)
Specimen Form of Certificate representing shares ol the Company’s Series B Common Stock (Exhibit 4.3 to the
2000 Form 10-K)
Instruments defining rights of debt securities:
(1) * Indenture dated as of June 1, 1997 between the Company and The Chase Manhattan Bank, as Trustee (the
“Indenture™) (Exhibit 4.6(1) 1o the Company's Quarterly Report on Forn 10-Q for the quarter ended
June 30, 1997 (Sccurities and Exchange Commission File No. 002-74702) (the “2nd Quarter 1997
Form 10-Q7))
(3) * $200 million 7¥%% Senior Debenture due 2027 (Exhibit 4.6(4) 10 the 2nd Quarter 1997 Form 10-0))
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Exhibit Number Bescription

{4} * Officers’ Certificate dated June 13, 1997 establishing terins of debt securities pursuant to Section 3.1 of the
indenture (Exhibit 4.6(5) 10 the 2nd Quarter 1997 Forin 10-())

() * (a) $200 million 7/4% Senior Debenture due 2027 (Exhibit 4.6(6}(a) to the Company’s Quarterly Report
on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 1997 (Securitics and Exchange Commission
File No. 002-74702) (the “3rd Quarter 1997 Form 10-Q"))

* (b) $50 million 74% Senior Debenture due 2027 (Exhibit 4.6(6)(b) to the 3rd Quarter 1997 Form 10-()

{6) * Officers’ Certificate dated September 26, 1997 establishing terms of debt securities pursuant 1o Section 3.1
of the Indenwure (Exhibit 4.6(7) to the 3rd Quarter 1997 Form 10-0))

(7y * $350 million 8.00% Senior Note due 2008 (Exhibit 4.7(8) 10 the Company’s Quarterly Report on
Form 10-Q) for the quarter ended September 30, 2001 (Securities and Exchange Commission
File No. 001-08598) (the “3rd Quarter 2001 Form 10-Q™)

(8) * Officers' Certificate dated November 1, 2001 establishing terms of debt securities pursuant to Section 3.1
of the Indenture (Exhibit 4.7(9) to the 3rd Quarter 2001 Form 10-Q)

(9) * Form of Belo Corp. 6%4% Scnior Notes due 2013 (Exhibit 4.3 to the Company’s Current Report on
Form &K filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on May 26, 2006 (Securitics and Exchange
Commission File No. 001-08598) (the “May 26, 2006 Form 8-K7))

(10) * Ofiicers” Cerdificate dated May 26, 2006 establishing terms of debt securitics pursuant to Section 3.1 of the
Indenture (Exhibit 4.2 to the May 26, 2006 Form 8-K)

(11) * Underwriting Agreement Standard Provisions {Debt Securities), dated May 24, 2006 (Exhibit 1.1 o the
May 26, 2006 Form 8K)

(12) * Underwriting Agreement, dated May 24, 2006, between the Company, Banc of America Securities LLC and
JPMorgan Securities, Inc. (Exhibit 1.2 to the May 26, 2006 Form 8K)

10.1 Financing agreements:

(}) * Amended and Restated Five-Year Competitive Advance and Reveolving Credit Facility Agreement dated as of
June 7, 2006 among the Company, as Borrower; JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., as Administrative Agent;

J-P. Morgan Securities Inc. and Banc of America Securides LLG, as Joint Lead Arrangers and Joint
Bookrunners; Bank of America, N.A,, as Syndication Agent; and SunTrust Bank, The Bank of New York,
and BNP Paribas, as Documentation Agents; and Mizuho Corporate Bank, Lid., as Co-Documentation
Agent (Exhibit 10.1 o the Company’s Current Report on Form 8K filed June 7, 2006 (Securities and
Exchange Commission File No. 001-08598})

(2} * First Amendment dated as of February 4, 2008 10 the Amended and Restated Five-Year Competitive
Advance and Revolving Credit Facility Agreement dated as of June 7, 2006 among the Company and the
Lenders party thereto and JPMorgan Chase Barnk, N.A., as Administrative Agent (Exhibit 99.1 to the
Company's Current Report on Form 8K filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on February 5,
2008 (Securities and Exchange Cormission File No. 001-08598})

10.2 Compensatory plans:

“(1}  Belo Savings Plan:

* (a} Belo Savings Plan Amended and Restated ceffective August 1, 2004 (Exhibit 10.2(1}(a) to the
Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2004 (Securities and
Exchange Commission File No. 001-08598) (the “2nd Quarter 2004 Form 10-Q™))

* (b) First Amendment to the Belo Savings Plan (as Amended and Restated cffective August 1, 2004), dated
March 1, 2005 (Exhibit 10.2(1) (b) to the Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter
ended March 31, 2006 (Securities and Exchange Commission File No. 001-08598) (the “1st Quarter
2006 Form 10-Q))

* (¢) Second Amendment to the Belo Savings Plan (as Amended and Restated effective August 1, 2004),
dated December 1, 2005 (Exhibit 10.2(1)(c) to the Ist Quarter 2006 Form 10-Q)

* (d) Third Amendment to the Belo Savings Pl (as Amended and Restated cffective August 1, 2004),
dated September 29, 2006 (Exhibit 10.2(1)(d) to the Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-¢) for
the quarter ended September 30, 2006 (Sccurities and Exchange Commission File No. 001-08598))

* (e} Fourth Amendment to the Belo Savings Plan (as Amended and Restated cffective August 1, 2004),
dated November 30, 2006 (Exhibit 10.2(1) (¢) to the Company’s Annual Repert on Form 10-K dated
March 1, 2007 (Securities and Exchange Commission File No. 001-08598) (the “2006 Form 10-K™})

* (f) Fifth Amendment to the Belo Savings Plan (as Amended and Restated effective August 1, 2004), dated
May 7, 2007 (Exhibit 10.2(1)(f} o the Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter
ended June 30, 2007 (Sccurities and Exchange Commission File No. 001-08598))

* {g) Belo Savings Plan Amended and Restated effective January 1, 2008 (Exhibit 9.1 to the Company’s
Current Repornt on Forin 8K filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on December 11,
2007 (Securities and Exchange Commission File No. 001-08598) (the “December 11, 2007 Form 8-K"))
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Exhibit Number

“(2)

(3)

(8)

Description

Belo 1986 Long-Term Incentive Plan:

{a) Belo Corp. 1986 Long-Term Incentive Plan (Effective May 3, 1989, as amended by Amendments 1, 2,
%, 4 and 5) (Exhibit 10.3(2) to the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K dated March 10, 1997
(Securities and Exchange Commission File No. 001-08598) (the “1996 Form 10-K))

{b) Amendment No. 6 to 1986 Long-Term Incentive Plan, dated May 6, 1992 (Exhibit 10.3(2)(b) to the
Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K dated March 19, 1998 (Securities and Fxchange Commission
File No. 002-74702) (the “1997 Form 10-K*)}

(¢) Amendment No. 7 to 1986 Long-Term Incentive Plan, dated October 25, 1995 (Exhibit 10.2(2){(c} 10
the 1999 Form 10-K)

(d) Amendment No. 8 to 1986 Long-Term Incentive Plan, dated July 21, 1998 (Exhibit 10.3(2) (d} to the
2nd Quarter 1998 Form 10-QQ)

Belo 1995 Executive Compensation Plan, as restated to incorporate amendments through Deceniber 4,

1997 (Exhibit 10.3(3) to the 1997 Form 10-K)

(a) Amendment to 1995 Executive Compensation Plan, dated July 21, 1998 (Exhibit 10.2(3)(a) ro the 2nd
Quarter 1998 Form 10-})

{b} Amendment to 1995 Executive Compensation Plan, dated December 16, 1999 (Exhibit 10.2(3)(b) to
the 1999 Form 10-K}

(c) Amendment to 1995 Executive Compensation Plan, dated December 5, 2003 (Exhibit 10.3(2)(c) to
the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K dated March 4, 2004 (Securities and Exchange
Commission File No. 001-08598) (the “2003 Form 10-K™))

{d) Form of Belo Executive Compensation Plan Award Notification for Employee Awards
(Exhibit 10.2(3)(d) to the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K dated March 6, 2006 (Securitics
and Exchange Commission File No. 001-08598) {the “2005 Form 10-K7)})

* Management Security Plan (Exhibit 10.3(1}) to the 1996 Form 10-K)
* (2) Amendment to Management Security Plan of Belo Corp. and Affiliated Companies (as Restated

*

Effective January 1, 1982) (Exhibit 10.2(4) (a) to the 1999 Form 10-K)
Relo Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan
{a) Belo Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan As Amended and Restated Effective January 1, 2004
(Exhibit 10.2(5) (a) to the 2003 Form 10-K)
(b) Bele Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan As Amended and Restated Effective January 1, 2007
(Exhibit 99.6 10 the December 11, 2607 Form 8-K)
Belo Pension Transition Supplement Restoration Plan effective April 1, 2007 (Exhibit 99.5 to the
December 11, 2007 Form 8-K)
Belo 2000 Executive Compensation Plan {Exhibit 4.15 to the Company’s Registration Statement on
Form §8 (Securities and Exchange Commission File No. 333-43056) filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission on August 4, 2000)
(a} First Amendment to Belo 2000 Executive Compensation Plan effective as of December 31, 2000
{Exhibit 10.2(6) (a) to the 2002 Form 10-K)
(b) Second Amendment to Belo 2000 Executive Compensation Plan dated December 5, 2002
{Exhibit 10.2(6)(b) to the 2002 Form 10-K)
{c} Third Amendment to Belo 2000 Executive Compcnsation Plan dated December 5, 2003
(Exhibit 10.2(6){c) to the 2003 Form 10-K)
{d) Form of Belo Executive Compensation Plan Award Notification for Employee Awards
(Exhibit 10.2(6){d) to the 2005 Form 10-K}

* Belo 2004 Executive Compensation Plan (Exhibit 10.2(6) 1o the 2nd Quarter 2004 Form 10-Q)

{a) Form of Belo 2004 Executive Compensation Plan Award Notification for Executive Time-Based
Restricted Stock Unit Awards (Exhibit 10.1 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with
the Securities and Exchange Commission on March 2, 2006 (Securities and Exchange Comrnission
File No. 001-08598) (the “March 2, 2006 Form &-K7))

(b) Form of Belo 2004 Fxecutive Compensation Plan Award Notification for Employee Awards
{Exhibit 10.2 to the March 2, 2606 Form 8K)

(¢) Form of Award Notification under the Belo 2004 Executive Compensation Plan for Non-Employee
Director Awards (Exhibit 10.2 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8K filed with the Sccurities
and Exchange Commission on December 12, 2005 (Securities and Exchange Commuission File
No. 001-68598) (the “December 12, 2005 Form 3-K™))

{(d) First Amendment 10 the Belo 2004 Executive Compensation Plan, dated November 30, 2006
{Exhibit 10.2(7)(d) to the 2006 Form 10-K)

(e) Second Amendment to the Belo 2004 Executive Compensation Plan, dated December 7, 2007
{Exhibit 99.2 to the December 11, 2007 Form 8-K}
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Exhibit Number

12
21
23
24
31.1
31.2
32

PAGE 42 Be

Description

“(9) * Summary of Non-Employee Director Compensation (Exhibit 10.1 to the Company's Current Report on
Form 8K filed with the Sccurities and Exchange Commission on February 28, 2008. {Securities &
Exchange Commission File No. 001-08598))

“(10* Belo Corp. Change In Control Severance Plan (Exhibit 10.1 to the Company’s Current Report on Form §K
filed with the Securitics and Exchange Commission on October 1, 2007 (Securities and Exchange
Commission filc No. 001-08598} )

Agreements relating to the distribution of A. H. Belo

(1) * Tax Matters Agreement by and bewween Belo Corp. and A. H. Belo Corporation dated as ol February 8,
2008 (Exhibit 10.1 to the February 12, 2008 Form 8-K)

(2) * Employee Matters Agreement by and between Belo Corp. and A. H. Belo Corporation dated as of
February 8, 2008 (Exhibit 10.2 to the February 12, 2008 Form 8K)

(3) * Services Agreement by and beoween Belo Corp. and A. H. Belo Corporation dated as of February 8, 2008
{Exhibit 10.3 10 the February 12, 2008 Form 8K)

Statements re: Computation of Ratios

Subsidiaries of the Company

Consent of Ernst & Young LLP

Power of Attorney (set forth on the signature page(s) hereof)

Certification of Chief Execiive Officer pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

Certification of Chief Exccutive Officer and Chief Financial Officer pursuant to 18 U.S5.C. Section 1350, as

adopted pursuant 1o Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Sccurities Exchange Act of 1934, the Company has duly caused
this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

BELO CORP.

By: /s/ Dunia A. Shive

Dunia A. Shive
President, Chief Executive Officer and Director

Dated: February 29, 2008

POWER OF ATTORNEY

The undersigned hercby constitute and appoint Dunia A. Shive, Dennis A. Williamson and Guy H. Kerr, and each of them
and their substitutes, our true and lawful atterneys-in-fact with full power o execute in our name and behalf in the capacities
indicated below any and all amendments to this report and to file the same, with all exhibits thereto and other documents in
connection therewith, with the Securities and Exchange Commission, and hereby ratify and confirm all that such attorneys-in-
fact, or any of them, or their substitutes shall lawfully do or cause to be dane by virtue thereof,

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by the following
persons on behall of the Company and in the capacities and on the dates indicated:

Signature Title Date

/s/  Robert W. Decherd Chairman of the Board February 29, 2008
Robert W. Decherd

/s/ Dunia A. Shive President, Chief Executive Officer February 29, 2008
Duntia A, Shive and Director
/s/ Henry P. Becton, Jr. Director February 29, 2008

Henry P. Becton, Jr.

/s/  Judith L. Craven, M.D., M.P.H. Director February 29, 2008
Judith L. Craven, M.D., M.P.H,

/s/  Dealey D, Herndon Director February 29, 2008

Dealey D. Herndon

/s/  James M. Moroncy III Director February 29, 2008

James M. Moroney III

/s/  Wawne R. Sanders Director February 29, 2008

Wayne R. Sanders

‘ /s/  William T. Solomon Director February 29, 2008

William T. Solomon

/s/ M. Anne Szostak Director February 29, 2008
M. Anne Szostak

/s/  Lloyd D. Ward Director February 29, 2008
Loyd D, Ward
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Signature

/s/  Dennis A, Williamson

Dennis A. Williamson

/s/  Carey P. Hendrickson

Carey P. Hendrickson
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Exccutive Vice President/
Chief Financial Officer
(Principal Financial Officer)

Senior Vice President/
Chief Accounting Officer
(Principal Accounting Officer)

Date

February 29, 2008

February 29, 2008




Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

The Board of Directors and Shareholders
Belo Corp.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Belo Corp. and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2007 and
2006, and the related consolidated statements of operations, shareholders’ equity, and cash flows for each of the three years
in the period ended December 31, 2007. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management.
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board {United
States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that
our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements relerred 10 above present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated financial
position of Belo Corp. and subsidiaries at December 31, 2007 and 2006, and the consolidated results of their operations and
their cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2007, in conformity with U.S. generally
accepted accounting principles.

As discussed in Note 1 to the consolidated financial statements, effective January 1, 2006, the Company changed its method
of accounting for share-based compensation.

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board {United States),
Belo Corp. and subsidiaries’ internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2007, based on criteria established
in Internal Control-Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway
Commission and our report dated February 28, 2008 expressed an unqualified opinion thereon.

é/vmﬂf ¥ MLLP

Dallas, Texas
February 28, 2008
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Consolidated Statements of Operations

Years ended December 31,

In thousands, except share and per share amounts 2007 2006 2005
Net Operating Revenues
Television Group g 776,956 $ 770,539 $ 703,426
Newspaper Group 738,669 817,733 822,344
Total net operating revenues 1,515,626 1,588,272 1,525,770
Operating Costs and Expenses
Salaries, wages and employee benefits 560,450 581,616 544 806
Other production, distribution and operating costs 494,047 488,855 446,216
Newsprint, ink and other supplies 103,443 133,758 142911
Distribution-related costs 9,267 - -
Depreciation 94,286 87.384 87,5611
Amortization 6,941 8,348 8,380
Goodwill impairment 366,561 - -
Total operating costs and expenses 1,634,995 1,299,861 1,229,824
Earnings (loss) from operations (119,370) 288 411 295,946
Other Income and Expense
Interest expense (94,494) (95,654} (91,004)
Other income, net 11,489 10,926 2,018
Total other income and expense (83,005) (84,728) (88,986)
Earnings (Loss)
Earnings (loss) before income taxes (202,375} 203,683 206,960
Income taxes 60,438 73,157 79,272
Net earnings (loss) $ (262,813  § 130,526 § 127,688
Net earnings (loss) per share:
Basic $ 257 % 1.26 $ 1.14
Diluted % (257 8 1.26 $ 1.12
Weighted average shares outstanding:
Basic 102,245 108,701 112,104
Diluted 102,245 103,882 113,652
Dividends declared per share $ B0 $ 475 $ )

See actompanying Notes to Consofidated Financial Statements.
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Consolidated Balance Sheets

Assets December 31,

In thousands 2007 2006

Current assets:

Cash and temporary cash investments § 18,980 $ 46,291
Accounts receivable (net of allowance of $8,534 and $8,165 at
December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively) 272,278 276,825
Inventories 11,430 20,924
Deferred income taxes 12,286 11,996
Prepaids and other current assets 29,415 28,127
Total current asscis 344,389 384,163
Property, plant and equipment, at cost
Land 82,968 83,083
Buildings and improvements 370,040 312,946
Broadcast equipment 384,391 371,706
Newspaper publishing equipment 352,103 325,223
Other 269,881 258,901
Advance payments on property, plant and cquipment 41,311 111,167
Total property, plant and equipment 1,500,694 1,463,026
Less accumulated depreciation 960,210 902,532
Property, plant and equipment, net 540,484 560,494
Intangible assets, net 1,333,943 1,336,870
Goodwill 871,943 1,257,348
Other assets 88,301 87,052
Total assets $3,179,060 33,605,927

See accompanying Notes to Consclidated Financial Statements,
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Consolidated Balance Sheets (continued)

Lizbilities and Shareholders’ Equity

December 31,

In thousands, except shase and per share amounts 2007 2006
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable $ 59,644 3 79605
Accrued compensation and benefits 82,682 74,002
Other accrued expenses 32,554 28,002
Income taxes payable 13,595 20,945
Advance subscription pavments 34,962 29,260
Dividends payable 12,770 12,903
Accrued interest payable 13,243 14,195
Total current liabilities 249 450 258,912
Long-term debt 1,168,140 1,283,434
Deferred income taxes 445,981 435,154
Other liabilities 63,781 101,279
Commiunents and contingent liabilities
Sharcholders’ equity:
Preferred stock, $1.00 par value. Authorized 5,000,000 shares; none issued.
Common stock, $1.67 par value. Authorized 450,000,000 sharcs
Serics At Issued and outstanding 88,016,220 and 87,706,833 shares at
December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively; 146,987 146,471
Series B: Issued and outstanding 14,243,141 and 14,589,345 shares at
December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively 28,786 24 364
Additional paid-in capitat 905,589 886,001
Retined earnings 184,009 506,807
Accumulated other comprehensive loss (8,663) {36,995)
Total shareholders’ equity 1,251,708 1,527,148
Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity £3,179,060 $3.605,927

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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Consolidated Statements of Shaseholders’ Equity

Dollars in thousands

Three years ended December 31, 2007

COMMON STOCK

Accumulated

Additional Other
Shares Shares Paid-in Retained comprehensive
Series A series B Amount Capital Earnings Income (Loss) Total
Balance at December 31, 2004 98,387,270 15,945,733  $190,936  $941,266 $ 525,383 $(27,933) $1,629,652
Exercise of stock options 930,660 21,150 1,589 15,452 - - 17,041
Excess tax benefit from long-term
incentive plan - - - 1,990 - - 1,990
Employer's matching contribution to
Savings Plan 395,809 - 661 8,610 - - 9,271
Purchases and subsequent retirement
of treasury stock (7,946,200) - (13,270) (66,227) (104,514} - (184,011
Net earnings - - - - 127,688 - 127,688
Change in minimum pension liability
adjustment, net of tax - - - - - (12,463) (12,463)
Dividends - - - - (55,687) - {5h,687)
Conversion of Series B to Series A 364,630 (364,630) - - - - -
Balance at December 31, 2005 92,132,169 15,602,253 179,916 901,091 492 870 {40,396) 1,533,481
Exercise of stock options 1,245,835 336,009 2,642 25678 - - 28,320
Excess tax benefit from long-term
incentive plan - - - 632 - - 632
Employer’s matching contribution to
Savings Plan 530,076 - 885 8,669 - - 4,554
Share-based compensation - - - 14,308 - - 14,308
Purchases and subsequent retirement
of treasury stock (7.550,164) - (12,608) (63,877) (67,944) - (144,429)
Net earnings - - - — 130,626 - 130,526
Change in minimum pension liability
adjustment, net of ax - - - - - 3,401 3,401
Dividends - - - - (48,645} - (48,645)
Conversion of Series B to Series A 1,348,917 (1,348,917} - - - - -
Balance at December 31, 2006 87,706,835 14,589,345 170,835 886,501 506,807 {36,995} 1,627,148
Exercise of stock options 697,055 88,864 1,312 11,601 - - 12,913
Excess tax benefit from long-term
incentive plan - - - 730 - - 730
Employer’s matching contribution to
Savings Plan 4,603 - 8 76 - - 84
Share-based compensaton - - - 15,689 - - 13,689
Purchases and subsequent retirement
of treasury stock (827,339} - {1,382) (6,908) (8,862) - (17,152)
Net loss - - - - (262,813) - (262,813)
Change in pension liability
adjustment, net of tax - - - - - 28,332 28,332
Dividends - - - - (51,123) - (51,12%)
Conversion of Series B to Series A 435,068 {435,068) - - - - -
Balance at December 31, 2007 88,016,220 14,243,141 $170,773  $905,589 § 184,009 $ (8,663) $1,251,708

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Cash Provided (Used)

Years ended December 31,

In thousands 2007 2006 2005
Operations
Net earnings (loss) $(262,813) $ 130,526 $ 127,688
Adjustiments to reconcile net earnings (loss) to net cash provided by
operations:
Depreciation and amortization 101,227 95,752 95,801
Goodwill impairment 366,561 - -
Deferred income taxes (142) {6,766) 9,835
Pension contribution - - (15,000
Employee retirement benefit expense (3,187) 16,470 17,9038
Share-based compensation 18,878 16,704 -
Other non-cash expenses (285) 11,070 10,919
Equity from partnerships (670) {1,502) (738)
Other, net 2,400 (3,179) 1,497
Net changes in operating assets and lLabilitics:
Accounts receivable 4,916 (16,101) (18,965}
Inventories and other current assets 15,358 (1,378) (1,763)
Accounts payable {19,961) (11,605) 15,350
Accrued compensation and henefits 8,513 8,130 {256}
Other accrued expenscs 6,820 (2,618) (5,550)
Interest payable (819) 1,018 {149)
Income taxes payable {17,994} 9,227 (9,605)
Net cash provided by operations 218,802 245,928 227,057
Investments
Capital expenditures (72,477) (114,253) (87,268)
Acquisition (4,268) - -
Distributions from joint ventures - - 9,018
Other, net 824 4,881 (5,025)
Net cash used for investments (75,921) (109,372) (83,275)
Financing
Net proceeds from revolving debt 600,442 299,790 625,400
Payments on revelving debt {481,392) (444,665) (550,675)
Net proceeds from issuance of senior notes - 248,883 -
Redemption of senior notes (234,477) (65,623) -
Dividends on common stock {51,256) (46,516) (44,914)
Net proceeds from exercise of stock options 12,913 28,320 17,041
Purchase of treasury stock (17,152) {144,429) (184,011)
Excess tax benefit from option exercises 730 632 -
Other - - (1,990)
Net cash used for financing (170,192) (123,508) (139,149)
Net increase (decrease) in cash and temporary cash
investments (27.311) 13,048 4,633
Cash and temporary cash investments at beginning of year 46,291 33,243 28,610
Cash and temporary cash investments at end of ycar $ 18,980 $ 46,291 $ 33,243

Supplemental Disclosures (Note 15)

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

A)

B)

0

0}

E)

F)

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Business and Principles of Consolidation  During all periods presented in these consolidated financial
statements, Belo Corp. and its subsidiaries (collectively, the Company or Belo) operated in two primary reporting
segments, the Television Group and the Newspaper Group. See Note 8.

On February 8, 2008, the Company completed the distribution of its newspaper business and related assets, which
includes the Newspaper Group, into a separate public company in the form of a pro-rata, tax-{ree dividend to the
Company's shareholders of 0.20 shares of A. H. Belo Corporation {A. H. Belo) Series A common stock for every
share of Belo Series A commeon stock, and (.20 shares of A. H. Belo Series B common stock for every share of
Belo Series B common stock owned at the close of business on January 25, 2008. See Note 18,

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Belo and its wholly-owned subsidiaries after the
elimination of all significant intercompany accounts and transactions. Belo accounts for its interests in partner-
ships using the equity method of accounting, with Belo's share of the results of operations being reported in
Other Income and Expense in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations.

All dollar amounts are in thousands, except per share amounts, unless otherwise indicated. Certain prior period
amounts have been reclassified 1o conform 1o current year presentation.

Cash and Temporary Cash Investments  Belo considers all highly liquid instruments purchased with a
remaining mautrity of three months or less 1o he temporary cash investments. Such temporary cash investments
are classified as available-for-sale and are carried at [air value.

Accounts Receivable Accounts receivable are net of a vatluation reserve that represents an estimate of amounts
considered uncollectible, We estimated our allowance for doubtful accounts using historical net write-offs of
uncollectible accounts. We analyzed the ultimate colleciibility of our accounts receivable afier one year, using a
regression analysis of the historical net write-offs 1o determine the amount of those accounts receivable that were
ultimately not collected. The results of this analysis were then applied to the current accounts receivable to
determine the allowance necessary for that period. Our policy is 1o write off accounts after all collection efforts
have failed; generally, amounts past due by more than one year have heen written off. Expense for such
uncollectible amowunts is included in other production, distribution and operating costs. The carrying value of
accounts receivable approximales fair value. The lollowing table shows the expense for uncollectible accounts and
accounts written off, net of recoveries, for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005:

Expense for Accounts
Uncollectible Written
Accounts off
2007 $9,444 $9,075
2006 5,947 7,463
2005 8,161 6,390
Risk Concentration Financial instruments that potentially subject the Company to concentrations of credit risk

are primarily accounts receivable. Concentrations of credit risk with respect to the receivables are limited due to
the large number of customers in the Company’s customer base and their dispersion across different industries
and geographic areas. The Company maintains an allowance for losses based upon the expecied collectibility of
accounts receivable.

Inventories Inventories, consisting primarily of newsprint, ink and other supplies used in printing newspapers,
are stated at the lower of average cost or market value.

Program Rights Program rights represent the right to air various forms of first-run and existing second-run
programming. Program rights and the corresponding contractual obligations are recorded when the license
period hegins and the programs are available for use. I'rogram rights are carried at the lower of unamortized cos
or estimated net realizable value on a program-by-program basis. Program rights and the corresponding
contractual obligations are classified as current or long-terin based an estimated usage and payment terms,
respectively. Costs of off-neowork syndicated programs, first-run programming and feature films are amortized on a
straightline basis over the future number of showings allowed in the contract.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

G)

H)

)

Property, Plant and Equipment Depreciation of property, plant and equipiment, including assets recorded
under capital leases, is provided on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the assets as follows:

Estimated

Useful Lives
Buildings and improvements 5-30 years
Broadcast equipment 5-15 years
Newspaper publishing equipment 320 years
Other 310 years

The Company reviews the carrying value of property, plant and cquipment for impairment whenever events and
circumstances indicate that the carrying value of an asset may not be recoverable. Recoverability of property and
equipment is measured by comparison of the carrying amount to the fuiure net cash flows the property and
equipment is expected 1o generate. Based on this assessment, no impairment was recorded in any of the periods
presented.

intangible Assets and Goodwill  The Company’s intangible assets and goodwill result from its significant
business acquisitions, which occurred primarily prior to 2002. In connection with these acquisitions, the Compuany
obtaincd appraisals of the significant assets purchased. The excess of the purchase price over the fair value of the
assets acquired was recorded as goodwill. The only significant intangible assets that were identified in these
appraisals that could be classified separately from goodwill were FCC licenses and network affiliation agreemenis.

Prior to January 1, 2002, all of the acquired intangible assets were classified together as “goodwill and intangible
assels” in the Company’s consolidated financial statements and were amortized over a composite life of 40 years.
On Januvary 1, 2002, upon adoption of Statemesnt of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) 142, *Goodwill and
Other Intangible Assets,” the Company reclassified the FCC licenses apart from goodwill as separate indefinite-
lived intangible assets and ceased amortization of both goodwill and the FCC licenses. FCC licenses are iested for
impairment at least annually on an individual market basis.

Goodwill is tested at least annually by reporting unit for impairment. For the Company's Television Group, a
reporting unit consists of the television staton(s) within a market (as defined by Nielsen Media Research’s
Designated Market Arca report). For the Company’s Newspaper Group, a reporting unit consists of the newspaper
operations in cach individual market. Sece Note 3. The impairment test for goodwill is a two-step process. The first
step of the goodwill impairment test, used to identify potential impairment, compares the fair value of the
reporting unit with its carrying amount, including goodwill. If the fair value exceeds the carrying amount, the
goodwill is not impaired. If the carrying mmount exceeds the fair value, a second step is performed w0 caleutate
the implied fair value of the goodwill of the individual reporting unit by deducting the fair value of all of the
individual assets and liabilities of the reporting unit from the respective fair values of the reporting unit as a
whole. To the extent the calculated implied fair value of the goodwill is less than the recorded goodwill, an
impairment charge is recorded for the difference.

The Company must make assumplions regarcding estimated future cash flows and other factors to determine the
fair value of the respective assets in assessing the fair value of its goodwill and other intangible assets. The
estimates of future cash flows are based on assumptions which management believes are reasonable. However,
changes in these estimates or assumplions could produce changes in the results of the impairment tests.

Separable intangible assets that have finite useful lives continue to be amortized on a straight-line basis over their
estimated useful lives as follows:

Estimated

Useful Lives
Market alliance 5 years
Subscriber lists 18 years

Revenue Recognition Bela's principal sources of revenue are the sale of airtime on its television stations,
adverusing space in published issues of its newspapers and on the Company’s Internet Web sites, the sale of
newspapers to distributors and individual subscribers, and amounts charged to customers for commercial printing.
Broadcast revenue is recorded, net of agency commissions, when commercials are aired. Newspaper advertising
revenue is recorded, net of agency commissions, when the advertisements are published in the newspaper.
Advertising revenues for Internet Web sites are recorded, neu of agency commissions, ratably over the period of
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time the advertisement is placed on Web sites. Subscription proceeds are deferred and are included in revenue on
a pro-rata basis over the term of the subscriptions. Subscription revenues under buy-sell arrangements with
distributors are recorded based on the net amount received from the distributor, whereas subscription revenues
under fee-based delivery arrangements with distributors are recorded based on the amount received from the
subscriber. Commercial printing revenue is recorded when the product is shipped.

)] Advertising Expense The cost of advertising is expensed as incurred. Belo incurred $33,309, $29,806, and
$30,092 in advertising and promotion costs during 20067, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

K) Employee Benefits Belo is in effect seli<insured for emplovec-related healih care benefits. A third-pacty
administrator is used 1o process all claims. Belo's emplovee health insurance liabilities are based on the Company’s
historical claims experience and are developed from actuarial valuations. Belo’s reserves associated with the
exposure to the self-insured liabilities are monitored by management for adequacy. However, actual amounts could
vary significantly from such estimates.

L) Income Taxes Belo uses the liahility method of accounting for income taxes. Under this method, deferred tax
assets and liabilities are determined based on differences hetween financial reporting and tax bases of assets and
liabilitics, and are measured using the enacted tax rates and laws that will be in effect when the differences are
expected to reverse.

M) Use of Estimates The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted
accounling principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported
in the financial statements and accompanying notes. Actual resulis could differ from those estimates.

Note 2: Recently issued Accounting Standards

In September 2006, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued SFAS 157, “Fair Value Measurements.” SFAS 157
establishes, among other items, a ramework for fair value measurements in the financial statements by providing a single
definition of fair value, provides guidance on the methods uscd to estimaie fair value, and increases disclosures about
estimates of fair value. SFAS 157 will be effective for financial assets and liabilities in financial statements issued for fiscal
years beginning after November 13, 2007 and will be effective for non-financial assets and liabilides in financial statements
issued for fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2008. The Company is evaluating the effect of the adoption of this
standard.

In February 2007, the FASB issued SFAS 159, “The Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and Liabilities.” This statement
permits entities to measure many financial instruments and certain other items at fair value. The objective is to improve
financial reporting by providing entities with the opportunity to mitigate volatility in reported earnings caused by mneasuring
related assets and liabilities differently without having to apply complex hedge accounting provisions. SFAS 159 is effective for
financial statcments issued lor fiscal years beginning aficr November 13, 2007. We are evaluating the efiects of this new
standard, but currently believe that adoption will not have a material effect on our financial position or results of operations.

In December 2007, the FASB issued SFAS 141R, “Business Combinations.” SFAS 141R establishes principles and requirements
for how the acquirer of a business recognizes and measures in its {inancial statements the identifiable assets acquired, the
liabilities assumed, and any noncontrolling interest in the acquiree. The statement also provides guidance for recognizing
and measuring the goodwill acquired in the business combination and determines what information to disclose to enable
users of the financial statements to evaluate the nature and financial effects of the business combination. SFAS 14]1R is
effective for financial statements issued for fiscal years beginning afier December 15, 2008, Accordingly, any business
combinations Belo engages in will be recorded and disclosed following existing accounting principles until January 1, 2009.
The Company expects SFAS 141R will have an impact on Bele's consolidated financial statements when cffective, burt the
nawre and magnitude of 1he specific effecis will depend upon the nature, terms and size of the acquisitions, if any, the
Company consummates after the effective date.
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Note 3: Goodwill and Intangible Assets
The following table sets forth the identifiable intangible assets as of December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively, that continue

to be subject to amortization (definite-lived intangible assets) and the identifiable intangible assets that are no longer subject
to amortization upon the adoption of SFAS 142 (indefinite-lived intangible asscts):

2007 2006
Gross Carrying Accumulated Intangible Gross Carrying Accumulated Intangible
Amount Amortization Assets, Net Amount Amoartization Assets, Net
Definite-lived intangible asscts:
Television Group:
Market alliance 3 - $ - 3 - % 8,832 $ 8,390 3 442
Newspaper Group:
Subscriber lisis 115,963 75,537 40,426 115,963 69,039 46,924
Indefinite-lived intangible asscis:
Television Group:
FCC licenses 1,293,517 - 1,293,517 1,289,504 - 1,289,504
Intangible assets $1,409,480 475,537 $1,333,945  $1,414,299 $77,429 $1,336,870

Based on the results of its annual impairment tests of indefinite-lived intangible assets, the Company determined that no
impairment of these assets existed as of December 31, 2007, 2606 or 2005, respectively.

The amoruization expense for intangible assets of the Television Group and the Newspaper Group subject 1w amonization for
the yvears ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005 was:

2007 36,941
2006 8,348
2005 8,580

At December 31, 2007, amortization expense for each of the next five years, all of which relate to intangible assets of the
newspaper businesses and related assets, is expected 10 be:

2008 $6,499
2009 6,499
2010 5,230
2011 5,239
2012 5,230

Based on its annual impairment test of goodwill as of December 31, 2007, the Company recorded impairment charges related
to goodwill towaling $366,561 in the fourth quarter of 2007. Of the total charge, $242,794 related to The Providence fournal,
$101,630 rclated 10 The Press-Enterprise in Riverside, California, and $22,137 related to WHAS TV in Louisville, Kentucky. The
impairment charges resulted primarily from a decline in the estimated fair value of the individual businesses due primarily to
lower estimated market growth rates versus prior vear estimales and also, in the case of the newspapers, projected increases in
newsprint costs. A summary of the changes in the Corapany’s recorded goodwill is below:

Television Newspaper Total
Group Group Goodwill
Balance at January 1, 2007 §773,257 $ 464,091 $1,237,348
Purchase of WUPL 1,156 - 1,156
Goodwill impairment (22,137) (344.424) (366,561)
Balance at December 31, 2007 $752.276 $ 119,667 # 871,943

Based on the annual impairment tests performed for the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005, there was nto impairment
of goodwill.
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Note 4: Long-Term Incentive Plan

Belo has a long-term incentive plan under which awards may he granted to employees and outside directors in the form of
non-qualified stock options, incentive stock options, restricted shares, restricted stock units, performance shares, performance
units or stock appreciation rights. In addition, options may be accompanied by stock appreciation rights and limited stock
appreciation rights. Rights and limited rights may also be issued without accompanying options. Cash-based bonus awards are
also available under the plan, The Company helieves that the long-term incentive plan better aligns the interests of its
employces with those of its sharcholders. Shares of common stock reserved for future grimts under the plan were 8,557,440,
7,039,483, and 8,308,939 at December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

Under the long-term incentive plan, the compensation cost that has been charged against income for the year ended
December 31, 2007 and 2006 was $20,197 and $16,993, respectively. The total income tax benelil recognized in the
consolidated statement of operations for share-based compensation arrangements was $7.132 and $6,043 for the years ended
December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively.

In December 2004, the FASB issucd SFAS 123R, “Sharc-Based Payment.” SFAS 123R is a revision of SFAS 123, "Accounting for
Stock Based Compensation™. SFAS 123R supersedes Accounting Principles Board (APB} Opinion 25, “Accounting for Stock
Issued to Employees”, and amends SFAS 95, “Statement of Cash Flows™. Among other items, SFAS 123R eliminates the use of
APB 25 and the intrinsic value method of accounting, and requires companies to recognize the cost of employee services
received in exchange for awards of equity instruments, based on the grant date fair valuc of those awards, in the financial
statements.

Prior to January 1, 2006, the Company accounted for the plans under the recognition and measurcment provisions of APB
25, and related Interpretations, as permitted by SFAS 123, No stock-based employee compensation cost was recognized in the
consolidated statements of operations for the years ended December 31, 2005 for options granted, as all options granted
under the plans had an exercise price equal 1o the market value of the underlying common stock on the date of grant.
Effective January 1, 2006, the Company adopted the fair value recognition provisions of SFAS 123R using the modified
prospective wransition method. Under this transition method, compensation cost recognized in the year ended December 31,
2007, includes: (a) compensation expense of all share-based payments granted prior 1o, but not yet vested as of, January 1,
2006 (based on the granidate fair value estimated in accordance with the original provisions of SFAS 123), and

{b) compensation cost for all share-based payments granted subsequent to January 1, 2006 (based on the grant-date fair value
estimated in accordance with the provisions of SFAS 123R). Results for prior periods have not been restated.

As a result of adopting SFAS 123R on January 1, 2006, the Company’s income before income taxes and net income for the
year ended December 31, 2006 are $9,886 and $6,3%5 lower, respectively, than if it had continued to account for share-based
compensation under APB 25. Basic and diluwied earnings per share for the year ended December 31, 2006 are $0.06 lower
than if the Company had continued to account for share-based compensation under APB 25.

Prior 10 the adoption of SFAS 123R, the Company presented all tax benefits of deductions resulting from the exercise of
stock options as operating cash flows in the consolidated stalement of cash flows. SFAS 123R requires the tax benefits
resulting from tax deductions in excess of the compensation cost recognized for those options (excess tax benefits) to be
classified as financing cash flows. The $632 excess 1ax benefit classified as a inancing cash inflow would have been classified
as an operating cash inflow if the Company had not adopted SFAS 123R.

The following table illustrates the effect on net earnings and net earnings per share if the Company had applied the fair
value recognition provisions of SFAS 123 to optons granted under the Company’s stock option plans in all periods presented
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prior to the adoption of SFAS 123R. For purposes of this pro forma disclosure, the value of the options is estimated using a
Black-Scholes-Merton option-pricing formula and amuortized to expense over the oplions’ vesting periods.

2005

Stock-based compensation expense included in the determination of net carnings, net of income taxes $ 188
Net earnings, as reported $127,688
Less: Stock-based compensation expense for options determined under fair value-based methed, net of income

taxes 7,280
Net earnings, pro forma $120,408
Per share winounts:

Basic net carnings per share, as reported § 1.14

Basic nct earnings per share, pro forma $ 1.08

Diluted net carnings per share, as reported g8 112

Diluted nct earnings per share, pro forma $ 107
Options

The non-gualified options granted to employees and outside directors under Belo's long-term incentive plan become
exercisable in cumulative installments over periods of one to three years and expire after 10 years. The fair value of each
option award granied is estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes-Merton valuation model that uses the
assurmptions noted in the following table. Volatility is calculated using an analysis of historical volatility. The Company believes
that the historical volatlity of the Company’s stock is the best method for estimating future volatility. The expected lives of
options are determined basced on the Company’s historical share option exercise experience using a rolling one-year average.
The Company believes the historical experience method is the hest estimate of future exercise patterns currently available,
The risk-free interest rates are determined using the implied yield currently available for zero-coupon U.S. government issues
with a remaining term equal to the expected life of the options. The expected dividend yields are based on the approved
annual dividend rate in effect and current market price of the underlying common stock at the time of grant.

2007 2006 2005
Weighted average grant date fair value 36.01 $4.71 $5.89
Weighted average assumnptions used:
Expected volatility 97.2% 24.9%  26.0%
Expected lives Gyrs Gyrs Byrs
Risk-free interest rates 466% 4.74% 4.30%
Expected dividend yields 251% 254% 181%

A summary of option activity under the long-lerm incentive plan for the three vears ended December 31, 2007, is summarized
in the following table:

2007 2006 2005
Weighted Weighted Weighted
Average Average Average
Number of Exercise Number of Exercise Number of Exercise
Options Price Options Price Options Price
Quistanding at January 1 14,757,498 $21.43 16,270,228 $21.17 16,369,928 $£20.97
Granted 85,287 £19.91 369.530 $18.60 1,042 860 222,17
Exercised (709,214) §17.79 {1,581,844) 317.90 (951,810) 217.90
Canceled (1,648,87%) £95.70 (300,216} $22.61 (190,750) $25.15
Quustanding at December 31 12,484,648 $21.04 14,757,498 £21.43 16,270,228 $21.17
Vested and exercisable at December
31 12,021,912 $21.05 13,448,418 $21.36 13,784,308 $20.60
Weighted average remaining
contractual term (in years) 4.4 4.9 5.4
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Options granted under the long-term incentive plan are granted where the exercise price equals the closing stock price on
the day of grant, thercfore, the options outstanding have no intrinsic value until exercised. The total intrinsic value of options
exercised during the vears ended December 31, 2067, 2006 and 2005 is as follows:

2007 $2,085
2006 1,805
2005 5,688

The following table summarizes information (net of estimated forfeitures) related to stock options outstanding at
December 31, 2007:

Number of Weighted Average Weighted Average Kumber of Weighted Average
Range of Options Remaining Exercise options Exercise
Exercise Prices Outstanding®™ Life (years) Prite Exercisable Prite
$15-18 4,608,569 3.28 $17.66 4,442 704 $17.65
$19-21 4,223,222 4.21 $20.40 3,900,970 20.34
$22-29 3,638,284 6.13 $26.05 3,566,660 $26.09
$15-20 12,470,075 4.43 $21.04 11,910,334 $21.06

(a) Comprised of Series B shares

As of December 31, 2007, there was $1,569 of total unrecognized compensation cost related to non-vested options which is
expected to be recognized over a weighted average period of (.98 years.

In connection with the distribution of A. H. Belo on February 8, 2008, holders of outstanding Belo options received an
adjusted Belo option for the same number of shares of Belo common stock as held before but with a reduced exercise price
based on the closing price on February 8, 2008. Holders also received one new A. H. Belo option for every five Belo options
held as of the distribution date (the distribution ratio) with an exercise price based on the closing share price on February 8.
Following the distribution, there were 12,477,448 Belo options outstanding at the weighted average exercise price of $16.84,
of which 12,016,662 options were exercisable at a weighted average exercise price of $16.86.

Restricted Stock Units (RSUs)

Under the long-term incentive plan, the Company’s Board of Directors has awarded restricted stock units (RSUs). The RSUs
have service and/or performance conditions and vest over a period of one to three years. Upon vesting, the RSUs will be
redcemed with 60 percent in Belo’s Series A common stock and 40 percent in cash. A liability has been established for the
cash portion of the redemption. During the vesting period, holders of service based RSUs and RSUs with performance
conditions where the perforiance conditions have been met participate in the Company’s dividends declared by receiving
payments for dividend equivalents. Such dividend equivalents are recorded as components of the Company’s share-based
compensation. The RSUs do not have voting rights.

A summary of RSU activity under the long-term incentive plan for the three years ended December 31, 2007, is summarized
i the following table.

2007 2006 2005

Weighted Weighted
Rumber of Average Number of Weighted Number of Average

RSUs Price RSUs Average Price RSUs Price
Outstanding at January 1 1,388,206  $19.53 364,900 £91.62 - & -
Granted 813,583 $17.18 1,036,756 $18.82 364,900 321.62
Vested (127,863) $21.36 - ) - - % -
Canceled (125,066) $19.22 {13,45(0) $21.31 - $ -
Outstanding at December 31 1,948,869 $18.45 1,388,206 $19.5% 364,90(2 $21.62
Vested at December 31 - - - $ - - % -

The fair value of the RSUs granted is determined using the closing trading price of the Company’s shares on the grant date.
The weighted-average grant-date fair value of the RSUs granted during the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005,
was $17.18, $18.82 and $21.62, respectively. During 2007, 127,863 RSUs were converted to shares of stock and %948 in share-
based liabilities were paid. No RSUs were converted o shares of stock during the years ended December 31, 2006 or 2005. As
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of December 31, 2007, there was $15,215 of total unrecognized compensation cost related (o non-vested RSUs. The
compensation cost is expected to be recognized over a weighted-average period of 2.09 years.

In connection with the distribution of A. H. Belo, holders of Belo RSUs retained their existing RSUs and also received
restricted stock unit awards of A. H. Belo common stock. The number of A. H. Belo restricted shares awarded to Belo's RSU
holders was determined using the distribution ratio. Subsequent to the distribution, Belo and A. H. Belo will recognize
compensation cost related to all unvesied modified awards for those employees that provide service to each respective entity.

Note 5: Defined Contribution Plans

Belo sponsors a defined contribution plan established effective October 1, 1989, The defined contribution plan covers
substantially all employees of the Company. Participants may elect to contribute a portion of their pretax compensation as
provided by the Plan and Internal Revenue Service (IRS} regulations. The maximum pretax conuibution an employee can
make is 100% of his or her annual eligible compensation (less required withholdings and deductions) up to statutory litnits.
Belo’s employees participate in the defined contribution plan under the Star Plan (for employees who did not elect to
continue participation in Belo’s defined benefit pension plan (Pension Plan) when it was frozen to new participants in July
2000, or who started with Belo after July 1, 2006); or under the Classic Plan (for employees who elected to continue
participation in Belo’s defined benefit pension plan). See Note 6 for further discussions of Belo’s defined benefic pension
plan. Belo contributes an amount equal to two percent of the compensation paid to eligible employees, subject to limitations,
and matches a specified percentage of employees’ contributions under the Star Plan. Under the Classic Plan, Belo matches a
percentage of the employces’ contributions but does not make the two percent contribution of the participant’s
compensation.

Belo’s contributions to its defined contribution plans totaled $19,187, $15,958 and $13,788 in 2007, 2006 and 2005,
respectively. During 2006 and 2005, a portion of this contribution was made in Belo commen stock. The Company issued
4,608, 530,076, and 395,809 shares of Series A common stock in conjunction with these contributions during the years ended
December 31, 2007, 2006, and 2005, respectively, Effective January 1, 2007, the defined contribution plan was amended such
that matching contributions will be in cash and no longer partially in the Company’s stock.

Effective as of February 8, 2008, the Company transferred the vested and non-vested account balances of A, H. Belo
employees and former employees from the Company’s defined contribution plan to a defined contribution plan established
and sponsored by A. H. Belo. Effective with this transfer, A. H. Belo assumed and became solely responsible for all liabilities
of the Company’s defined contribution plan with respect to A. H. Belo's employees and former employees. Subsequent to the
transfer, A. H. Belo and its subsidiaries ceased to be participating employers in the Company’s defined contribution plan.

In March 2007, Belo froze benefits under the Pension Plan, See Note 6. As part of the curtailment of the Pension Plan, the
Company is providing transition benefits to affected employees, including supplemental contributions to the Belo pension
transition supplement plan, a defined contribution plan, for a period of up to five years. As a result, during 2007, the
Company accrued supplemental pension transition contributions totaling $8,237 to this plan. These supplemental pension
transition contributions will benefit those employees affected by these changes who remain with Belo or A, H. Belo.

Prior to February 8, 2008, A, H. Belo established an A, H. Belo pension transition supplement plan, a defined contribution
plan. Concurrent with the date that the Company will make its contribution te the Company’s pension transition supplement
defined contribution plan for the 2007 plan year, the Company will cause the vested and non-vested account balances of A,
H. Belo employees and former employees to be transferred to A. H. Belo’s pension transition supplement defined
contribution plan. At this time, A, H. Belo will assume and be solely responsible for all liabilities for plan benefits of the
Company’s pension transition supplement defined contribution plan with respect to A. H. Belo’s employees and former
employees. A. H. Belo will reimburse the Company for the aggregate contribution made by the Company to its pension
transition supplement defined contribution plan for the 2007 plan year for the account of A. H. Belo employees and former
employees.

Belo also sponsors non-qualified defined contribution retirement plans for certain employees. Expense recognized in 2007,
2006 and 2005 for these plans was $3,427, $1,897 and $2,266, respectively. Subsequent to December 31, 2007, the plans were
suspended and balances totaling $20,339 were transferred to the participants prior to the distribution of A. H. Belo,

Nete 6: Defined Benefit Pension and Other Post Retirement Plans
Some of the Company’s employees participated in Belo’s Pension Plan, which covered employces who elected to continue

participation in the plan when it was frozen to new participants in 2000 (for employees other than members of the
Providence newspaper guild) and in 2004 (for members of the Providence newspaper guild), The benefits are based on years
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of service and the average of the employee's five consecutive years of highest annual compensation earned during the most
recently completed ten years of employment. Certain information regarding Belo's Pension Plan is included below.

Belo froze benefits under the Pension Plan effective March 31, 2007. As part of the curtailment of the Pension Plan, Belo and
A. H. Belo will provide transition benefits to affected employees, including the granting of five years of additional credited
service under the Pension Plan and supplemental contributions for a period of up 1o live vears to a defined contribution
plan. As a result, the Company recorded a curtailment loss of $4,082 in the fourth quarter of 2006, included in salaries, wages
and employee benefits in the accompanying consolidated statement of operations, which represents the previously unrecog-
nized prior service cost associated with years of credited service which is now no lenger expected to be earned.

On December 31, 2006, the Company adopted the recognition and disclosure provisions of SFAS 158. SFAS 158 requires the
Company to recognize the funded staws {the difference between the fair value of plan assets and the projected benefit
obligations) of its Pension Plan in the December 31, 2006 consolidated balance sheet, with a corresponding adjustment to
accumulated other comprehensive income, net of tax. The adjustment 10 accumulated other comprehensive income at
adoption of SFAS 158 represcnts the remaining net unrecognized actuarial losses as of December 31, 2006, These amounts
will be subsequently recoguized as net periodic pension cost pursuant to the Company’s historical accounting policy for
amortizing such amounts. Further, actuarial gains and losses that arise in subsequent periods and which are not recognized as
a component of net periodic pension cost in the same periods will be recognized on the same basis as net actuarial losses
included in accumulated other comprehensive income at adoption of SFAS 158,

Because the Company has curtailed all benefits under the Pension Plan as discussed above, the adoption of SFAS 158 had no
effect on the Compmy’s financial position as of December $1, 2006. In addition, the adoption of SFAS 158 had no cffect on
the Company’s consolidated statement of operations for the year ended December 31, 2006, and it will not affect the
Company’s results of operations in future periods.

The reconciliation of the beginning and ending balances of the projecied benefit obligation and the fair value of plan assets
for the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006, and the accumulated benefit obligation at December 3E, 2007 and 2006,
are as follows:

2007 2006
Funded Status
Projected Benefit Obligation As of January | $497,626  $507,413
Actuarial gains (58,827) (17,603)
Service cost 1,860 11,343
Interest cost 28,947 28,734
Plan amendments - 40,334
Curtailments - (54,984)
Benelits paid (18,548) (17,641)
As of December 31 $451,068  $497.626
Fair Value of Plan Assets
As of January 1 $451,239  $410,515%
Actual return on plan assets 20,955 58,367
Benefits paid (18,548) (17,641)
As of December 31 453,646 451,239
Funded Status as of December 31 $ 2,588  $(46,387)
Accumulated Benefit Obligation $451,058 8487 626

Amounts recognized in the consolidated balance sheets as of December 31, 2007 and 2006 consist of:

2007 2006
Non-currem prepaid pension cost 2,588 % -
Non-current acerued pension liability - (46,287)
Accumulated other comprehensive loss 9916 54,737

The differences between the amounts recorded as prepaid pension cost in 2007 and the non-—current pension liability in 2006
and the amounts recorded in accumulated other comprehensive loss are due to cumulative Company contributions in excess
of nct periodic pension benefil expense.
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Belo’s pension costs and obligations are calculated using various actuarial assumptions and methodelogics as prescribed
under SFAS 87. To assist in developing these assumptions and methodologies, Belo uses the services of an independent
consulting firm. To determine the benefit obligations, the assumplions the Company uses include, but are not limited 10, the
selection of the discount rate. In determining the discount rate assumption, the Company used a measurement date of
December 31, 2007 and constructed a portfolio of bonds to match the benefit payment stream that is projected to be paid
from the Company's pension plans. The benefit payment stream is assumed o be funded from bond coupons and mawrities
as well as interest on the excess cash flows from the bond portfolio. The discount rate used 1o determine benefit obligations
for the Pension Plan as of December 31, 2007 and 2006, was 6.85 percent and 6.00 percent, respectively.

To compute the Company’s net periodic benefit cost in the year ended December 31, 2007, the Company uses actuarial
assumptions which include a discount rate, an expected long-term rate of rcturn on plan assets and projected salary increases.
The discount rate applied in this calculation is the rate used in computing the benefit obligation as of the end of the
preceding year, The expected long-term rate of return on plan asscts assumption is based on the weighted average expected
long-term returns for the target allocation of plan assets as of the measurement date, the end of the year, and was developed
through analysis of historical market rewurns, current market conditions and the Pension Plan assets’ past experience.
Although the Company believes that the assumptions used are appropriate, differences between assumed and actual
experience may affect the Company’s operating resulis.

Weighted average assumptions uscd to determine net periodic benefit cost for years ended Deceinber 31, 2007, 2006 and
2005 are as follows:

2007 2006 2005
Discount rate 6.00% 5.75% 6.00%
Expected long-term rate of return on assets 850% 8.50% 8.75%
Rale of increase in future compensation N/A  4.20% 4.20%

The net periodic pension cost {credit) for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005 includes the following
CDIHPOIICH[S:

2007 2006 2005
Service cost-benefits earned during the period $ 1,860 $ 11,343 & 10,862
Interest cost on projected benefit obligation 28,947 28,734 27,565
Expected return on plan assets (36,386) (34,026) (31,139)
Amortization of net loss 1,425 7.186 7,820
Amortization of unrecognized prior service cost - 616 529
Recognized curtailment loss - 4,082 -
Net periodic pension cost (credit) 3 (4,154) $ 17,935 $§ 15,637

The expected benefit payments, net of administrative expenses, under the plan are as follows:

2008 $20,545
2009 21,695
2010 22,909
2011 24,279
2012 25,823

Belo’s funding policy is 1o contribute annually to the Pension Plan amounts sufficient to meet minimum funding
requirements as set forth in employee benefit and tax laws, but not in excess of the maximum ax-deductible contribution.
The Company made ne contributions to the Pension Plan during 2007 and 2006. During 2005, the Company made
contributions to the Pension Plan totaling $15,000. The 2005 contributions exceeded the Company’s required minimum
contribution for ERISA funding purposes and there was no ERISA funding requirement in 2007 and 2006. No plan assets are
expected to be returned to the Company during the fiscal year ending December 31, 2008,

The primary investment objective of the Pension Plan is to ensure, over the long-term life of the plan, an adequate pool of
assets to support the benefit obligations to participants, retirees and beneficiaries. A secondary ohjective of the plan is 10
achicve a level of investment return consistent with a prudent level of porifolio risk that will minimize the linancial effect of
the Pension Plan on the Company.
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The Pension Plan weighted-average target allocation and actual asset allocations at December 31, 2007 or 2006 by asset
category arc as follows:

Target Actual
Asset category Allocation 2007 2006
Domestic equity sccurities 60.0% 59.7% 51.0%
International equity securities 15.0% 18.9% 19.5%
Fixed income securities 25.0% 20.9% 19.1%
Cash - 0.5% 0.4%
Total 100.0%  100.0% 100.0%

Pension Plan assets do not include any Belo common stock at December 31, 2007 or 2006.

Subsequent to the distribution of A. H. Belo, the Company will retain sponsorship of the Pension Plan and will, jointly with
A. H. Belo, administer benefits for the Belo and A. H. Belo current and former employees who participate in the Pension
Plan in accordance with the terms of the Pension Plan. The distribution will cause each A. H. Belo emplovee to have a
scparation from service for purposes of commencing benefits under the Pension Plan at or after age 55. As sponsor of the
Pension Plan, the Company will be solely responsible for satisfying the funding obligations with respect to the Pension Plan
and rewains sole discretion to determine the amount and timing of any contributions required to satisfy such funding
obligations. Belo also retains the right, in its sole discretion, to terminate the Pension Plan. A. H. Belo will reimburze the
Company for 60 percent of each contribution the Company makes 10 the Pension Plan.

Belo also sponsors post-retirement benefit plans for certain employees. Expense for these plans recognized in 2007, 2006 and
2005 was $224, $599, and 3637, respectively.

Note 7: Comprehensive Income

For each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2007, total comprehensive income (loss) was comprised as

follows:

2007 2006 2005
Net earnings (loss) $(262,813) $130,526 $127,688

Other comprehensive income (loss):

Minimum pension liability adjustments, net of taxes (henefity of
$1,831 and ($6,711) in 2006 and 2005, respectively - 3,401 {12,463)
Pension liability adjusuments:
Reclassification of recognized transactions, net of taxes of $(499) (926) - -
Annual adjustment, net of taxes of $15,754 29,258 - -
Other comprehensive income (loss) 28,352 3,401 (12,463)
Comprehensive income (loss) $(234,481) $133,927 $115,225
Note 8: Long-Term Debt
Long-term debt consists of the following at December 31, 2007 and 200t:

2007 2006
7%% Senior Notes Due June 1, 2007 $ - § 234477
8% Scnior Notes Due November 1, 2008 350,000 360,000
6%% Senior Notes Due May 30, 2013 249,090 248,957
%% Scnior Debenuwures Due June 1, 2027 200,000 200,000
7%% Scenior Debentures Due September 15, 2027 250,000 260,000
Fixed-rate debt 1,049,090 1,283,454
Revolving credit agreement, including short-term unsecured notes 118,000 -
Uncommiued line of credit 1,050 -
Total $1,168,140  $1,288,434
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The Company’s long-term debt maturities are as follows:

2008 $ 350,000
2009 -
2010 -
2011 119,050
2012 and thereafier 699,090
Total 31,168,140

The weighted average effective interest rate on the fixed-rate debt was 7.5 percent and 7.4 percent at December 31, 2007 and
2006, respectively, At December 31, 2007, the fair value was $37,825 less than the carrying value. At December 31, 2006, the
fair value was $28,496 greater than the carrying value. The fair values at December 81, 2007 and 2006 were estimated using
quoted market prices and yiclds obtained through independent pricing sources, taking into consideration the underlying
terms of the debt, such as coupon rate and term to maturity.

In 2006, the Company redeemed $65,523 of the 7%4% Scnior Notes due June 1, 2007, [n May 2006, Belo issued $250,000 of
6%% Senior Notes due May 30, 2013 at a premium of approximately $1,118. Interest on these 6%% Senior Notes is due semi-
annually on November 30 and May 30 of each year. The 6%% Senior Notes are unsubordinated and unsecured obligations
ranking equally with all of the Company’s existing and future unsubordinated and unsccured obligations. The Company may
redeem the 6%% Senior Notes at its option at any time: in whole or from time to time in part at a redemption price calculated
in accordance with the indenture under which the notes were issued. The net proceeds were used to repay deht previously
outstanding under Belo’s revolving credit facility with the remaining proceeds invested in cash and temporary cash
investments for working capital needs at December 31, 2006. The $1,118 premium associated with the issuance of these

6%% Senior Notes is heing amortized over the term of the 6%% Senior Notes using the effective interest rate method. As of
December 81, 2007, the unamortized premium was $910.

On June 1, 2007, the Company repaid the remaining outstanding balance of the 7%4% Senior Notes on their due date with
funds drawn from its revolving credit facility. The Company expects to repay the outstanding balance of the 8% Senior Notes
due November I, 2008, with borrowings under long-term facilities, including funds drawn from its revolving credit faciiity.

On Februoary 8, 2008, the date of the distribution of A. H. Belo as discussed above, the Company entered into an Amended
and Restated $600,000 Five-Year Competitive Advance and Revolving Credit Facility Agreement with JPMorgan Chase Bank,
N.A,, |.P. Morgan Securities Inc., Banc of America Securities LLC, Bank of America, N.A. and other lenders (the 2008 Credit
Agreement). The 2008 Credit Agreement amended the Company's existing Amended and Restated $1,000,000 Five-Year
Competitive Advance and Revolving Credit Facility Agreement (the 2006 Credit Agreement). The amendment reduced the
total amount of the 2008 Credit Agreement and modified certain other terms and conditions. The facility may be used for
working capital and other general corporate purposes, including letters of credit. Revolving credit borrowings under the 2008
Credit Agreement bear interest at a variable interest rate based on either LIBOR or a base rate, in cither case plus an
applicable margin that varies depending upon the rating of the Company's senior unsecured long-term, non-credit enhanced
debt. Competitive advance borrowings bear interest at a rate obtained from bids selected in accordance with JPMorgan Chase
Bank’s standard compeltitive advance procedures. Commitment fees depending on the Company’s credit rating, of up o
0.225 percent per year ol the wotal unused commitment, accrue and are payable under the facility. The 2008 Credit
Agreement contains usual and customary covenants for credit faciliies of this type, including covenants limiting liens,
mergers and substantial asset sales. The Company is required to maintain certain leverage and interest coverage ratios
specified in the agreement.

On June 7, 2006, the Company entcred into the 2006 Credit Agreement with JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., .P. Morgan
Securities Inc., Banc of America Securities LLC, Bank of America, N.A. and other lenders. The 2006 Credit Agreemein
amended and restated the Company’s existing $1,000,600 Five-Year Credit Agreement (the 2005 Credit Agrcement) by, among
other things, extending the term of the existing facility to June 2011. Fhe Company is required o maintain certain leverage
and interest coverage ratios specified in the agreement. As of December 31, 2007, the Company was in compliance with all
debt covenant requirements, As of December 31, 2007, the balance outstanding under the 2006 Credit Agreement was
$118,000. As of December 31, 2006, there were no borrowings outstanding under the 2006 Credit Agreement. At

December 31, 2007, all unused borrowings were available for borrowing. This 2006 Credit Agreement was amended and
restated in 2008, as discussed above.

On May 3, 2005, the Company entered into the 2005 Credit Agreement. The 2005 Credit Agreement was a $1,000,000

variable-rate five-year revolving credit facility. The 2005 Credit Agreement replaced the Company's $720,000 revolving credit
facility, which terminated on May 3, 2006. All borrowings under the old facility were repaid by borrowings under the 2005
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Credit Agreement. The 2005 Credit Agreement was used for working capital and other general corporate purposes, including
letters of eredit. This 2605 Credit Agreement was amended and restated in 2006, as discussed above.

In addition, the Company has uncommitted lines of credit currently available for borrowing of $10,000, with another $50,000
currently unavailable due to current debt ratings. At December 31, 2007, there was $1,050 outstanding under the $10,000 line
of credit. There was no outstanding balance under either line of credit at December 31, 2006. The weighted average interest
rate on this debt was 7.1 percent at December 31, 2007. These borrowings may be canverted at the Company’s option to
revolving debt. Accordingly, the $1,050 outstanding under the uncommttted line of credit at December 31, 2007, has been
classificd as long-term in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets. All unused borrowings under the Company's
revolving credit facility and $10,000 uncommitted line of credit arc available for borrowing as of December 31, 2007. The fair
market value of the floating rate debt approximates its carrying value.

During 2007, 2006 and 2005, cash paid for interest, net of amounts capitalized, was $95,447, $94,710 and $91,153, respectively.
At December 31, 2007, Belo had outstanding letters of credit of $13,487% issued in the ordinary coursc of business.

Note 9: Common and Preferred Stock

The total number of authorized shares of common stock is 450,000,000 shares. The Company has two series of common stock
outstanding, Serics A and Series B, each with a par value of $1.67 per share. The Series A and Series B shares are identical
except as noted herein. Series B shares ure entitled to 10 votes per share on all matters submitted to a vote of shareholders,
while the Series A shares are entitled 1o one vote per share. Series B shares are convertible at any time on a one-for-one basis
into Series A shares but Series A shares are not convertible into Series I shares. Shares of Belo’s Series A common stock are
wraded on the New York Stock Exchange {NYSE symbol: BLC). There is no established public trading market for shares of
Series B common stock. Transferability of the Series B shares is limited to family members and affiliated entities of the holder.
Upon any other type of wansfer, the Series B shares automatically convert into Series A shares.

On December 9, 2005, the Company’s Board of Directors authorized the repurchase of up to an additional 15,000,000 sharecs
of common stock. As of December 31, 2007, the Company had 13,221,716 remaining shares under this purchase authority. In
addition, Belo has in place a stock repurchase program authorizing the purchase of up to $2,500 of Company stock annually.
During 2007, no shares were purchased under this program. There is o expiration date for any of these repurchase
programs. All repurchased shares were retired in the year of purchase.

For the three years in the peried ended December 31, 2007, a sumimary of the shares repurchased under these authoriues is
as follows:

2007 2006 2008
Shares repurchased 827,399 7,050,164 7,946,200
Aggregate cost of shares repurchased $ 17,152 % 144429 § 184,011

Note 10: Earnings Per Share
Potential dilutive common shares were antidilutive as a result of the Company’s net loss for the twelve months ended

December 31, 2007, As a result, basic weighted average shares were used in the calculations of basic net earnings per share
and diluted earnings per share.
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The following table sets forth the reconciliation bewween weighted average shares used for calculating basic and diluted
earnings per share for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2007 (in thousands, except per share
amounts):

2007 2006 2005
Weighted average shares for basic earnings per share 102,245 103,701 112,104
Effect of employee stock options and RSUs - 181 1,448
Weighted average shares for diluted carnings per share 102,245 103,882 113,552
Antidilutive options excluded due to net loss in 2007 or exercise price
in excess of average market price in 2006 and 2005
Number outstanding 12,485 9,645 4,952
Weighted average exercise price $ 2104 $ 2342 $ 2633
RSUs excluded™
Number outstanding 1,170 457 -
Weighted average price $ 1865 §% 18.13 -

(a) 121 2007 the RSUs were excluded due to a net loss for the year ended December 31, 2007, In 2006 the RSUs excluded were due 1o performance conditions not probable
of heing achieved.

All Series A and Series B shares and their equivalents are included in (the computations of the earnings per share amounts
because the Series A and Series B shares participate equally in the dividends and undistributed earnings of the Company.

Note 11: Income Taxes

Income tax expense for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005 consists of the following:

2007 2006 2005
Current

Federal $55,095  $76,335  $66,309
State 10,064 1,839 7,227
Total current 65,157 78,174 73,536

Deferred
Federal 2,55%  (5,214) %581
State (7,272) 197 2,155
Total deferred (4,719) (5,017) 5,736
Total income tax expense $60,438 $73,157 $79,272

Income tax expense for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005 differs from amounts computed by applying the
applicable U.S. federal income tax rate as follows:

2007 2006 2005
Computed expected income tax (bencfit} expense $(70,831) $71,289 $72,436
State income taxes 3,405 4,483 6,100
Texas margin tax adjustment (2,682) - -
Goodwill impairment 128,296 - -
Other 2,252 (2,615) 756
Total income tax expense 4 60,438 $73,157 $79,272
Effective income tax raie (299 % 35.9% 38.3%

In May 2006, the Texas legislature enacted a new law that reforms the Texas franchise tax system and replaces it with a new
tax system, referred to as the Texas margin tax. The Texas margin tax is a significant change in Texas tax law because it
generally makes all legal entides subject to tax, including general and limited partnerships, while the current franchise tax
systemn applies only to corporations and limited liability companies. Belo conducts some operations in Texas that will become
subject to the new Texas margin tax. The effective date of the Texas margin tax, which has been interpreted to be an income
tax for accounting purposes, is January 1, 2008 for calendar year-end companies, and the computation of tax liability is
expected to be based on 2007 revenues as adjusted for certain deductions.

In accordance with provisions of SFAS 109, “Accounting for Income Taxes,” which requires that deferred tax assets and
liabilities be adjusted for the effects of new tax legislation in the period of enactment, Belo estimated and recorded a
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reduction of income tax expense of approximately $2,682 in the second quarter of 2007. The estimate is based on the Texas
margin tax law in its current form and the current guidance issued by the Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts.

Significant components of Belo’s deferred tax Labilities and assets as of December 31, 2007 and 2006 are as follows:

2007 2006

Deferred tax liabilities:
Excess 1ax amortization 8444 653  $429,552
Excess tax depreciation 42.214 50,050
Expenses deductible for tax purposes in a year different from the year accrued 9,930 10,012
Other 12,588 10,484
Total deferred tax liabilities 509,185 500,078

Deferred tax assets:

Deferred compensation and benefits 20,682 19,563
State taxes 11,378 12,508
Accrued pension liability 6,883 19,921
Expenses deductible for 1ax purposes in a year different from the year accrued 31,883 19,454
Other 4,664 5,474
Total deferred 1ax assets 75,490 76,920
Net deferred tax liability $438,605  $423,138

On January 1, 2007, the Company adopicd FASB Interpretation (FINY 48, “Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes.”
FIN 48, an interpretation of SFAS 109, “Accounting for Income Taxes,” clarifies the accounting and disclosure requirements
for uncertainty in tax positions as defined by the standard. In connection with the adoption of FIN 48, the Company has
analyzed its filing positions in all significant jurisdictions where it is required to file income tax returns for the open tax years
in such jurisdictions, The Company has identified as major ax jurisdiciions, as defined, its federal income tax return and its
state income tax returns in five states. The Company's federal income 1ax returns for the years subsequent to December 31,
2002, remain subject to examination. The Company's income tax returns in major state income tax jurisdictions remain
subject 1o examination for various periods subsequent to December 31, 2001. The Company currently belicves that all
significant filing positions are highly certain and that, more likely than no, all of its significant income tax filing positions
and deductions would be sustained. Therefore, the Company has no significant reserves for uncertain tax positions and no
adjustments to such reserves were required upon the adoption of FIN 48. If interest and penalties are assessed, interest costs
will be recognized in interest expense and penalties will be recognized in operating expenses.

Note 12: ommitments

The Company has entered into commitments for broadeast rights that are not currently available for broadcast and are
therefore not recorded in the financial statements. In addition, the Company has contractual obligations for capital
expenditures that primarily relate to television broadeast equipment. The table below summarizes the following specified
commitments of the Company as of December 31, 2007:

Nature of Commitment Total 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 Thereafter

Television Group:

Broadcast rights $241,236 $54,837 $64,114  $61,970 $45015 §11,681 3,569
Capital expenditures and licenses 6,605 3,822 716 699 682 686 -
Non-cancelable operating leases 22,915 5,465 4,374 3,186 2,454 1,726 5,710

Newspaper Group

Capital expenditures and licenses 6,568 5,936 632 - - - -

Non-cancelable operating leases 11,895 5,081 3,459 1,957 876 514 8

Total $280.219 $75,191  §73,295 §67,812 $49,027 $14,607  $9.287

Total lease expense for property and equipment was 811,649, $12,753 and $13,031 in 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively.
Note 13: Contingent Liabilities

On August 23, 2004, August 26, 2004 and October 5, 2004, respectively, three related lawsuits were filed by purported
shareholders of the Company in the United States District Court for the Northern District of Texas against the Company,
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Robert W. Decherd and Barry T. Peckham, a former executive officer of The Dallus Morning News. The complaints arise out of
the circulation overstatement at The Dallas Morning News announced by the Company in 2004, alleging that the overstatement
artificially inflated Belo’s financial results and thereby injured investors. The plaintiffs seck to represent a purported class of
sharcholders who purchased Belo common stock between May 12, 2003 and August 6, 2004. The complaints allege violations
of Sections 10(b) and 20(a} of the Securitics Exchange Act of 1934, On October 18, 2004, the cowrt ordered the
consolidation of all cascs arising out of the same facts and presenting the same claims, and on February 7, 2005, plaintiffs
filed an amended, consolidated complaim adding as defendants John L. Sander, Dunia A. Shive, and Dennis A. Williamson,
all of whom are current or retired executive officers of the Company, and James M. Moroney 111, an exccutive oflicer of The
Dallas Morning News. On May 18, 2007, the court partially granted defendants’” motions to dismiss plaintiffs’ second amended
complaint to the extent it dismissed plaintiff’s complaint as 10 defendants John L. Sander, Dunia A. Shive, and Dennis A,
Williamson. The motions to dismiss were denied as to the other defendants. On September 19, 2007, plaintiffs filed their
motion for class certification; defendants filed their response 1o this motion on October 26, 2007. Plaintiffs filed their reply to
the response on November 16, 2007, On November 26, 2007, the court denied defendants’ motion for reconsideration of the
court’s denial of defendants’ motion to dismiss as to the remaining defendants. No class or classes have been certified and no
amount of damages has been specified. The Company believes the complaints are without merit and intends to vigorously
defend against them.

On June 3, 2005, a sharcholder derivative lawsuit was filed by a purported individual sharcholder of the Company in the
191st Judicial District Court of Daltas County, Texas, against Robert W. Decherd, John L. Sander, Dunia A, Shive, Dennis A.
Williamson, and James M. Moroney 1I; Barry T. Peckhamy; and Louis E. Caldera, Judith 1. Craven, Stephen Hamblet(, Dealey
D. Herndon, Wayne R. Sanders, France A. Cordova, Laurence E. Hirsch, |. McDonald Williams, Henry P. Becton, Jr,, Roger A.
Enrvice, Williin T. Solomon, Lloyd D. Ward, M. Anne Szostak and Arturo Madrid, current and former directors of the
Company. The lawsuit makes various claims asserting mismanagement and breach of fiduciary duty related 1o the circulation
overstatement at The Dallas Morning News. On May 30, 2007, after a prior discovery siay ended, the court issued an order
adimimistratively closing the case. Under the court’s order, the case is stayed and, as a result, no further action can be taken
unless the case is reinstated. The court retained jurisdiction and the case is subject to being reinstated by the court or upon
motion by any party. The court order was not a dismissal with prejudice.

Under the terms of the separation and distribution agreement between the Company and A. H. Belo, they will share equally
in any liabilities, net of any applicable insurance, resulting from the circulation-related lawsuits described above, See Note 17.

On October 24, 2006, cighteen former employees of The Dallas Morning News filed a lawsuit against the Company in the
United States District Court for the Northern District of Texas. The plaintiffs’ lawsuit alleges unlawful discrimination and
ERISA violations and includes allegations relating to The Dallas Morning News circulation overstaterment (similar to the
circulation-related lawsuits described above). In june 2007, the court issued a memorandum order granting in part and
denying in part defendants’ motion to disimiss, In August 2007, the court dismissed certain additional claims. A trial date in
January 2009 has been sct. The Company believes the lawsuit is without merit and intends o vigorously defend against it.

In addition 1o the proceedings disclosed above, a number of other legal proceedings are pending against the Company,
including several actions for alleged libel and/or defamation. In the opinion of management, liabilities, if any, arising from
these other legal proceedings would not have a material adverse effect on the results of operations, liquidity or financial
position of the Company.

In 2004, the staff of the Securities and Exchange Commission (the SEC) notified the Company that it was conducting a
newspaper industry-wide inquiry into circulation practices, and inquired specifically about The Dallas Morning News’ circulation
overstatement. The Company briefed the SEC on The Dallas Morning News circulation situation and related matters. The
information voluntarily provided to the SEC related to The Dallas Morning News, as well as The Providence Journal and The Press-
Enderprise. On October 1, 2007, the SEC staff sent counsel for the Company a letter stating that the inquiry has been
completed and that the staff does not intend o recommend any enforcement action by the SEC.

Note 14: Reduction in Force

On September 14, 2006, the Company completed a voluntary severance program for newsroom employees at The Dallas
Morning News. The voluntary severance alfected approximately 112 positions. The wo1al charge for severance costs and other
expenses related 1o this reduction in workforce was approximalely $6,491, which was recorded and paid in 2006, In April
2006, the Company announced its technology optimization initiative. Part of this initiative was the climination of
approximately 60 positions. The total charge for severance costs and other expenses related to this initiative was
approximately $1,742, of which $1,688 was recorded in 2006 and the remaining amount in 2007. Approximately $1,388 of the
technology initiative charges were recorded in the Newspaper Group with the remaining amount recorded as Corporate
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expenses. As of December 31, 2007, all of the amounts related to the voluntary severance program and the climination of
positions in the technology optimization initiative have been paid.

Note 15: Supplemental Cash Flow Informatien

Supplemental cash flow information for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2007 is as follows:

2007 2006 2005
Supplemental cash flow information:
Interest paid, net of amounts capitalized $95,447 %94 710 $91,153
Income (axes paid, net of refunds $71,778 367,727  $81,560

Note 16: Related Party Transactions

In December 2005, the Company entered into a construction contract with Austin Commercial, L.P. relating to The Dallas
Morning News distribution and production center in southern Dallas. As of December 31, 2007, all amounts relating to the
contract have been paid and the contract is complete. The contract provided for 1otal payments of approximately $16,055, of
which approximately $2,358 and $13,162 were paid during the years ecnded December 31, 2007, and 2006, respectively. Bill
Solomon, a member of Belo’s Board of Directors, was, when the contract was entered into, Chairman of Austin Industries,
Inc., the parent company of Austin Commercial, [P,

Note 17: Subsequent Event

On February 8, 2008, the Company completed the distribution of its newspaper businesses and related assets into a separate
public company with its own management and board of directors. The distribution was accomplished by transferring the
assets and liabilites of the newspaper businesses and related assets in the form of a pro-rata, tax-free dividend to the
Company’s shareholders of 0.20 shares of A. H. Belo Series A common stock [or every share of Belo Series A common stock,
and 0.20 shares of A. H. Belo Series B common stock for every share of Belo Series B common stock owned as of the close of
business on January 25, 2008. The Company has no further ownership interest in A. H. Belo or in any newspaper or related
businesses, and A. H. Belo has no ownership interest in the Company or any television station or related business. Belo's
relationship with A. H. Belo is now governed by a separation and distribution agrecement, a services agreement and certain
other agreements between the two companies or their respective subsidiaries. Belo and A. H. Belo also co-own certain
downtown Dallas, Texas real estate.

As of February 8, 2008, the Company settled certain intercompany indebtedness between and among Belo and subsidiaries of
Belo Holdings. Belo Holdings is a subsidiary of Belo, The Company settled accounts through offsets, contributions of such
indebtedness to the capital of the debtor subsidiaries, distributions by creditor subsidiaries and other non-cash transfers. As of
the effective time of the distribution, the Company had contributed to the capital of A. H. Belo and its subsidiaries the net
intercompany indebtedness owed to the Company by A. H. Belo and its subsidiaries and A. H. Belo assumed the indebtedness
owed by the Company to the A. H. Belo subsidiaries. Additionally, Belo incurred $9,267 of expenses in 2007, refated to the
distribution.

Concurrent with the distribution, on February 8, 2008, the Company amended its sentior revolving credit facility to reduce the
capacity under the credit facility from $1,000,000 to $600,000. The terms of the new credit facility are more fully described in
Note 8. In the first quarter of 2008, Belo will record a charge of approximately §848 related to the writc-off of debt issuance
costs connected to the amendment.

In connection with the Company's distribution of A. H. Belo, the Company entered into a separation and distribution
agreement, a services agreement, a tax matters agrecment, an employee matters agreement, and other agreements with A. H.
Belo. In the separation and distribution agreement, effective as of the distribution date, A. H. Belo and Belo will indemnify
each other and certain related parties, from all liabilities existing or arising from acts and events occurring, or failing to occur
{or alleged to have occurred or to have failed to occur) regarding each other’s businesses, whether occurring before, at or
after the effective ume of the distribution; provided, however, that under the terms of the separation and distribution
agreement, the Company and A. H. Belo will share equally in any liabilities, net of any applicable insurance, resulting from
the circulation-related lawsuits described in the Note 13,

Under the services agreement, the Company (or ils subsidiaries) will provide the following services and/or support to A. H.

Belo: legal and government affairs; certain human resources activities; and payroll and other specified financial management
activities. Similarly, A. H. Belo (or its subsidiaries) will provide the following services and/or support to the Company:
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information technology; interactive media; certain employee benefit plan administration; real estate management; and other
specified operations activities. The services will gencrally be provided for a term beginning on the distribution date and
expiring on the earlier of the second anniversary of the distribution date or the date of termination of a particular service
pursuant to the agreement. The party receiving a service can generally terminate provision of that service upon 90 days
advance notice to the party providing the service. Payments made or other consideration provided in connection with all
continuing transactions between the Company and A. H. Belo will be on a basis arrived at by the parties bargaining at arms-
length or with respect to services not inconsistent with the business purpose of the parties.

The tax matters agreement sets out each party's rights and obligations with respect to deficiencies and refunds, if any, of
federal, state, local, or foreign taxes for periods before and after the distribution and related matters such as the filing of tax
returns and the conduct of IRS and other audits. Under this agreement, the Company will be responsible for all income taxes
prior to the distribution, except that A. H. Belo will be responsible for its share of income taxes paid on a consolidated basis
for the period of January 1, 2008 through February 8, 2008. A. H. Belo will also be responsible for its income taxes for 2008
not paid on a consolidated basis. In addition, even though the distribution otherwise qualifies for tax-free treaiment to
sharcholders, the Company (but not its shareholders) will recognize for tax purposes approximatcly $51,900 of previously
deferred intercompany gains in connection with the distribution, resulting in a federal income tax obligation of
approximately $18,000, and a state tax that is not currently estimable and which is not expected o be material. If such gains
are adjusted in the luture, then the Company and A. H. Belo shall be responsible for paying the additional tax associated
with any increase in such gains in the ratio of one-third and two-thirds, respectively. With respect to all other taxes, the
Company will be responsible for taxes attributable to the television business and related businesses, and A. H. Belo will be
responsible for taxes attributable to the newspaper businesses and related asscts, In addition, the Company will indemnify A.
H. Belo and A. H. Belo will indemnify the Company, for all waxes and liabilities incurred as a result of post-distribution actions
or omissions by the indemnifying party that affect the tax consequences of the distribution, subject to certain exceptions.

The employee matters agreement allocates liabilities and responsibilities relating to employee compensation and benefits
plans and programs and other related matters in connection with the distribution, including, without limitation, the
treatment of outstanding Belo equity awards, certain outstanding annual and long-term incentive awards, existing deferred
compensation obligations, and certain retirement and welfare benefit obligations. See Notes 5 and 6.

The Company’s Dallas/Fort Worth television station, WFAA-TV, and The Dallas Morning News, owned by A, H. Belo, entered
into an agreement whereby each agrees to provide media content, cross-promotion, and other services to the other on a
mutually agreed upon basis. The Dallas Morning News and WFAA-TV currently share media content at no cost, as do other
media operating companies of Belo and A. H. Belo, and that sharing is expected to continue for the foresecable future.

Note 18: Segment Information

At December 31, 2007, Belo operated its business in two primary reporting segments, the Television Group and the
Newspaper Group. For the Television Group, Belo’s operating segments are defined as its television stations and cable news
channels within a given market. These operating segments are aggregated into the Television Group. For the Newspaper
Group, Belo's operating segments are defined as its newspapers within a given market. These operating segments are
aggregated into the Newspaper Group. Belo’s various operating segments share content at no cost.

Operations in the Television Group involve the sale of airtime for advertising and the broadcast of news, entertainment and
other programming through Belo's television stations, cable news operations and related Web sites. Belo’s television stations
are located in Dallas/Fort Worth, Houston, San Antonio and Austin, Texas; Seattle/Tacoma and Spokane, Washington;
Phoenix and Tucson, Arizona; St. Louis, Missouri; Portland, Oregon; Charlotte, North Carolina; New Orleans, Louisiana;
Hampton/Norfolk, Virginia; Louisville, Kentucky; and Boise, Idaho. The Company’s regional cable news operations are
located in Seattle, Washington and Dallas, Texas.

Operations in the Newspaper Group involve the sale of advertising space in published issues and on related Web sites, the
sale of newspapers to distributors and individual subscribers and commercial printing. The Company’s major newspaper
publishing units are The Dallas Morring News, located in Dallas, Texas; The Providence fournal, located in Providence, Rhode
Island; and The Press-Enterprise, located in Riverside, California. The Company also has newspaper operations in Denton,
Texas.

Belo’s management uses segment EBITDA as the primary measure of profitability to evaluate operating performance and to

allocate capital resources and bonuses to eligible operating company cmployees, Segment EBITDA represents a segment’s
earnings before interest expense, income taxes, depreciation, amortization and impairment. Other income {expense}, net is
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not allocated to the Company’s operating segments because it consists primarily of equity earnings (losses) from investments
in partnerships and joint ventures and other non-operating income (expense).

Selected segment data for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005 is as follows.

2007 2006 2005
Net operating revenues
Television Group $ 776,956 § 770,539 § 703,426
Newspaper Group 738,660 817,733 822,344
Total net operating revenues $1,515,625  $1,588,272  §1,585,770
Segment EBITDA
Television Group % 315,190 § 325,669 $§ 273,516
Newspaper Group 135,855 158,578 178,377
Corporate (102,627) (100,104) (60,056)
Total Segment EBITDA 348,418 384,143 301,837
Other income {expense), net 11,489 10,926 2,018
Depreciation and amortization (101,227) (95,732) {95,891}
Goodwill impairment (366,561) — —
Interest expense (94,494) {95,654) (91,004}
Income 1axes (60,438) (73,157) (79,272}
Net earnings (loss) % (262,813) $ 130,526 § 127,688
Depreciation and amortization
Television Group $ 41,341 $ 42610 $ 44,709
Newspaper Group 48,635 43,914 43,112
Corporate 11,251 9,208 8,070
Total depreciation and amortization $ 101,227 % 95732 % 95,801
Identifiable assets
Television Group £2.475,873  $2,506,431  $2,495,842
Newspaper Group 550,477 889,183 897,113
Corporate 152,710 210,315 196,258
Total identifiable assets $3,179,060 $3,605,927 $3,589,213
Capital expenditures
Television Group $ 24540 § 27,169 $ 33,158
Newspaper Group 18,539 68,960 48,689
Corporate 29,398 18,106 10,421
Total capital expenditures $ 72477 $ 114,235 § 87268

Belo Corp. 2007 Annual Report on Form 10-K PAGE &9




Netes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 19: Quarterly Results of Operations (unaudited)

Following is a summary of the unaucited quarterly resulis of operations for the vears ended December 31, 2007 and 2006.
Certain previously reported information has been reclassified 1o conform to the current year presentation.

2007 1 Quarter 2™ Quarter 3" Quarter a™ Quarter
Net operating revenues
Television Group $178,342 $198,229 $182,409 $ 217,976
Newspaper Group 175,713 192,276 181,940 188,740
Total operating revenues 354,055 390,505 364,349 406,716
Operating costs and expenses
Salaries, wages and employee benefits 140,877 138,538 136,861 144,674
Other production, distribution and operating costs 117,347 125,597 122,062 129,041
Newsprint, ink and other supplies 26,847 26,332 25,234 25,030
Distribution-related costs — 155 2,650 6,462
Depreciation 22,766 23,325 24,227 23,968
Amortization 2,066 1,625 1,625 1,625
Goodwill impairment — — —_ 366,561
Total operating costs and expenses 309,403 315,572 212,659 697,361
Other income, nel 5,368 3,245 1,618 1,258
Interest expense (24,151) (24,248) (25,608) (22,487
Income (axes (10,418) (17,508) (10,942) (21,570)
Net carnings (loss) 3 15,451 $ 36,422 % 18,758 $(333.444)
Basic earnings (luss) per share 3 .15 $ .36 3 18 & (8.26)
Diluted earnings (loss) per share 3 15 $ .35 % 18 §  (3.26)
1006 1% Quarter 2" Quarter 3 Quarter a™ Quarter
Nel operating revenues
Television Group $174,692 $193,326 $179,1587 $223,984
Newspaper Group 197,031 210,231 197,258 213,213
Total operating revenues 371,723 403,557 376,395 456,597
Operating COsls ﬂlld CXPCIISCS
Salaries, wages and employee benefits 148,366 142,472 145,098 145,580
Other production, distribution and operating costs 111,830 123,596 120,313 133,116
Newsprint, ink and other supplies 36,678 34,227 30,715 32,138
Depreciation 21,816 22,272 21,575 21,721
Amortization 2,087 2,087 2,087 2,087
Total operating costs and expenses 320,777 524,654 319,788 354,642
Other income (expense), net 848 8,852 260 966
Interest expense (23,662) (24,430) (24,944} (22,618)
Income taxes (10,832) (20,666) {12,705} {28.,954)
Net earnings S 17,300 3 42,659 $ 19,218 S 51,349
Basic earnings per share 8 .16 & 41 s .19 $ 50
Diluted earnings per share $ .16 3 41 8 .19 s .50
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SECTION 302 CERTIFICATION

I, Dunia A, Shive, President and Chief Executive Officer of Belo Corp., certily that:

. I have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of Belo Corp.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report docs not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit (o state a
material fact necessary 1o make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such staternents were
made, not misleading with respect to the peried covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly
present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of,
and for, the periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls
and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(c) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial
reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

W)

h)

d)

designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures 10 be
designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrany, including its
consolidated subsidiaries, is made known 1o us by others within those entities, particularly during the period
in which this report is being prepared;

designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial
reporting to he designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles;

cvaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s dlisclosure controls and procedures and presented in this
report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of
the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred
during the registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an
annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant’s
internal control over financial reporting; and

b. The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal

control over financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the registrant’s board of
dircctors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

a)

b)

all significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over
financial reporting which are reasonably likely 10 adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record, process,
summarize and report financial information; and

any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant
role in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting.

Dace: February 29, 2008

Dunia A, Shive

l)bmda, 0. Shoe

President and Chief Executive Officer
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SECTION 302 CERTIFICATION
I, Dennis A. Williamson, Executive Vice President/Chief Financial Officer of Belo Corp., certify that:
1. 1 have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of Belo Corp.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit (o state a
material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were
made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report. fairly
present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of,
and for, the periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) and | are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls
and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e} and 15d-15(¢))} and internal control over financial
reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

a) designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures (o be
designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its
consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period
in which this report is being prepared;

b) designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial
reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliabitity of
financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles;

¢} cvaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this
report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of
the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

d) disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred
during the registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an
annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant’s
internal control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal
control over financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the registrant’s board of
directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

a) all significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over
financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record, process,

summarize and report financial information; and

b} any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant
role in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting.

Date: February 29, 2008

w\uum

Dennis A. Williamson
Executive Vice President/Chief Financial Officer
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EXHIBIT 32

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TQ
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of Belo Corp. (the "Company”™) on Form 10-K for the period ending December 31,
2007, as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the “Report™), the undersigned, Dunia A,
Shive, President and Chief Executive Officer of the Company, and Dennis A. Williamson, Executive Vice President/Chief
Financial Officer of the Company, each hereby certifies, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 1350, as adopted pursuant to § 906 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that:

(1} The Report fully complies with the requirements of section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of
1934; and

{2} The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and resulis
of operations of the Company.

Dunce . Shave

Dunia A. Shive
President and Chief Executive Officer
February 29, 2008

DA Kenn

Dennis A, Williamson

Executive Vice President/Chief Financial Officer
February 29, 2008
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POST SPIN-OFF

BELG CORP. (BLC)

INDEPENDENT REGISTERED
PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM
Ernst & Young LLP

Dallas, Texas

COMMON STOCK TRANSFER AGENT & REGISTRAR
BNY Mellon

Shareowner Services

P.O. Box 358015

Pitsburgh, PA 15252-8015

-mail: shrrelations@bnymellon.com

wwiw.bnymellon.com/shareowner/isd

INVESTOR INQUIRIES

R. Paul Fry

Vice President/Investor Relations and Corporate
Communications

Phone: 214.977.6835

Fax: 214,977.7051

E-mail: invest@belo,com

Internet: www.belo.com

STOCK TRADING
The Company’s Series A Common Stock is traded on the
New York Stock Exchange under the trading symbol BLC.

ANNUAL CERTIFICATIONS

The cerufication of the chief executive officer required by
the New York Stock Exchange Listing Stanclards, relating

to Belo's compliance with the New York Swck Exchange
Corporate Governance Listing Siandards, was submitted to
the New York Stock Exchange on June 5, 2007, [n addition,
Belo filed as exhibits 1o its most recenily filed Form 10-K the
certifications of the Company's principal executive officer
and principal financial officer required by the Securities and
Exchange Caommission under Sections 302 and %06 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002,

ANNUAL MEETING

The Annual Meeting of Shareholders will be held at

11:00 a.m. on Tuesday, May 13, 2008, in the Pavilion at

The Belo Mansion, 2101 Ross Avenue, Datlas, Texas.

A proxy statement and notice of the Annual Meeting have

been sent to shareholders of record as of Marvch 19, 2008.

A. H. BELO CORPORATION (AHC)

INDEPENDENT REGISTERED
PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM
Ernst & Young LLP

Dallas, Texas

COMMON STOCK TRANSFER AGENT & REGISTRAR
BNY Mellon

Shureowner Services

P.O. Box 358015

Pittsburgh, PA 152528015

E-mail: shrrelations@bnymellon.com

www.bnymellon.com/shareowner/isd

INVESTOR INQUIRIES

Maribel Correa

Director/Investor Relations and Corporate Communications
Phone: 214.977.2702

Fax: 214.977.8201

E-mail: Invest@ahbelo.com

Internet: www.ahbelo.com

STOCK TRADING
The Company's Series A Common Stock is traded on the

New York Stock Exchange under the wading symbol AHC.
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